
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 

2. LAND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
“We respectfully acknowledge that we are on the traditional territory of the Anishinaabe Peoples, in 
the Robinson-Huron and Williams Treaties areas. We wish to acknowledge the long history of First 
Nations and Métis Peoples in Ontario and show respect to the neighbouring Indigenous 
communities. We offer our gratitude for their care of, and teachings about, our earth and our 
relations. May we continue to honour these teachings.” 

 
3. ROLL CALL 

 

4. DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOF 
 

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

6. DELEGATIONS TO COUNCIL 
 

7. ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS OPEN SESSION MEETINGS OF COUNCIL 
7.1 Regular Council meeting of October 17, 2023 

 
8. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL 

8.1 Maple Syrup Committee Meeting minutes of October 26, 2023 
 

9. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS 
9.1 Powassan and District Union Public Library Meeting minutes of June 19, 2023 
9.2 Powassan and District Union Public Library Meeting minutes of September 18, 2023 
9.3 Powassan and District Union Public Library Meeting draft minutes of October 23, 2023 
9.4 North Bay Mattawa Conservation Authority Meeting minutes of September 13, 2023 
9.5 North Bay Mattawa Conservation Authority 2024 Draft Budget. 

 

10. STAFF REPORTS 
10.1 Deput Clerk, K. Bester – McDonald Street Update 
10.2 Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services, B. Robinson – 2024 Pay Grid 
10.3 Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services, B. Robinson – OPP Cluster Detachment  
10.4 Clerk, A. Quinn – Municipal Pool Update 
 

11. BY-LAWS 
11.1 Bylaw 2023-26 – Extension Agreement  
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
Regular Council Meeting 

Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. 
Powassan Council Chambers (Firehall Station 1) 



 
 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 12.1 Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services, B. Robinson – Facilities Memo 
 12.2 Deputy Clerk, K. Bester – Notice of Passing of Official Plan Amendment and Zoning Bylaw   
          Amendment 
 

13. NEW BUSINESS 
13.1 Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund 
13.2 Consent Application B34/POWASSAN/2023 (Hunt Line) 
13.3 Ontario Clean Water Agency (OCWA) - Q3 Operations Report  
13.4 Councillor R. Hall – Request for support for lower interest rates, mortgages, and bank loans 
13.5 Resolution - Intimate Partner Violence  
 

14. CORRESPONDENCE 
14.1 MPP Waterloo, Catherine Fife – Support for Bill 21, Fixing Long-Term Care Amendment Act, 2022 
 

15. ADDENDUM 
 

16. NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS 
 

17. CLOSED SESSION 
 

18. MOTION TO ADJOURN 



 

   
  

    
Regular Council Meeting 
Tuesday, October 17, 2023, at 7:00 pm 
Powassan Council Chambers 

   
Present:  Markus Wand, Deputy Mayor 
   Randy Hall, Councillor 
   Dave Britton, Councillor 
   Leo Patey, Councillor 
 
Staff:   Allison Quinn, Clerk 
   Brayden Robinson, Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services 
 
Absent, 
With Regrets: Peter McIsaac, Mayor 
    
Presentation: None. 
 
Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof: None.  
  

  
2023-319 Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 

That the agenda of the Regular Council Meeting of October 17, 2023, be approved.    Carried  
 

2023-320 Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: R. Hall 
That the minutes of the Regular meeting of council of October 3, 2023,  
be adopted.                    Carried   
              

2023-321 Moved by: R. Hall  Seconded by: L. Patey  
That the minutes from the Powassan Police Services Board meeting, dated September 25, 
2023, be received.                                    Carried       
 

2023-322 Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: D. Britton 
That the district of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board’s Chief  
Administrative Officer’s Report dated October 2023, be received.                               Carried 
    

2023-323 Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 
That the memo from Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services B. Robinson, be received; and, 
 
FURTHER that Section 5.11 – Pay Days of the Human Resources Policy Manual be  
amended effective January 1, 2024, as pe the working provided.                         Carried    
 

2023-324 Moved by: R. Hall  Seconded by: L. Patey 
That the memo from Public Works Foreman, T. Tennant, regarding traffic on Sweezy Street 
be received; and,  
 
 
 
 



 

 
FURTHER that council direct staff to notify residents on Sweezy Street, as well as put an 
additional notice on the Municipal Website and social media, to forward speed complaints  
to the OPP via the non-emergency line *677.                     Carried               

 
2023-325 Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: D. Britton 

That the memo from Public Works Foreman, T. Tennant, regarding Main Street storm  
water ditch be received, for information purposes.          Carried
                          

2023-326 Moved by: R. Hall  Seconded by: D. Britton 
  That the memo from Clerk, A. Quinn regarding the Municipal; Police Background  
  check Policy be received; and, 
 
  FURTHER that Council adopts the policy as presented.          Carried 
                
2023-327  Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: R. Hall      
  That the memo from Clerk, A. Quinn regarding the revised Municipal; Flag and  
  Proclamation Policy be received; and, 
 
  FURTHER that Council adopts the policy as presented.          Carried 
 
2023-328  Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: R. Hall 

That By-Law 2023-24, being a Bylaw to amend Bylaw 2003-38, as amended, the Zoning 
Bylaw for the Municipality of Powassan with respect to lands located in Park Lot 15, 
Concession 14, RP 42R-13092, Municipality of Powassan (137 Main Street, Powassan); 
 
Be READ a FIRST and SECOND time on the 3rd day of October 2023, 
 
And to be READ a THIRD and FINAL time and considered passed as such in open  
Council on this the 17th day of October 2023.                     Carried 

 
2023-329  Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: D. Britton 

That By-Law 2023-25, being a Bylaw to amend the Official Plan of the Municipality of 
Powassan; 
 
Be READ a FIRST and SECOND time on the 3rd day of October 2023, 
 
And to be READ a THIRD and FINAL time and adopted by Council on this the 17th day  
of October 2023.                                      Carried 

 
2023-330  Moved by: R. Hall  Seconded by: L. Patey 
  That the memo from Clerk, A. Quinn, regarding the Municipal Pool Inspection Report be 

received for information purposes.             Carried 
 
2023-331  Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 
  That the report from Councillor R. Hall regarding Municipal Facility Renumeration  
  for 2024Budget year be received.                 Carried 
             
2023-332  Moved by: R. Hall  Seconded by: D. Britton 

That the report from Councillor R. Hall regarding the Trout Creek Community Centre 
Revitalization process be received.             Carried 
 
 



 

 
 
2023-333  Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: R. Hall 

That the correspondence dated September 25, 2023, from Canton-Bonfield Township 
regarding their Remembrance Day Service, be received.         Carried 

 
2023-334  Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: R. Hall 
 
  That Council now adjourns to closed session at 7:28pm to discuss: 
 
    17.1 Adoption of Closes Session Minutes of October 3, 2023. 

         17.2     Labour Relations – Section 239(2)(d) of the Municipal Act and under Section 9(4)(d) 
               of the Procedural Bylaw – matters regarding labour relations or employee   
                 negotiations.  
     17.3     Labour Relations – Section 239(2)(d) of the Municipal Act and under Section 9(4)(d) 
               of the Procedural Bylaw – matters regarding labour relations or employee   
                 negotiations.  

    17.4   Legal Matters – Section 239(2)(f) of the Municipal Act and under Section 9(4)(f) of 
the Procedural Bylaw – advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including 
communications necessary for that purpose. 

    17.5   Legal Matters – Section 239(2)(f) of the Municipal Act and under Section 9(4)(f) of 
the Procedural Bylaw – advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including 
communications necessary for that purpose.  

    17.6 Identifiable Individuals – Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and Section 9(4)(b) 
of the Procedural Bylaw – matters regarding an identifiable individual, including 
municipal or local board employees.           Carried 

 
 2023-335             Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 
     That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 9:31 p.m.        Carried 
 
 2023-336     Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: D. Britton 
     That Council now adjourns at 9:31 p.m.           Carried

     
    

 
 
___________________________   ______________________________ 
Mayor       Clerk   



POWASSAN MAPLE SYRUP FESTIVAL 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 25, 2023 
 
 
Call to order: 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:10 pm. with the following members in attendance: 
 
Monika Gibbings / Mike Odrowski / Christine Wendover/ Leo Patey / Mary Heasman / Diane Cole / 
Lori Costello 
 
Municipal staff in attendance: Kim Bester 
 
Call to Order – Moved by Christine / Seconded by Mary – Carried  
 
1. Review of the June 21,2023 minutes – Moved by Mary Heasman/ Seconded by Monika 

Gibbings – Carried. 
 
2. Correspondence – n/a 
 
3. Maple Producers – Lori advised that there had been sap buckets out on Highway 11 north 

and Mike stated that they may have sap running (Fall run). 
 

4. New Business – 
 

Chair Position –  
 
Roger Glabb has resigned from the Committee.  We will defer discussing the Chair position 
until our November meeting when we have more committee members in attendance. 
 
2024 Festival Date –  
 
Committee members decided that April 20th would be too early as some producers might still 
be processing syrup and a May 4th date might be too late given that producers would be 
cleaning equipment, etc.  It was decided that we will stay with April 27th for the festival 
date. 
 
2023 Festival – what was good / what could we change –  
 
It would be good to have some form of shelter/tent at the Offsite parking area so that 
attendees waiting for the buses don’t have to stand in the rain. 
 
Volunteers need to be better organized and possibly assist with other things – i.e. replacing 
garbage bags when full, etc.  We should also have something to identify them as Volunteers 
(i.e. a decal that goes on their high visability vest?) 
 
Food Court area – the lineups for food vendors really impeded the flow of traffic on Main St. 
and may have also obscured other vendor’s booths.  Committee members asked whether it 
would be an option to use Clark St. (close to Main) along with Main (around the corner from 
Clark) for all of our Food Vendors.  Kim to discuss with fire department.  The emergency 
service vehicles and personnel are normally on Clark – but there should be room if they 



move west a bit on Clark – to have Food vendors set up on Clark east of them. 
We had a substantial number of programs left last year and given that our weather is 
usually very wet, the committee decided that we will not be doing them in 2024. 
 
2024 Facebook Suggestions – 
 
Members liked the idea of a Scavanger Hunt as it would also encourage attendees to visit all 
of the different areas of the festival. 
 
2024 Indoor Location –  
 
Members would like to keep the Sportsplex for Indoor Vendors, and potentially use 250 
Clark (gym and Maple room) for Kidz Zone and other demonstrations/activities. 
 
Volunteer Coordinator –  
 
Diane Cole has volunteered to be the Volunteer Coordinator for next year’s festival. 
 
2024 Mascot – 
 
Leo asked whether we might consider having a new costume designed and purchased which 
a volunteer could wear the day of the festival.  He can have someone who does this come to 
our November meeting to discuss what’s involved – timelines and cost. 
 
Additional Attractions –  
 
Kim suggested adding demonstrations and displays that showcase the community and its 
history (farming / forestry / etc.).  Ideas included: 
 
• Blacksmithing demo (we have someone willing to do this) 
• Sheep Shearing (we have not yet been able to find someone for this) 
• Mini Baler Demo (possibly) 
• Wood Carver (there is someone who does this for $800 – and provides ‘4’ completed 

carvings which the festival could then auction off). 
• Wool Spinning (if we can find someone to do this). 
• Butter Making or another dairy related demonstration (Natasha Kunkel has advised that 

she would be interested in doing something). 
• Sap Boiling and stamping of Festival logo on wood (if someone can be found to do this). 
• Old Tractor display (Clarence Nadrofsky has volunteered to bring his old tractors) and to 

see if he can find a contact for Antique Cars 
• Face painter 
• Fur Harvestors 
 
Other ideas –  
 
• Something lumber or wood processing related (Natasha to determine if Quality 

Hardwoods would be able to do something). 
• The Masons might be able to do their CHIP program (Child identification) 
• Amature Lumberjack Show 
• Science North Natural Curiosity hands on demonstration and information display 
• Ax Throwing opportunity (via Great Canadian Lumberjack Show) 
• Pancake Eating Contest (local firefighters or other organizations provide a representative 

to participate) 



• Astronomy Club is interested in attending 
• Dunk Tank / Bouncy Castle ? 
• Reaching out to Farm to Food organization to see if there’s an opportunity for them to 

attend with a display/resources 
• Reaching out to companies that buy local wool to see what they might be able to offer. 
• Perhaps a Giesler Boats display or demo. 

 
NOHFC Community Events Funding –  
 
We will be applying to the above noted, along with NECO and a new Fednor Tourism program.  
In order to apply to NOHFC again we will need to demonstrate how we are expanding the 
festival and/or adding different activities, etc.  The NOHFC application can be submitted 
anytime.  We will also be applying to NECO – for up $2000 of funding; these monies could be 
used to have a small sign produced that would go ON the south bound highway sign – 
advertising the Festival.  Other items that we could include for under this funding opportunity 
would be Volunteer decals (to go on high visability vests), perhaps a tent for the offsite parking 
area, etc.  Fednor’s new Tourism funding program has not been launched yet but we will be 
applying to them as well. 
 
Stage/Musical Entertainment Location –  
 
Kim to reach out to a local business owner or 2 to determine if they might permit us to put our 
stage and provide musical entertainment on their property. 

 
The Committee decided to move the meeting to a Thursday night instead – and to begin the 
meeting at 6:10 which makes it easier for members to attend on time. 
 
Kim advised that she will consider doing the Vendor Coordinator portion of her role on the 
committee on her own time (after hours / weekend).  This would result in a significant reduction 
in the municipal cost for the festival.   
 
Motion to end the meeting at 7:15 pm – moved by Leo Patey, seconded by Lori Costello. 
Carried  
 
Next meeting -  Thursday, November 23rd at 6:10 pm – in Elm meeting room 
 
 
Minutes approved by: _____________________________ 
   Mike Odrowski – Co-chair 
 
Recorded by :  _____________________________ 
   Kimberly Bester, Secretary 
 















Powassan & District Union Public Library 
Minutes for Monday, October 18, 2023 – 6:00 p.m.  

Board Meeting @ Library  
 

In-person: Tina Martin, Laurie Forth, Bernadette Kerr, Steve Kirkey, Valerie Morgan, Leo Patey,  

Debbie Piper, Pat Stephens, Marie Rosset 

Absent: Doug Walli 

 

Item Action Responsibility 

1. Call to order 6:10 pm  

2. Respect and Acknowledgement 
Declaration 
 

Declaration read by CEO  

3. General Consent Motion:  
Present the general Consent 
Motion for September 2023, 
which includes: 
a) Approval of October 16, 2023 

Agenda  
b) Approval of Minutes from the 

September 18, 2023 meetings 
c) Approval of the September 

2023 Financial Statements 
 

Motion: 2023-29 That the General 
Consent Motion for October 2023 be 
adopted as amended 
 
Moved by: Leo Patey 
Seconded by: Steve Kirkey 
 
 

 

4. Disclosure of pecuniary interest 
 

None none 

5. General Business 
 

a) Doug Walli Proposal 
 
 
 
 

b) Lisa LaFlamme Event Financial 
outcomes 
 
 
 
 
 
 

c) Ideas for Using Funds 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Instead of stepping down as a Board 
member Doug Wall will take a leave 
of absence until January 2024 
 
 
With a gross of $25,070 less 
expenses of $9,886, the profits for 
the event are $15,184.  These 
figures are likely to vary due to some 
late expected revenues and 
expenses. 

 
 

Various ideas were proposed: 

• Vox Books for kids 

• Privacy room withing library 

• Hanging electric fireplace in 
Enever room 

• New Shelving from Open 
Book 

• Makerspace tables 

• Addition to Library of things 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Evaluate feasibility 
of ideas – CEO, 
Fundraising 
Committee 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

d) Jodi Roadknight Volunteer  
 
 
 
 

e) Fall Events 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f) Volunteer of the year 2023 
 

 
 
 

g) Musical Instruments Library – 
Update 
 
 
 
 

h) Strategic Plan – Update 
 
 

i) Tentative 2024 Planning 
 
 
 
 
 
 

j) Grants Update 
- NOHFC 
 
 
- OTF Resilience Grant 2023 
 
 
 
 

 

• Repair fence at front of library 
 
 
 
 

Jodi Roadknight will get involved in 
activity planning as a volunteer.  We 
are thrilled to have her on board. 
 
 
Nov 4 – Friends of the library crafting 
items sale. 

- 3 Community Conversations 
Events planned for November 
2023 

Week of Nov 27 – Setting the 2023 
Christmas Storywalk on Main Street 
Dec 2 – Parade of Lights 
Dec 15 - Christmas Open House  
 
 
Mary Heasman was unanimously 
nominated. 
 
 
 
The program is now seeking other 
gently used musical instruments and 
is ready to start promoting it in the 
media. 
 
 
Deferred until February 2024 

 
 
During the October 13 staff meeting, 
the 2024 Community Conversations 
were planned as were many activities 
for teens. 2024 will be busy at the 
library!  
 
 
Application to cover the cost of all 
light fixtures – Submitted 
 
 
Municipality has agreed to allow 
library to apply through them – Thank 
you! 
 
 

 
Fence: Leo Patey 
and Steve Kirkey 
volunteered to 
repair 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Bernadette Kerr 
 
 
 
 
CEO 
 
 
Library Staff  
 
 
 
 
 
 
CEO 
 
 
 
CEO 
 
 
 
 



- Seniors Grant 
 
 
 

- PLOG 

Last year’s grant application for 
senior’s bussing will be resubmitted 
in 2024 
 
Provincial Libraries’ Operational 
Grant - submitted 

CEO 

6. Correspondence None to report 
 

 

7. Committee Reports 
a) Property Committee  

 
 
 

a) Financial Committee 
 
 
 
 

b) Fundraising Committee 
 

 
 

c) Policy Committee report  
 
 

d) Friends of the Library  

• Update 
 

 
Nothing to report 
 
 
 
Financials are up to date. 
Next month a preliminary 2024 
Budget will be presented. reports will 
be available next month. 
 
Overall, the LL Event was a 
smashing success. 
All feedback has been positive. 
 
Next month 5 to 6 policies will be 
reviewed. 
 
Friends have agreed to cover the 
cost of refreshing the outdoor sign at 
the front of the library and to cover 
the cost of making new covers for the 
two chairs from IKEA. 
They have also committed $1,000 
towards the replacing of the interior 
light fixtures 

 
 
 
 
 
 
CEO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8. Adjournment Motion: 2023-30  
That the October 23, 2023 meeting 
be adjourned at 7:20pm 
 
Moved by: Bernadette Kerr 
 

 
Next meeting 
November 20, 2023 

 
 

 

 

Chairperson: __________________________________________ 

    Kristina Martin, Chair 

 

Secretary: _____________________________________________ 

    Marie Rosset, CEO 
 

































































 

 

 
 

DRAFT 2024 Budget 
 
 
October 27, 2023 
 
Prepared by 
Chitra Gowda, Chief Administrative Officer, Secretary Treasurer 
Helen Cunningham, Director, Corporate Services 
Aaron Lougheed, Assistant Manager, Finance 
 

 
 

 
 
  



 
NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 

Contents 
Executive Summary ........................................................................................................................ 1 

1. Introduction ............................................................................................................................ 4 

2. Status of Reserves and Deferred Revenue .............................................................................. 4 

3. Status of the Mortgage Loan .................................................................................................. 5 

4. Revenue Sources ..................................................................................................................... 5 

4.1 General Information ............................................................................................................. 5 

4.2 All Revenue Sources ............................................................................................................. 6 

4.3 Municipal Levy Amounts ...................................................................................................... 6 

4.4 Self Generated Revenue - Fees ............................................................................................. 7 

5. Expenditures ........................................................................................................................... 8 

5.1 Overview of Expenditures ..................................................................................................... 8 

5.2 Increased Expenditures ........................................................................................................ 9 

5.3 Estimated Use of Reserves and Deferred Revenue ............................................................... 9 

5.4 Tangible Capital Assets Purchases ...................................................................................... 10 

5.5 Ten-Year Capital Budget Projection .................................................................................... 10 

6. Draft 2024 Budget Summary ................................................................................................ 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget  1 

Executive Summary 
The North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority (NBMCA) was formed under the Conservation 
Authorities Act of Ontario in 1972. As a community-based, environmental organization in 
Ontario, the NBMCA is a leader in watershed management, dedicated to conserving, restoring, 
developing and managing renewable natural resources on a watershed basis. NBMCA is 
governed by a 12-member Board of Directors appointed by the 10 member municipalities.   
 
The Draft 2024 Budget document contains details for the NBMCA planned operations and capital 
activities for a total budget of $5,293,668. Revenue sources include municipal levies, transfer 
payments from provincial and federal governments, grants, fees, donations, property rent, and 
other sources. Deferred revenue from 2023 and program reserves are used as well. See the Figure 
A below for an overview of the revenue sources, their estimated percentages and amounts. 
 
 Figure A: Chart of Draft 2024 Budget Revenue Sources  

 

  

Provincial Transfer 
Payments (7.4%), 

$394,243

Municipal Levy 
(32.5%), 

$1,717,910

Self Generated 
Revenue (28.8%), 

$1,522,262

Other 
Grants/Revenue 

(15.7%), $830,694

Deferred Revenue 
(13.5%), $713,100

Reserves (2.2%), 
$115,473

DRAFT BUDGET 2024: CHART OF REVENUE SOURCES



  
NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget  2 

With a total budget of $5,293,668, the municipal levy proposed for 2024 is $1,717,911 as 
described below: 

• A general levy of $961,544 applied to all member municipalities; 

• A sole-benefitting levy of $756,366 to the City of North Bay for: Parks Creek dam 
operations, ice management, public parks (including Kate Pace Way) maintenance, ski hill 
operations, flood and erosion control projects, homeless encampments management, 
emerald ash borer hazard tree management, septic system inspections, etc. 

 
To apportion the general levy (and to estimate the ski hill’s request for capital cost) to the 10 
member municipalities, the Modified Current Value Assessment (MCVA) provided by the Ontario 
Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF) is used. The general levy increase is 5% on the 
2023 general levy. See the table below for levy apportionment by municipality.  
 

Table A: Draft 2024 Budget – Municipal Levy Overview 

Municipality 
MCVA Based 

Apportionment 
Percentage 

 General Levy  
(5% increase 
from 2023)  

 Sole-benefit 
Levy 

Total Levy 
2024 

Ski Hill 
Request for 

Capital Costs 

Bonfield 3.4307 $32,988  $32,988 $2,230 

Calvin 1.2345 $11,871  $11,871 $802 

Chisholm 1.4958 $14,383  $14,383 $972 

East Ferris 6.2949 $60,528  $60,528 $4092 

Mattawa 0.9760 $9,385  $9,385 $634 

Mattawan 0.0621 $597  $597 $40 

North Bay 79.2257 $761,790 $756,366 $1,518,156 $51,497 

Papineau-
Cameron 

0.7999 $7,691  $7,691 $520 

Callander 6.4393 $61,917  $61,917 $4186 

Powassan 0.0411 $395  $395 $27 

  Total $961,544 $756,366 $1,717,911 $65,000 

• General Levy: apportioned to all municipalities using the MCVA provided by MNRF. 

• Sole-Benefit Levy: for work undertaken by NBMCA that solely benefits a municipality.  
 
Financial pressures anticipated in 2024 include: costs of major repairs for the main office building, 
increases to insurance and fuel costs, and increased costs of goods and services due to inflation. 
Other factors for increased expenditures since 2022 and 2023 include the implementation of the 
revised wage grid approved in summer 2022 based on wage rate and pay equity analysis 
conducted by a third-party consultant; mortgage loan interest payment increase due to interest 
rate renewal; new requirements of the OMERS pension plan; and other changes. 
 
Changes made to the Conservation Authorities Act and related direction from the provincial 
government are considered in the Budget. A Minister’s direction is in effect to freeze fees for 



  
NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget  3 

planning and development related services through 2023. Note that the fee freeze does not 
affect the NBMCA On-site Sewage System (OSS) program carried out under the Building Code 
Act. Other notable changes to the Conservation Authorities Act include the CA plan review and 
commenting role which is now scoped to focus on natural hazards and drinking water source 
protection with respect to development applications and land use planning policies under 
prescribed Acts. 
 
An overview of the 2024 Budget expenditures is provided below. 

• Annual programming/operations and administration: 
o Corporate Services (includes governance support, human resources, finance, IT, 

GIS, communications) 
o Planning and Regulations 
o Water Resources Management (includes On-site Sewage Systems Program, flood 

forecasting and warning, flood and erosion control, watershed monitoring, 
Drinking Water Source Protection, etc.) 

o Conservation Areas and Lands. 
• Capital improvements: 

o North Bay main office – HVAC control unit, boiler, hot water tank, exterior 
lighting, windows (phase 1), vinyl siding (phase 1) 

o Kinsmen Bridge repair in North Bay 
o Culvert repair/replacement at Kinsman/Kate Pace Way  
o Signage for conservation areas. 

• Special projects and studies (multi-year):  
o Asset Management Plan  
o Floodplain mapping  
o Parks Creek Backflood Control Structure Capacity Upgrade Study  
o Chippewa Creek Erosion Control Project 
o Conservation Areas Inventory and Strategy Projects  
o Watershed Based Resource Management Strategy. 

 
With changes in the Conservation Authorities Act, the budget development process has also 
changed. New regulations came into effect on July 1, 2023 to regulate the budget development 
process from 2024 onwards. As a result, the draft 2024 Budget Book for the NBMCA program 
areas are structured differently from the past. The program areas budgets are presented by:  

• Category 1 (mandatory), Category 2 (delegated by municipalities) and Category 3 (non 
mandatory) programs and services.  

• Operating and capital costs.  
As in the past, revenue sources are identified including municipal levy amounts. The method 
applied to determine amounts owing from municipalities is clearly defined. Levies are split into 
general (apportioned to all member municipalities) and sole-benefitting (applied only to 
municipalities who benefit).  
 
Overall, the draft 2024 Budget reflects the annual objectives of the NBMCA and also considers 
long-term requirements to support the health and climate resiliency of watershed residents.  



  
NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget  4 

1. Introduction 
The North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority (NBMCA) provides leadership through 
coordination of watershed planning, implementation of resource management programs and 
promotion of conservation awareness in collaboration with others.  
 
NBMCA is one of 36 Conservation Authorities in Ontario and was established under the 
Conservation Authorities Act in 1972 by member municipalities. NBMCA is a member of 
Conservation Ontario. NBMCA is governed by a 12-member Board of Directors, appointed by the 
10 member municipalities.  
 
The draft 2024 Budget is $5,293,668. Additionally, the Laurentian Ski Hill requests NBMCA 
member municipalities for a separate annual amount of $65,000 to help support the ski hill’s 
capital costs.   

2. Status of Reserves and Deferred Revenue  
Below is a brief look at the NBMCA reserve accounts and deferred revenue as of September 30, 
2023 and an estimate to end of year 2023 (UNAUDITED).  
 

Table 1: Reserve Accounts as of September 30, 2023 (UNAUDITED) 
Reserve Account As of Sep. 30, 2023 

(UNAUDITED) 

NBMCA Lands Acquisition - Capital $29,781 

NBMCA Onsite Sewage System (OSS) Program (under the 
Ontario Building Code Part 8) - Operating 

$279,788 

Laurentian Snowboarding Club and Ski Hill - Operating $64,592 

Laurentian Snowboarding Club and Ski Hill - Capital $159,344 

 
Table 2: Deferred Revenue Status and Estimates (UNAUDITED) 

Program As of Sep. 30, 2023 
(UNAUDITED) 

Estimated at Dec. 
31, 2023 

Ice Management - Operating $7,823 $15,823 

Central Services - Capital $3,138 $28,138 

Lands and Properties - Capital $10,575 $177,575 

Water and Erosion Control Infrastructure 
(WECI) - Capital/Special Projects 

$140,673 $234,973 

S.28 Development, Interference, Alteration 
(DIA) - Special Projects 

$118,044 $128,044 

Integrated Watershed Management (IWM) - 
Capital/Special Projects 

$313,490 $370,490 

 
The deferred revenue is for committed projects spanning multiple years; for programs funded 
on a different fiscal year (usually provincial or federal initiatives); and planned activities that 
were not completed in the year budgeted for various reasons. In order to bridge the gap 



  
NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget  5 

between estimated revenue and expenses for 2024, portions of the reserves and deferred 
revenue amounts are proposed to be used.  

3. Status of the Mortgage Loan 
The NBMCA has two offices: the head administrative office in North Bay, which is owned by 
NBMCA, and office space rented from a separate property owner in Parry Sound. The TD Bank 
mortgage loan on the North Bay administrative office building was renegotiated in late June 
2022 from the previous interest rate of 2.59% to 4.65% per annum, expiring June 22, 2027.  
 
The mortgage loan amount was $553,809 at the start of 2023 and is estimated to decrease to 
$537,423 by the end of 2023. The blended payments comprise of principal and interest amounts 
and will be expensed monthly to the Corporate Services operating budget as follows. 

• Principal payments in 2024: estimated mortgage principal payment: $18,715.  

• Interest payments in 2024: estimated mortgage interest payment: $24,500.  

4. Revenue Sources 
4.1 General Information 
Generally, NBMCA funding comes from several sources: 

• Transfer Payments (if applications submitted are approved) from the Ministry of Natural 
Resources and Forestry (MNRF) and Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks 
(MECP) 

o MNRF: Provincial Section 39 Transfer Payment 
o MNRF: Water and Erosion Control Infrastructure (WECI) 
o MNRF: Flood Hazard Identification and Mapping Program (FHIMP) 
o MECP: Drinking Water Source Protection. 

• Municipal Levy 
o General Levy: apportioned to all municipalities using the Modified Current Value 

Assessment (MCVA) provided by MNRF 
o Sole-Benefitting Levy: applied to a single municipality for work undertaken by 

NBMCA upon which the municipality is solely benefitting. 

• Self Generated Revenue 
o Fees for the Septic System Program, Regulation Permit, Plan Review  
o Natural Classroom user fees (main office in North Bay) 
o Property Rentals 
o Interest earned 
o Donations. 

• Other Grants/Revenue (programs/available funds vary from year to year) 
o Sponsorships 
o Administrative overhead charge to programs 
o Canada Summer Jobs funding 
o Northern Ontario Heritage Fund Corporation (NOHFC) funding 
o Other. 

 



  
NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget  6 

In previous budget years, reserves, deferred revenue, surplus amounts and were partially used 
to make those budgets work. As well, NBMCA has a line of credit of $300,000 to bridge periods 
of tight cash flow, for example when levies or transfer payments are delayed. Staff are 
developing strategies to address the unsustainable reliance upon reserves and deferred revenue 
amounts. The strategies include increasing self-generated revenue through fees and programs 
that align with NBMCA’s mandate as a community-based watershed management organization. 
 

4.2 All Revenue Sources 
The draft 2024 Budget is $5,293,668. An overview of revenue sources for 2024 is provided 
below. The ski hill request for capital cost support is shown separately. 
 

Table 3: Draft 2024 Budget Revenue Sources 

Source Amount 

Transfer Payments $394,243 

Municipal Levy $1,867,895 

Self Generated Revenue $1,372,262 

Other Grants/Revenue $830,694 

Deferred Revenue $713,100 

Reserves $115,473 

TOTAL $5,293,668 

Ski Hill request of Municipalities $65,000 (for capital costs) 

 

4.3 Municipal Levy Amounts 
The draft 2024 Budget proposes a 5% increase in general levy compared to 2023. Helpful 
definitions are provided below. 

• Modified Current Value Assessment (MCVA): data provided by MNRF annually and used 
to calculate (apportion) the general levy for each member municipality. 

• General Levy: apportioned to all municipalities using the MCVA provided by MNRF. 

• Sole-benefitting Levy/Sole-benefit Levy: applied to a municipality for work undertaken by 
NBMCA that solely benefits that municipality. 

 
With a total budget of $5,293,668, the municipal levy proposed for 2024 is $1,717,911 as 
described below: 

• A general levy of $961,544 applied to all member municipalities; 

• A sole-benefitting levy of $756,366 to the City of North Bay for: Parks Creek dam 
operations, ice management, public parks (including Kate Pace Way) maintenance, ski hill 
operations, flood and erosion control projects, homeless encampments management, 
emerald ash borer hazard tree management, septic system inspections, etc. 

 
  



  
NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget  7 

Table 4: Draft 2024 Budget – Municipal Levy Overview 

Municipality 
MCVA Based 

Apportionment 
Percentage 

 General Levy  
(5% increase 
from 2023)  

 Sole-benefit 
Levy 

Total Levy 
2024 

Ski Hill 
Request for 

Capital Costs 

Bonfield 3.4307 $32,988  $32,988 $2,230 

Calvin 1.2345 $11,871  $11,871 $802 

Chisholm 1.4958 $14,383  $14,383 $972 

East Ferris 6.2949 $60,528  $60,528 $4092 

Mattawa 0.9760 $9,385  $9,385 $634 

Mattawan 0.0621 $597  $597 $40 

North Bay 79.2257 $761,790 $756,366 $1,518,156 $51,497 

Papineau-
Cameron 

0.7999 $7,691  $7,691 $520 

Callander 6.4393 $61,917  $61,917 $4186 

Powassan 0.0411 $395  $395 $27 

  Total $961,544 $756,366 $1,717,911 $65,000 

• General Levy: apportioned to all municipalities using the MCVA provided by MNRF. 

• Sole-Benefit Levy: for work undertaken by NBMCA that solely benefits a municipality.  
 
 

4.4 Self Generated Revenue - Fees 
NBMCA retained Watsons Watson & Associates Economists Ltd. (Watson) to undertake 
a review of the fees applied by NBMCA to several program area services. The final report is 
expected by late 2023 and will help inform the final Budget 2024. For the purpose of preparing 
the draft budget 2024, current fees are applied. 
 
Fees generated by the NBMCA On-site Sewage System (OSS) program carried out under the 
Ontario Building Code are a major contributor to NBMCA revenue, at close to 20% of the draft 
2024 Budget. This program regulates the installation and maintenance of private on-site sewage 
(septic) systems within Nipissing District and Parry Sound District except for the Township of the 
Archipelago. A reasonable fee increase was implemented in 2023 in order to support the OSS 
program budget. 
 
The Minister’s direction for a fee freeze is in effect in 2023 for the other planning and 
development programs and services including plan review and Section 28 permits. Staff are 
exploring creative ways to sustainably increase self generated revenue for other program areas. 
Staff also continue to apply for funding opportunities such as: FedNor, NOHFC, ECO, Hydro One, 
TD Bank, Project Learning Tree, Canada Summer Jobs and Enbridge funds working with our 
partners including the North Bay Indigenous Friendship Centre and Clean Green Beautiful. 



  
NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget  8 

5. Expenditures 
5.1 Overview of Expenditures 
An overview of the 2024 Budget expenditures is provided below. 

• Annual programming/operations and administration: 
o Corporate Services/ “General Functions” including: 

▪ Administration of staff and operations 
▪ Governance (Board of Directors, related committees) support 
▪ Finance 
▪ Human Resources 
▪ Communications 
▪ Geographic Information Systems (GIS) 
▪ Information Technology (IT). 

o Water Resources Management including: 
▪ On-site Sewage Systems Program 
▪ Flood Forecasting and Warning 
▪ Flood and Erosion Control 
▪ Ice Management 
▪ Low Water Response 
▪ Watershed Monitoring 
▪ Drinking Water Source Protection 

o Conservation Areas and Lands including public parks maintenance, natural 
resources conservation and stewardship partnerships 

o Planning and Regulations including plan input and review, Section 28 regulations 
and permitting 

• Capital improvements: 
o North Bay main office – HVAC control unit, boiler, hot water tank, exterior 

lighting, windows (phase 1), vinyl siding (phase 1) 
o Kinsmen Bridge repair in North Bay 
o Culvert repair/replacement at Kinsman/Kate Pace Way  
o Signage for conservation areas. 

• Special projects and studies:  
o Asset Management Plan (multi-year) 
o Floodplain mapping (multi-year)  
o Parks Creek Backflood Control Structure Capacity Upgrade Study (multi-year) 
o Chippewa Creek Erosion Control Project (multi-year) 
o Mattawa Natural Hazard Risk Study Terms of Reference (multi-year) 
o Conservation Areas Inventory and Strategy Projects (multi-year) 
o Watershed Based Resource Management Strategy (multi-year). 

 
Overall, the draft 2024 Budget reflects the annual objectives of the NBMCA and also considers 
long-term requirements to support the health and climate resiliency of watershed residents. 
 



  
NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget  9 

5.2 Increased Expenditures  
Financial pressures anticipated in 2024 include:  

• Expected increases to insurance (around 10%), fuel (potentially by 30%), and goods and 
services due to inflation.  

• Costs of major, priority repairs for the main office building in North Bay (around $170,000) 

• Managing the increasing occurrences of encampments on NBMCA owned properties 
(around $40,000) and emerald ash borer hazard trees (around $30,000). 

 
Other factors for increased expenditures and efforts include: 

• Implementing the updated wage grid approved in summer 2022  

• An increase in mortgage loan interest payment (by around $500 per month) since mid 2022 

• Preparing an Asset Management Plan as a building block of sound financial planning, to 
help estimate when assets need repairs and replacements  

• Potential for use of three rental pumps at the Parks Creek Backflood Control Structure 
along with associated costs such as hydro, etc. (around $110,000)  

• New, legislated Conservation Authorities Act deliverables due by December 31, 2024 (to 
increase staff resources capacity in 2023, grant funding opportunities such as NOHFC 
which provided up to 90% costs are being applied to)  

• New requirements of the OMERS pension plan (to be offered to all employees) 

• Retaining the services of Human Resources expertise including consultants and legal. 
 

5.3 Estimated Use of Reserves and Deferred Revenue  
In order to bridge the gap between estimated revenue and expenses for 2024, reserves and 
deferred revenue amounts are being used. The table below provides an overview of the usage 
estimated for 2024. Note that deferred revenue is for committed projects spanning multiple 
years; for programs funded on a different fiscal year (usually provincial or federal initiatives); 
and planned activities that were not completed in the year budgeted for various reasons. 
 

Table 5: Estimated Use of Reserves, and Deferred Revenue in 2024 

Program (2023) 
As of Sep. 30, 2023 

(UNAUDITED) 
Estimated at Dec. 

31, 2023 
Proposed use in 

2024 
Program (2024) 

Lands Capital Acquisition - Reserve $29,781 $29,781 $0 None. 

On-site Sewage System (OSS) Program - 
Reserve 

$279,788 $279,788 $115,474 OSS Program 

S.28 Development, Interference, 
Alteration (DIA) - Special Projects 

$118,044 $128,044 $111,753 
Planning and 
Regulations 

Ice Management - Operating $7,823 $15,823 

$165,968 
Water Resources 
Management Integrated Watershed Management 

(IWM) - Capital/Special Projects 
$313,490 $370,490 

Water and Erosion Control Infrastructure 
(WECI) - Capital/ Special Projects 

$140,673 $234,973 
$260,310 

Lands and 
Properties, 
Corporate Services Central Services - Capital $3,138 $28,138 

Lands and Properties - Capital $10,575 $177,575 $174,985 Corporate Services 

    Total $828,490   



  
NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget  10 

5.4 Tangible Capital Assets Purchases 
In 2009 the NBMCA and other public sector organizations adopted Section 3150, Tangible 
Capital Assets of the Public Sector Accounting Handbook. This change resulted in the disclosure 
of information on major categories of tangible capital assets and amortization of these assets in 
the audited financial statements. The details on how this was undertaken is described in the 
Board approved NBMCA Tangible Capital Asset Policy (TCAP).  
 
As a result of the TCAP, it is the practice of NBMCA to pay for and record acquisition of capital 
assets as follows: 

• Use of a one-time cost recovery method. This is accomplished by budgeting for the 
acquisition of the asset in the year it is acquired. This cost recovery method is typically 
used when NBMCA is constructing a facility, such as a building, flood and erosion control 
works, or purchasing a large piece of equipment. 

• Use of a cost recovery over time method. This is accomplished by budgeting for the 
acquisition of an asset over its defined lifetime in years. Annual budgets include 
expenditures in the form of “internal leases” that are equal to the depreciation rate or 
life span of the asset. Typically, this method is best suited for smaller capital items with 
shorter life spans that are replaced on a regular basis such as vehicles, computers, 
plotters and so on. 

The 2024 budget includes both methods of capital acquisition. The cost recovery over time 
method is being used to replace computers, laptops and most tablets. The use of the one-time 
cost recovery method is part of the capital and special projects program budgets.  
 

5.5 Ten-Year Capital Budget Projection 
For the draft 2024 budget, the ten-year capital budget projection (2024– 2033) is provided in 
Appendix A. The ten-year capital projections in 2022 and prior years are based on pre-pandemic 
costs and this must be corrected to reflect the significant rise in costs, which are anticipated to 
continue through 2024. Without the correction, the ten-year projection will cease to be 
reasonable. Based on Statistics Canada information and staff’s experience with increased costs 
post-pandemic, a projected annual increase of at least 3% should be applied (rather than 1-2%). 
The projections can be revisited each year. Note that the capital budget projection format is 
updated to follow the updated Conservation Authorities Act and NBMCA’s updated inventory of 
programs and services. 
 
An assessment of capital expenditures forecast for the administrative office building was carried 
out in 2023, given the extraordinary expenses incurred on capital repairs and replacements in 
the past few years. It is anticipated that the high level of expenses will last through 2025 in order 
to address major capital work needed. After that timeframe, the capital expenses on the 
administrative building are anticipated to be significantly lower until around 2033 when some of 
the capital repairs may come up due to lifespan and condition of the assets/asset parts. Capital 
costs projections are made based on available information to support asset management 
planning for this building, and to inform the Board of the need of budgeting annually (for 
reasonable amounts) from 2025 onwards towards a capital asset management reserve.  



  
NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget  11 

6. Draft 2024 Budget Summary 
As indicated earlier, with changes in the Conservation Authorities Act, the budget development 
process has also changed. The NBMCA program areas are structured differently from the past 
and are per the mandated Programs and Services Inventory which was also updated by NBMCA 
in 2023. Therefore, program areas budgets are presented by:  

• Category 1 (mandatory), Category 2 (delegated by municipalities) and Category 3 (non 
mandatory) programs and services.  

• Operating and capital costs.  
The Table below provides a summary of the program areas. 
 

Table 6: NBMCA Programs and Services 

Program Area Description 

Category 1 (Mandatory) 

A. Corporate Services 
(“General Functions” 
per O. Reg. 402/22) 
 
Category 1 
(Mandatory) 

These are operating expenses and capital costs that are not related to 
the provision of a specific program or service, but rather provide a 
corporate-wide supporting function. Includes: governance support, 
finance, human resources, geographical information systems (GIS), 
information technology (IT), communications, legal expenses, office 
equipment and supplies, administrative office buildings, vehicle fleet, 
asset management, etc. These were previously called Administration 
(operating), Interpretive Centre (operating), Outreach (operating), 
Central Services (capital) and Mortgage Principal Repayment programs in 
the 2023 NBMCA budget book. 

B. Planning and 
Regulations 
 
Category 1 
(Mandatory) 

These are operating expenses. The main goal is to protect life and 
property from natural hazards specified in O. Reg. 686/21. Includes: 
natural hazard input and review for member municipalities, planning 
boards, and unincorporated areas; Section 28 permitting process; and 
technical studies such as updating the regulated areas. These were 
previously called Section 28 (operating), Watershed Planning (operating), 
and S. 28 DIA Technical (special studies) programs in the 2023 NBMCA 
budget book.  

C. Water Resources 
Management 
 
Category 1 
(Mandatory) 

These are operating expenses and capital costs. The main goal is to 
protect life and property from natural hazards specified in O. Reg. 
686/21. Includes: flood forecasting and warning, flood and erosion 
control, ice management, natural hazard infrastructure operational plan 
and asset management plan, low water response, watershed-based 
resource management strategy, and watershed monitoring (provincial 
partnership surface water and groundwater monitoring programs). 
These were previously called Flood Forecasting, Flood Control, Erosion 
Control, Ice Management, Water Quality (operating programs) and S. 28 
DIA Technical, Integrated Watershed Management (IWM), and Water 
Erosion Control Infrastructure (WECI) (capital programs) in the 2023 
NBMCA budget book. 



  
NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget  12 

Program Area Description 

D. Conservation Areas 
and Lands 
 
Category 1 
(Mandatory) 

These are operating expenses and capital costs. The main goal is to 
protect, conserve and manage conservation areas and lands owned by 
NBMCA, including providing safe, passive recreation to the public. 
Includes: management of NBMCA owned lands including public parks 
and trails, Section 29 enforcement, maintenance of assets such as 
bridges, benches, pavilions, etc., tree planting on NBMCA lands, land 
inventory, conservation area strategy, policy for land acquisition and 
disposition, Planning Act comments as the land owner. These were 
previously called Lands and Properties (operating and capital programs) 
in the 2023 NBMCA budget book. 

E. Source Protection 
Authority (SPA) 
 
Category 1 
(Mandatory) 

These are operating expenses. The main goal is to protect existing and 
future municipal drinking water sources in the North Bay-Mattawa 
Source Protection Authority (NBMSPA) per the Clean Water Act, 2006. 
Includes: governance support to a Source Protection Committee and to 
the NBMSPA, technical studies, policy updates/development, proposal 
review and comments, plan input and review, and significant threat 
policy implementation. This was previously called Source Water 
Protection (operating program) in the 2023 NBMCA budget book. 

F. On-site Sewage 
System (OSS) Program 
 
Category 1 
(Mandatory) 

These are operating expenses. The main goal is to regulate existing and 
new septic systems to protect the environment per the Building Code 
Act, 1992, Part 8. Includes: permitting and compliance for on-site sewage 
systems (septic systems) in municipalities and unorganized townships, 
and mandatory maintenance inspections to over 500 properties 
identified under the Clean Water Act, 2006. This was previously called 
the same (OSS operating program) in the 2023 NBMCA budget book. 

Category 2 (Delegated by a Municipality) 

G. Watershed-
Municipal Programs 
 
Category 2 (Delegated 
by a Municipality) 

These are operating expenses. Includes: watershed-wide monitoring that 
supplement the mandatory watershed monitoring (under Water 
Resources Management program area), and septic system reinspection 
program under the Trout Lake Management Plan. This was previously 
Integrated Watershed Management (special studies/capital program) 
and Water Quality (operating program) in the 2023 NBMCA budget book. 

Category 3 (Non mandatory; advisable by NBMCA) 

H. Watershed-  
Support Programs 
 
Category 3 (Non 
mandatory; advisable 
by NBMCA) 

These are operating expenses and capital costs. These are programs and 
services that NBMCA has determined are advisable to provide to further 
the purposes of the Conservation Authorities Act. Includes: benthics 
monitoring, watershed report card, land acquisition and disposition, land 
lease and agreement management, stewardship and restoration, 
Miskwaadesi (Painted Turtle site), septic systems related plan input and 
review, Mattawa River Canoe Race. This was previously Integrated 
Watershed Management (special studies/capital program), Water 



NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 13 

Program Area Description 

Quality (operating), Outreach (operating), Lands and Property (operating 
and capital) in the 2023 NBMCA budget book. 

I. Ski Hill

Category 3 (Non 
mandatory; advisable 
by NBMCA) 

These are operating expenses and capital costs. Supports the Laurentian 
Ski Hill Snowboarding Club which is operated by a separate Board and 
staff. NBMCA owns most of the major capital assets. 

The Table below provides a summary of draft 2024 Budget. 

Table 7: Draft 2024 Budget Summary 

Category Program Area Operating Capital 

1 (Mandatory) 

A. Corporate Services $1,106,499 $174,985 

B. Planning and

Regulations

$342,203 $0 

C. Water Resources
Management

$739,271 $345,000 

D. Conservation Areas
and Lands

$610,157 $299,456 

E. Source Protection
Authority (SPA)

$160,753 $0 

F. On-site Sewage
System (OSS) Program

$1,333,473 $0 

2 (Delegated by 

a Municipality) 

G. Watershed-
Municipal Programs

$23,286 $0 

3 (Non 

mandatory; 

advisable by 

NBMCA) 

H. Watershed-
Support Programs

$64,086 $9,500 

I. Ski Hill $85,000 $65,000 

TOTAL $5,293,668 

The Table below shows the municipal levy apportionment details for operating and capital costs.



N
B

M
C

A
 |

 D
R

A
FT

 2
0

2
4

 B
u

d
ge

t 
1

4
 

Ta
b

le
 7

: 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 L

e
vy

 A
p

p
o

rt
io

n
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g 

an
d

 C
ap

it
al

 C
o

st
s 
–

 D
ra

ft
 2

0
2

4
 B

u
d

ge
t 

M
u

n
ic

ip
al

it
y 

A
re

a 
%

 
in

 C
A

 

M
C

V
A

 B
as

e
d

 
A

p
p

o
rt

io
n

m
en

t 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
ge

 

TO
TA

L 
LE

V
Y

 
2

0
2

4
 

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

Sk
i H

ill
 

R
e

q
u

e
st

 f
o

r 
C

ap
it

al
 C

o
st

s 
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
Le

vy
 

 S
o

le
-

b
e

n
ef

it
 

Le
vy

 

 T
o

ta
l 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g 
Le

vy
 

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

Le
vy

 

 S
o

le
-

b
e

n
ef

it
 

Le
vy

 

To
ta

l 
C

ap
it

al
 L

e
vy

 

B
o

n
fi

e
ld

 
1

0
0

 
3

.4
3

0
7

 
$

3
2

,9
8

8
 

$
2

4
,9

4
3

 
$

2
4

,9
4

3
 

$
8

,0
4

4
 

$
8

,0
4

4
 

$
2

,2
3

0
 

C
al

vi
n

 
1

0
0

 
1

.2
3

4
5

 
$

1
1

,8
7

1
 

$
8

,9
7

6
 

$
8

,9
7

6
 

$
2

,8
9

5
 

$
2

,8
9

5
 

$
8

0
2

 

C
h

is
h

o
lm

 
9

4
 

1
.4

9
5

8
 

$
1

4
,3

8
3

 
$

1
0

,8
7

5
 

$
1

0
,8

7
5

 
$

3
,5

0
7

 
$

3
,5

0
7

 
$

9
7

2
 

Ea
st

 F
e

rr
is

 
8

3
 

6
.2

9
4

9
 

$
6

0
,5

2
8

 
$

4
5

,7
6

8
 

$
4

5
,7

6
8

 
$

1
4

,7
6

1
 

$
1

4
,7

6
1

 
$

4
,0

9
2

 

M
at

ta
w

a 
7

1
 

0
.9

7
6

 
$

9
,3

8
5

 
$

7
,0

9
6

 
$

7
,0

9
6

 
$

2
,2

8
9

 
$

2
,2

8
9

 
$

6
3

4
 

M
at

ta
w

an
 

1
9

 
0

.0
6

2
1

 
$

5
9

7
 

$
4

5
2

 
$

4
5

2
 

$
1

4
6

 
$

1
4

6
 

$
4

0
 

N
o

rt
h

 B
ay

 
1

0
0

 
7

9
.2

2
5

7
 

$
1

,5
1

8
,1

5
6

 
$

5
7

6
,0

1
8

 
$

4
7

4
,8

6
6

 
$

1
,0

5
0

,8
8

4
 

$
1

8
5

,7
7

2
 

$
2

8
1

,5
0

0
 

$
4

6
7

,2
7

2
 

$
5

1
,4

9
7

 

P
ap

in
e

au
-

C
am

e
ro

n
 

3
5

 
0

.7
9

9
9

 
$

7
,6

9
1

 
$

5
,8

1
6

 
$

5
,8

1
6

 
$

1
,8

7
6

 
$

1
,8

7
6

 
$

5
2

0
 

C
al

la
n

d
e

r 
1

0
0

 
6

.4
3

9
3

 
$

6
1

,9
1

7
 

$
4

6
,8

1
8

 
$

4
6

,8
1

8
 

$
1

5
,0

9
9

 
$

1
5

,0
9

9
 

$
4

,1
8

6
 

P
o

w
as

sa
n

 
1

 
0

.0
4

1
1

 
$

3
9

5
 

$
2

9
9

 
$

2
9

9
 

$
9

6
 

$
9

6
 

$
2

7
 

To
ta

l 
$

1
,7

1
7

,9
1

1
 

$
7

2
7

,0
5

9
 

$
4

7
4

,8
6

6
 

$
1

,2
0

1
,9

2
5

 
$

2
3

4
,4

8
5

 
$

2
8

1
,5

0
0

 
$

5
1

5
,9

8
5

 
$

6
5

,0
0

0
 

Te
rm

in
o

lo
gy

: 

•
M

o
d

if
ie

d
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
V

al
u

e
 A

ss
es

sm
e

n
t 

(M
C

V
A

):
 d

at
a 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
M

N
R

F 
an

n
u

al
ly

 a
n

d
 u

se
d

 t
o

 c
al

cu
la

te
 (

ap
p

o
rt

io
n

) 
th

e 
ge

n
er

al
 le

vy
 f

o
r 

ea
ch

 m
em

b
er

 m
u

n
ic

ip
al

it
y.

•
G

e
n

e
ra

l L
e

vy
: a

p
p

o
rt

io
n

ed
 t

o
 a

ll 
m

u
n

ic
ip

al
it

ie
s 

u
si

n
g 

th
e 

M
C

V
A

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
M

N
R

F.

•
So

le
-b

en
e

fi
tt

in
g/

b
e

n
ef

it
 L

e
vy

: 
ap

p
lie

d
 t

o
 a

 m
u

n
ic

ip
al

it
y 

fo
r 

w
o

rk
 u

n
d

er
ta

ke
n

 b
y 

N
B

M
C

A
 t

h
at

 s
o

le
ly

 b
en

ef
it

s 
th

at
 m

u
n

ic
ip

al
it

y.

N
o

te
s:

 

•
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g 

Le
vy

: 
(a

) 
Th

e 
ge

n
er

al
 o

p
er

at
in

g 
le

vy
 is

 a
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 a

ll 
m

em
b

er
 m

u
n

ic
ip

al
it

ie
s 

u
si

n
g 

th
e 

M
o

d
if

ie
d

 C
u

rr
en

t 
V

al
u

e 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
(M

C
V

A
) 

ap
p

o
rt

io
n

m
en

t 
m

et
h

o
d

 b
y

M
in

is
tr

y 
o

f 
N

at
u

ra
l R

es
o

u
rc

es
 a

n
d

 F
o

re
st

ry
 (

M
N

R
F)

. (
b

) 
Th

e 
so

le
-b

en
ef

it
ti

n
g 

o
p

er
at

in
g 

le
vy

 a
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 B

ay
 is

 f
o

r 
La

u
re

n
ti

an
 S

ki
 H

ill
 o

p
er

at
in

g 
co

st
s,

en
ca

m
p

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 e
m

er
al

d
 a

sh
 b

o
re

r 
h

az
ar

d
 t

re
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

at
 N

B
M

C
A

 p
ar

ks
 a

n
d

 a
re

as
, P

ar
ks

 C
re

ek
 d

am
 b

ac
kf

lo
o

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

l o
p

er
at

io
n

s,
 s

ep
ti

c 
sy

st
em

 r
e-

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s,
an

d
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

Tr
o

u
t 

La
ke

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
la

n
, e

tc
.

•
C

ap
it

al
 L

e
vy

: (
a)

 T
h

e 
ge

n
er

al
 c

ap
it

al
 le

vy
 a

p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 a
ll 

m
em

b
er

 m
u

n
ic

ip
al

it
ie

s 
is

 f
o

r 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
o

ff
ic

e 
b

u
ild

in
g 

ca
p

it
al

 w
o

rk
, w

o
rk

s 
in

 c
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 a
re

as
 a

n
d

 o
n

 t
ra

ils
.

(b
)

Th
e 

so
le

-b
en

ef
it

ti
n

g 
ca

p
it

al
 le

vy
 a

p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

it
y 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 B
ay

 is
 f

o
r 

th
e 

K
in

sm
en

 b
ri

d
ge

 r
ep

ai
r,

 K
in

sm
en

 T
ra

il 
as

p
h

al
t 

re
p

ai
r,

 s
ig

n
ag

e 
an

d
 b

ro
ch

u
re

s 
fo

r 
p

ar
ks

,
La

u
ri

er
 W

o
o

d
s 

b
o

ar
d

w
al

k 
re

p
la

ce
m

en
t,

 C
h

ip
p

ew
a 

C
re

ek
 e

ro
si

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
l p

ro
je

ct
, f

lo
o

d
p

la
in

 m
ap

p
in

g 
p

ro
je

ct
s,

 e
tc

.

•
Sk

i H
ill

 R
eq

u
e

st
 f

o
r 

C
ap

it
al

 C
o

st
s:

 T
h

is
 is

 f
o

r 
m

aj
o

r 
u

p
ke

ep
 o

f 
th

e 
N

B
M

C
A

-o
w

n
ed

 f
ix

ed
 c

ap
it

al
 a

ss
et

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

La
u

re
n

ti
an

 s
ki

 h
ill

. I
t 

is
 n

o
t 

a 
le

vy
 t

o
 m

em
b

er
 m

u
n

ic
ip

al
it

ie
s.

•
M

at
ch

in
g 

Le
vy

: 
In

 p
re

p
ar

in
g 

th
e 

2
0

2
4

 B
u

d
ge

t,
 it

 is
 a

ss
u

m
ed

 t
h

at
 N

B
M

C
A

 w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
 t

ra
n

sf
er

 p
ay

m
en

t 
fr

o
m

 M
N

R
F 

fo
r 

$
1

3
3

,4
9

0
 a

n
d

 a
 m

at
ch

in
g 

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 le
vy

 o
f

$
1

3
3

,4
9

0
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

lig
ib

le
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
, w

at
er

sh
ed

 p
la

n
n

in
g,

 f
lo

o
d

 a
n

d
 e

ro
si

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
l, 

fl
o

o
d

 f
o

re
ca

st
in

g,
 ic

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t.
 T

h
e 

n
o

n
-m

at
ch

in
g

le
vy

 is
 t

h
er

ef
o

re
 $

1
,5

8
4

,4
2

0
 (

o
u

t 
o

f 
a 

to
ta

l l
ev

y 
o

f 
$

1
,7

1
7

,9
1

1
).



Category: 1 (Mandatory)

Program Area: A. Corporate Services

Object Code Revenue/Expense Category Operating Capital

Revenue:

01 Transfer Payment (S. 39) $16,020

01 Transfer Payment (WECI)

01 Transfer Payment (DWSP)

01 Transfer Payment (FHIMP)

03 Grants from Others

04 General Levy $143,426

05 Sole‐benefitting Levy $0

06 Fees $1,000

07 Donations $2,000

09 Internal Rent Rev. $55,462

10 Rental Rev. External $50,776

13 Other Revenue $6,225 $174,985

14 Interest Earned $18,896

16 Admin Overhead $812,694

20 Ski Hill Utilities Reimbursement

TBD Credit Card Surcharge

Total Revenue $1,106,499 $174,985

Expense:

30 Wages and Benefits $737,649 $8,672

32 Wages and Benefits $0

38 Per Diem $11,500

39 Members Mileage $5,500

40 Members Expense $2,000

41 Staff Mileage and Expense $4,700

42 Staff Certification and Training $8,850

43 Telephone $9,270

44 Property Taxes $0

45 Insurance $30,465

46 Natural Gas $16,500

47 Repair & Maintenance $2,000

48 Office Supplies $8,000

49 Postage $545

50 Equipment Purchase $250

51 Equpiment Rental $2,460

52 Publications and Printing $2,000

53 Advertising $4,000

54 Bank Charges $0

55 Interest Expense ‐ Mortgage $24,500

56 Credit Card Fees $0

58 Audit $11,050

59 Legal Services $30,000

60 Materials and Supply $38,080

Draft 2024 Budget

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 15



Category: 1 (Mandatory)

Program Area: A. Corporate Services

61 Cons. Ontario Levy $26,815

62 Services $81,500 $161,700

64 Vehicle Lease

66 Consulting Services

67 Admin Overhead

70 Rental Expense

71 Water $3,500

72 Hydro $16,000

73 Vehicle Gas $685

74 Accounting Services $1,680

78 Internal Chargeback $8,285 $4,613

90 Mortgage Principal Repayment $18,715

TBD Ski Hill Operations

TBD Ski Hill Capital

TBD Awards and Scholarships

TBD Asset Management Reserve

Total Expenses $1,106,499 $174,985

Net $0 $0

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 16



Category: 1 (Mandatory)

Program Area: B. Planning and Regulations

Draft 2024 Budget

Object Code Revenue/Expense Category Operating

Revenue:

01 Transfer Payment (S. 39) $22,690

01 Transfer Payment (WECI)

01 Transfer Payment (DWSP)

01 Transfer Payment (FHIMP)

03 Grants from Others $0

04 General Levy $97,760

05 Sole‐benefitting Levy $0

06 Fees $110,000

07 Donations $0

09 Internal Rent Rev. $0

10 Rental Rev. External $0

13 Other Revenue $111,753

14 Interest Earned $0

16 Admin Overhead $0

20 Ski Hill Utilities Reimbursement $0

TBD Credit Card Surcharge

Total Revenue $342,203

Expense:

30 Wages and Benefits $225,484

32 Wages and Benefits $0

38 Per Diem $0

39 Members Mileage $0

40 Members Expense $0

41 Staff Mileage and Expense $1,500

42 Staff Certification and Training $2,500

43 Telephone $0

44 Property Taxes $0

45 Insurance $0

46 Natural Gas $0

47 Repair & Maintenance $3,000

48 Office Supplies $0

49 Postage $105

50 Equipment Purchase $0

51 Equpiment Rental $0

52 Publications and Printing $0

53 Advertising $0

54 Bank Charges $0

55 Interest Expense ‐ Mortgage $0

56 Credit Card Fees $0

58 Audit $0

59 Legal Services $0

60 Materials and Supply $700

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 17



Category: 1 (Mandatory)

Program Area: B. Planning and Regulations

61 Cons. Ontario Levy $0

62 Services $3,800

64 Vehicle Lease $0

66 Consulting Services $0

67 Admin Overhead $98,762

70 Rental Expense $0

71 Water $0

72 Hydro $0

73 Vehicle Gas $525

74 Accounting Services $0

78 Internal Chargeback $5,828

90 Mortgage Principal Repayment

TBD Ski Hill Operations $0

TBD Ski Hill Capital $0

TBD Awards and Scholarships $0

TBD Asset Management Reserve $0

Total Expenses $342,203

Net $0

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 18



Category: 1 (Mandatory)

Program Area: C. Water Resources Management

Object Code Revenue/Expense Category Operating Capital

Revenue:

01 Transfer Payment (S. 39) $94,780

01 Transfer Payment (WECI) $100,000

01 Transfer Payment (DWSP)

01 Transfer Payment (FHIMP)

03 Grants from Others $0

04 General Levy $360,661 $45,000

05 Sole‐benefitting Levy $117,866 $200,000

06 Fees $0

07 Donations $0

09 Internal Rent Rev. $0

10 Rental Rev. External $0

13 Other Revenue $165,964

14 Interest Earned $0

16 Admin Overhead $0

20 Ski Hill Utilities Reimbursement $0

TBD Credit Card Surcharge

Total Revenue $739,271 $345,000

Expense:

30 Wages and Benefits $315,730 $4,388

32 Wages and Benefits $0

38 Per Diem $0

39 Members Mileage $0

40 Members Expense $0

41 Staff Mileage and Expense $2,000

42 Staff Certification and Training $3,000

43 Telephone $8,354

44 Property Taxes $19,025

45 Insurance $36,348

46 Natural Gas $0

47 Repair & Maintenance $6,800

48 Office Supplies $250

49 Postage $0

50 Equipment Purchase $0 $10,000

51 Equpiment Rental $0

52 Publications and Printing $0

53 Advertising $0

54 Bank Charges $0

55 Interest Expense ‐ Mortgage $0

56 Credit Card Fees $0

58 Audit $0

59 Legal Services $0

60 Materials and Supply $2,650

Draft 2024 Budget

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 19



Category: 1 (Mandatory)

Program Area: C. Water Resources Management

61 Cons. Ontario Levy $0

62 Services $121,800

64 Vehicle Lease $0

66 Consulting Services $20,000 $325,362

67 Admin Overhead $186,644

70 Rental Expense $0

71 Water $0

72 Hydro $1,900

73 Vehicle Gas $6,680

74 Accounting Services $0

78 Internal Chargeback $8,089 $5,250

90 Mortgage Principal Repayment

TBD Ski Hill Operations $0

TBD Ski Hill Capital $0

TBD Awards and Scholarships $0

TBD Asset Management Reserve $0

Total Expenses $739,271 $345,000

Net $0 $0

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 20



Category: 1 (Mandatory)

Program Area: D. Conservation Areas and Lands

Object Code Revenue/Expense Category Operating Capital

Revenue:

01 Transfer Payment (S. 39)

01 Transfer Payment (WECI)

01 Transfer Payment (DWSP)

01 Transfer Payment (FHIMP)

03 Grants from Others

04 General Levy $111,000 $181,485

05 Sole‐benefitting Levy $260,000 $80,000

06 Fees

07 Donations $1,000

09 Internal Rent Rev.

10 Rental Rev. External $22,042

13 Other Revenue $216,115 $37,971

14 Interest Earned

16 Admin Overhead

20 Ski Hill Utilities Reimbursement

TBD Credit Card Surcharge

Total Revenue $610,157 $299,456

Expense:

30 Wages and Benefits $258,284 $27,029

32 Wages and Benefits

38 Per Diem

39 Members Mileage

40 Members Expense

41 Staff Mileage and Expense $500

42 Staff Certification and Training

43 Telephone

44 Property Taxes $15,886

45 Insurance $15,585

46 Natural Gas

47 Repair & Maintenance $18,000

48 Office Supplies

49 Postage

50 Equipment Purchase $5,000

51 Equpiment Rental

52 Publications and Printing

53 Advertising

54 Bank Charges

55 Interest Expense ‐ Mortgage

56 Credit Card Fees

58 Audit

59 Legal Services

60 Materials and Supply $8,100 $27,800

Draft 2024 Budget

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 21



Category: 1 (Mandatory)

Program Area: D. Conservation Areas and Lands

61 Cons. Ontario Levy

62 Services $50,000 $231,000

64 Vehicle Lease $3,000

66 Consulting Services

67 Admin Overhead $236,252 $8,127

70 Rental Expense

71 Water

72 Hydro

73 Vehicle Gas $5,050

74 Accounting Services

78 Internal Chargeback

90 Mortgage Principal Repayment

TBD Ski Hill Operations

TBD Ski Hill Capital

TBD Awards and Scholarships

TBD Asset Management Reserve

Total Expenses $610,157 $299,456

Net $0 $0

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 22



Category: 1 (Mandatory)

Program Area: E. Source Protection Authority

Draft 2024 Budget

Object Code Revenue/Expense Category Operating

Revenue:

01 Transfer Payment (S. 39)

01 Transfer Payment (WECI)

01 Transfer Payment (DWSP) $160,753

01 Transfer Payment (FHIMP)

03 Grants from Others

04 General Levy

05 Sole‐benefitting Levy

06 Fees

07 Donations

09 Internal Rent Rev.

10 Rental Rev. External

13 Other Revenue

14 Interest Earned

16 Admin Overhead

20 Ski Hill Utilities Reimbursement

TBD Credit Card Surcharge

Total Revenue $160,753

Expense:

30 Wages and Benefits $124,383

32 Wages and Benefits

38 Per Diem $5,200

39 Members Mileage $2,000

40 Members Expense $40

41 Staff Mileage and Expense $650

42 Staff Certification and Training

43 Telephone $2,035

44 Property Taxes

45 Insurance $2,435

46 Natural Gas

47 Repair & Maintenance

48 Office Supplies $316

49 Postage $221

50 Equipment Purchase

51 Equpiment Rental $459

52 Publications and Printing

53 Advertising $250

54 Bank Charges

55 Interest Expense ‐ Mortgage

56 Credit Card Fees

58 Audit $790

59 Legal Services

60 Materials and Supply $469

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 23



Category: 1 (Mandatory)

Program Area: E. Source Protection Authority

61 Cons. Ontario Levy

62 Services $1,490

64 Vehicle Lease

66 Consulting Services

67 Admin Overhead $4,152

70 Rental Expense $12,551

71 Water

72 Hydro

73 Vehicle Gas $260

74 Accounting Services

78 Internal Chargeback $3,053

90 Mortgage Principal Repayment

TBD Ski Hill Operations

TBD Ski Hill Capital

TBD Awards and Scholarships

TBD Asset Management Reserve

Total Expenses $160,753

Net $0

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 24



Category: 1 (Mandatory)

Program Area: F. On‐site Sewage System Program

Draft 2024 Budget

Object Code Revenue/Expense Category Operating

Revenue:

01 Transfer Payment (S. 39)

01 Transfer Payment (WECI)

01 Transfer Payment (DWSP)

01 Transfer Payment (FHIMP)

03 Grants from Others

04 General Levy

05 Sole‐benefitting Levy

06 Fees $1,200,000

07 Donations

09 Internal Rent Rev.

10 Rental Rev. External

13 Other Revenue $115,473

14 Interest Earned

16 Admin Overhead

20 Ski Hill Utilities Reimbursement

TBD Credit Card Surcharge $18,000

Total Revenue $1,333,473

Expense:

30 Wages and Benefits $818,325

32 Wages and Benefits

38 Per Diem

39 Members Mileage

40 Members Expense

41 Staff Mileage and Expense $3,500

42 Staff Certification and Training $12,800

43 Telephone $17,000

44 Property Taxes

45 Insurance $19,100

46 Natural Gas

47 Repair & Maintenance $12,500

48 Office Supplies $6,500

49 Postage

50 Equipment Purchase

51 Equpiment Rental

52 Publications and Printing $500

53 Advertising

54 Bank Charges $3,500

55 Interest Expense ‐ Mortgage

56 Credit Card Fees $25,500

58 Audit $5,500

59 Legal Services $2,500

60 Materials and Supply $4,500

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 25



Category: 1 (Mandatory)

Program Area: F. On‐site Sewage System Program

61 Cons. Ontario Levy

62 Services $8,000

64 Vehicle Lease $3,000

66 Consulting Services

67 Admin Overhead $270,898

70 Rental Expense $78,300

71 Water

72 Hydro

73 Vehicle Gas $15,000

74 Accounting Services

78 Internal Chargeback $26,550

90 Mortgage Principal Repayment

TBD Ski Hill Operations

TBD Ski Hill Capital

TBD Awards and Scholarships

TBD Asset Management Reserve

Total Expenses $1,333,473

Net $0

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 26



Category: 2 (Delegated by a Municipality)

Program Area: G. Watershed‐Municipal Programs

Draft 2024 Budget

Object Code Revenue/Expense Category Operating

Revenue:

01 Transfer Payment (S. 39)

01 Transfer Payment (WECI)

01 Transfer Payment (DWSP)

01 Transfer Payment (FHIMP)

03 Grants from Others

04 General Levy $11,197

05 Sole‐benefitting Levy $12,000

06 Fees

07 Donations

09 Internal Rent Rev.

10 Rental Rev. External

13 Other Revenue $89

14 Interest Earned

16 Admin Overhead

20 Ski Hill Utilities Reimbursement

TBD Credit Card Surcharge

Total Revenue $23,286

Expense:

30 Wages and Benefits $19,222

32 Wages and Benefits

38 Per Diem

39 Members Mileage

40 Members Expense

41 Staff Mileage and Expense

42 Staff Certification and Training

43 Telephone

44 Property Taxes

45 Insurance

46 Natural Gas

47 Repair & Maintenance

48 Office Supplies

49 Postage

50 Equipment Purchase

51 Equpiment Rental

52 Publications and Printing

53 Advertising

54 Bank Charges

55 Interest Expense ‐ Mortgage

56 Credit Card Fees

58 Audit

59 Legal Services

60 Materials and Supply

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 27



Category: 2 (Delegated by a Municipality)

Program Area: G. Watershed‐Municipal Programs

61 Cons. Ontario Levy

62 Services

64 Vehicle Lease

66 Consulting Services

67 Admin Overhead $4,063

70 Rental Expense

71 Water

72 Hydro

73 Vehicle Gas

74 Accounting Services

78 Internal Chargeback

90 Mortgage Principal Repayment

TBD Ski Hill Operations

TBD Ski Hill Capital

TBD Awards and Scholarships

TBD Asset Management Reserve

Total Expenses $23,286

Net $0

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 28



Category: 3 (Non‐mandatory; advisable by NBMCA)

Program Area: H. Watershed Support Programs

Object Code Revenue/Expense Category Operating Capital

Revenue:

01 Transfer Payment (S. 39)

01 Transfer Payment (WECI)

01 Transfer Payment (DWSP)

01 Transfer Payment (FHIMP)

03 Grants from Others

04 General Levy $3,000 $8,000

05 Sole‐benefitting Levy $1,500

06 Fees $28,886

07 Donations $32,200

09 Internal Rent Rev.

10 Rental Rev. External

13 Other Revenue

14 Interest Earned

16 Admin Overhead

20 Ski Hill Utilities Reimbursement

TBD Credit Card Surcharge

Total Revenue $64,086 $9,500

Expense:

30 Wages and Benefits $19,222 $0

32 Wages and Benefits

38 Per Diem

39 Members Mileage

40 Members Expense

41 Staff Mileage and Expense

42 Staff Certification and Training

43 Telephone

44 Property Taxes

45 Insurance

46 Natural Gas

47 Repair & Maintenance $1,000

48 Office Supplies

49 Postage

50 Equipment Purchase

51 Equpiment Rental

52 Publications and Printing $4,000

53 Advertising

54 Bank Charges

55 Interest Expense ‐ Mortgage

56 Credit Card Fees

58 Audit

59 Legal Services

60 Materials and Supply $12,550 $500

Draft 2024 Budget

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 29



Category: 3 (Non‐mandatory; advisable by NBMCA)

Program Area: H. Watershed Support Programs

61 Cons. Ontario Levy

62 Services $21,750 $8,000

64 Vehicle Lease $500

66 Consulting Services

67 Admin Overhead $4,063

70 Rental Expense

71 Water

72 Hydro

73 Vehicle Gas $2,000

74 Accounting Services

78 Internal Chargeback

90 Mortgage Principal Repayment

TBD Ski Hill Operations

TBD Ski Hill Capital

TBD Awards and Scholarships

TBD Asset Management Reserve

Total Expenses $64,086 $9,500

Net $0 $0

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 30



Category: 3 (Non‐mandatory; advisable by NBMCA)

Program Area: I. Ski Hill

Object Code Revenue/Expense Category Operating Capital

Revenue:

01 Transfer Payment (S. 39)

01 Transfer Payment (WECI)

01 Transfer Payment (DWSP)

01 Transfer Payment (FHIMP)

03 Grants from Others

04 General Levy $65,000

05 Sole‐benefitting Levy $85,000

06 Fees

07 Donations

09 Internal Rent Rev.

10 Rental Rev. External

13 Other Revenue

14 Interest Earned

16 Admin Overhead

20 Ski Hill Utilities Reimbursement

TBD Credit Card Surcharge

Total Revenue $85,000 $65,000

Expense:

30 Wages and Benefits

32 Wages and Benefits

38 Per Diem

39 Members Mileage

40 Members Expense

41 Staff Mileage and Expense

42 Staff Certification and Training

43 Telephone

44 Property Taxes

45 Insurance

46 Natural Gas

47 Repair & Maintenance

48 Office Supplies

49 Postage

50 Equipment Purchase

51 Equpiment Rental

52 Publications and Printing

53 Advertising

54 Bank Charges

55 Interest Expense ‐ Mortgage

56 Credit Card Fees

58 Audit

59 Legal Services

60 Materials and Supply

Draft 2024 Budget

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 31



Category: 3 (Non‐mandatory; advisable by NBMCA)

Program Area: I. Ski Hill

61 Cons. Ontario Levy

62 Services

64 Vehicle Lease

66 Consulting Services

67 Admin Overhead $25,000

70 Rental Expense

71 Water

72 Hydro

73 Vehicle Gas

74 Accounting Services

78 Internal Chargeback

90 Mortgage Principal Repayment

TBD Ski Hill Operations $60,000

TBD Ski Hill Capital $65,000

TBD Awards and Scholarships

TBD Asset Management Reserve

Total Expenses $85,000 $65,000

Net $0 $0

NBMCA | DRAFT 2024 Budget 32



N
B

M
C

A
 C

ap
ita

l 
Le

vy
 F

or
ec

as
t

Fo
r t

he
 T

en
 Y

ea
r P

er
io

d 
of

 2
02

3 
to

 2
03

3
Fo

r M
em

be
r M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

W
EC

I
IW

M
Se

ct
io
n
 2
8
 T
e
ch
n
ic
al

Su
b
‐T
o
ta
l

Su
b
‐T
o
ta
l

Su
b
‐T
o
ta
l

Sk
i H

ill
 A
ss
e
ts
 

Ye
ar
s

D
ef
er
re
d
 

R
ev
en

u
e

So
le
‐b
en

ef
it
 

Le
vy

G
en

er
al
 

Le
vy

D
ef
er
re
d
 

R
ev
en

u
e

So
le
‐b
en

ef
it
 

Le
vy

G
en

er
al
 

Le
vy

Tr
an

sf
er
 

P
ay
m
en

t

So
le
‐b
en

ef
it
 

Le
vy

G
en

er
al
 L
ev
y

So
le
‐b
en

ef
it
 

Le
vy

G
en

er
al
 L
ev
y

So
le
‐b
en

ef
it
 

Le
vy

G
en

er
al
 L
ev
y
So

le
‐b
en

ef
it
 

Le
vy

G
en

er
al
 

Le
vy

So
le
‐b
en

ef
it
 

Le
vy

G
en

er
al
 

Le
vy

So
le
‐b
en

ef
it
 

Le
vy

G
en

er
al
 

Le
vy

So
le
‐b
en

ef
it
 L
ev
y 

(N
o
rt
h
 B
ay
)

So
le
‐b
en

ef
it
 L
ev
y 

(C
al
la
n
d
er
)

G
en

er
al
 L
ev
y

R
eq

u
es
t 

(N
o
t 
a 
Le
vy
)

2
0
2
3

$
0

$
1
4
9
,3
5
0

$
1
3
1
,5
8
3

$
0

$
5
8
,9
6
8

$
1
7
5
,1
0
0

$
0

$
3
2
9
,0
0
0

$
4
2
,7
4
5

$
0

$
1
8
0
,7
1
4

$
3
0
,0
0
0

$
6
5
,0
0
0

$
6
5
,0
0
0

2
0
2
4

$
1
7
4
,9
8
5

$
3
7
,9
7
1

$
8
0
,0
0
0

$
1
8
1
,4
8
5

$
1
0
0
,0
0
0

$
2
0
0
,0
0
0

$
4
5
,0
0
0

$
1
,5
0
0

$
8
,0
0
0

$
2
8
1
,5
0
0

$
0

$
2
3
4
,4
8
5

$
6
5
,0
0
0

$
5
8
0
,9
8
5

2
0
2
5

$
2
0
9
,0
0
0

$
8
4
,0
0
0

$
1
9
0
,5
5
9

$
1
0
5
,0
0
0

$
2
0
6
,0
0
0

$
4
6
,3
5
0

$
1
,5
4
5

$
8
,2
4
0

$
2
9
1
,5
4
5

$
2
4
5
,1
4
9

$
6
5
,0
0
0

$
6
0
1
,6
9
4

2
0
2
6

$
1
1
9
,4
3
6

$
8
8
,2
0
0

$
2
0
0
,0
8
7

$
1
1
0
,2
5
0

$
2
1
2
,1
8
0

$
4
7
,7
4
1

$
1
,5
9
1

$
8
,4
8
7

$
3
0
1
,9
7
1

$
3
7
5
,7
5
1

$
6
5
,0
0
0

$
7
4
2
,7
2
2

2
0
2
7

$
1
2
3
,0
1
9

$
9
2
,6
1
0

$
2
1
0
,0
9
2

$
1
1
5
,7
6
3

$
2
1
8
,5
4
5

$
4
9
,1
7
3

$
1
,6
3
9

$
8
,7
4
2

$
3
1
2
,7
9
4

$
3
9
1
,0
2
5

$
6
5
,0
0
0

$
7
6
8
,8
1
9

2
0
2
8

$
1
2
6
,7
0
9

$
9
7
,2
4
1

$
2
2
0
,5
9
6

$
1
2
1
,5
5
1

$
2
2
5
,1
0
2

$
5
0
,6
4
8

$
1
,6
8
8

$
9
,0
0
4

$
3
2
4
,0
3
1

$
4
0
6
,9
5
8

$
6
5
,0
0
0

$
7
9
5
,9
8
8

2
0
2
9

$
1
3
0
,5
1
1

$
1
0
2
,1
0
3

$
2
3
1
,6
2
6

$
1
2
7
,6
2
8

$
2
3
1
,8
5
5

$
5
2
,1
6
7

$
1
,7
3
9

$
9
,2
7
4

$
3
3
5
,6
9
6

$
4
2
3
,5
7
8

$
6
5
,0
0
0

$
8
2
4
,2
7
4

2
0
3
0

$
1
3
4
,4
2
6

$
1
0
7
,2
0
8

$
2
4
3
,2
0
7

$
1
3
4
,0
1
0

$
2
3
8
,8
1
0

$
5
3
,7
3
2

$
1
,7
9
1

$
9
,5
5
2

$
3
4
7
,8
0
9

$
4
4
0
,9
1
8

$
6
5
,0
0
0

$
8
5
3
,7
2
7

2
0
3
1

$
1
3
8
,4
5
9

$
1
1
2
,5
6
8

$
2
5
5
,3
6
8

$
1
4
0
,7
1
0

$
2
4
5
,9
7
5

$
5
5
,3
4
4

$
1
,8
4
5

$
9
,8
3
9

$
3
6
0
,3
8
8

$
4
5
9
,0
1
0

$
6
5
,0
0
0

$
8
8
4
,3
9
7

2
0
3
2

$
1
4
2
,6
1
3

$
1
1
8
,1
9
6

$
2
6
8
,1
3
6

$
1
4
7
,7
4
6

$
2
5
3
,3
5
4

$
5
7
,0
0
5

$
1
,9
0
0

$
1
0
,1
34

$
3
7
3
,4
5
1

$
4
7
7
,8
8
7

$
6
5
,0
0
0

$
9
1
6
,3
3
8

2
0
3
3

$
1
4
6
,8
9
1

$
1
2
4
,1
0
6

$
2
8
1
,5
4
3

$
1
5
5
,1
3
3

$
2
6
0
,9
5
5

$
5
8
,7
1
5

$
1
,9
5
7

$
1
0
,4
38

$
3
8
7
,0
1
8

$
4
9
7
,5
8
7

$
6
5
,0
0
0

$
9
4
9
,6
0
5

To
ta
l L
e
vy
 

2
0
2
4

La
st
 Y
e
ar
 ‐
 2
0
2
3

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
Y
e
ar
 ‐
 2
0
2
4

D
e
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n
s:

G
en

er
al
 L
ev
y:
 le
vy
 a
p
p
o
rt
io
n
ed

 t
o
 a
ll 
m
em

b
er
 m

u
n
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s 
u
si
n
g 
th
e 
M
o
d
if
ie
d
 C
u
rr
en

t 
V
al
u
e 
A
ss
es
sm

en
t 
p
ro
vi
d
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
M
in
is
tr
y 
o
f 
N
at
u
ra
l R

es
o
u
rc
es
 a
n
d
 F
o
re
sr
ty
 (
M
N
R
F)

So
le
‐b
en

ef
it
ti
n
g 
le
vy
: f
o
r 
w
o
rk
 u
n
d
er
ta
ke
n
 b
y 
N
B
M
C
A
 t
h
at
 s
o
le
ly
 b
en

ef
it
s 
a 
m
u
n
ic
ip
al
it
y

D
ef
er
re
d
 R
ev
en

u
e:
 F
o
r 
p
ro
je
ct
s 
sp
an

n
in
g 
m
u
lt
ip
le
 y
ea

rs
, p

ro
gr
am

s 
fu
n
d
ed

 o
n
 a
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
fi
sc
al
 y
ea

r,
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
n
ed

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
th
at
 w
er
e 
n
o
t 
co
m
p
le
te
d
 in

 t
h
e 
ye
ar
 b
u
d
ge
te
d
 f
o
r 
va
ri
o
u
s 
re
as
o
n
s

Tr
an

sf
er
 P
ay
m
en

t:
 p
ro
vi
n
ci
al
/f
ed

er
al
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
th
ro
u
gh

 a
n
 a
p
p
lic
at
io
n
 p
ro
ce
ss
 (
i.e

. N
B
M
C
A
 m

u
st
 a
p
p
ly
 f
o
r 
th
e 
fu
n
d
s 
an

n
u
al
ly
)

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s:
 P
ro
gr
am

 f
ro
m
 2
0
2
4
 o
n
w
ar
d
s 
p
er
 t
h
e 
u
p
d
at
ed

 C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 A
u
th
o
ri
ti
es
 A
ct
. I
n
cl
u
d
es
 a
d
m
in
st
ra
ti
ve
 b
u
ild

in
g 
ca
p
it
al
 c
o
st
s,
 o
ff
ic
e 
h
ar
d
w
ar
e 
an

d
 e
q
u
ip
m
en

t,
 v
eh

ic
le
 f
le
et
.

A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
b
u
ild

in
g 
ca
p
it
al
 c
o
st
s 
at
 1
5
 J
an

ey
 A
ve
, N

o
rt
h
 B
ay
, a
re
 e
xp
ec
te
d
 t
o
 d
ec
re
as
e 
su
b
st
an

ti
al
ly
 in

 2
0
2
6
 a
n
d
 in

cr
ea

se
 a
ft
er
 2
0
3
4
 b
as
ed

 o
n
 r
ep

ai
r/
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
ti
m
in
g 
o
f 
ca
p
it
al
 p
ar
ts
.

Fl
ee

t 
ve
h
ic
le
s 
ar
e 
p
la
n
n
ed

 t
o
 b
e 
re
p
la
ce
d
 2
0
2
5
 t
h
ro
u
gh

 2
0
3
2
 b
as
ed

 o
n
 li
fe
sp
an

 a
n
d
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
.

C
en

tr
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s:
 P
ro
gr
am

 p
ri
o
r 
to
 2
0
2
4
 f
o
r 
ca
p
it
al
 o
r 
m
aj
o
r 
m
ai
n
te
n
an

ce
 in

 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
f 
w
o
rk
sh
o
p
s,
 b
u
ild

in
gs
 a
n
d
 o
th
er
 t
yp

es
 o
f 
in
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
 o
r 
eq

u
ip
m
en

t.
 F
ro
m
 2
0
2
4
: i
n
cl
u
d
ed

 u
n
d
er
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s.

La
n
d
s 
an

d
 P
ro
p
er
ty
: C

ap
it
al
 w
o
rk
s 
to
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
af
e 
p
u
b
lic
 a
cc
es
s 
an

d
 u
se
 o
f 
C
A
 o
w
n
e
d
 p
ro
p
er
ti
es
 in

cl
u
d
in
g 
tr
ai
ls
, b

o
ar
d
w
al
ks
, b

ri
d
ge
s,
 p
ic
in
c 
ta
b
le
s,
 b
u
ild

in
gs
, w

as
h
ro
o
m
s,
 s
ig
n
ag
e,
 p
ar
ki
n
g 
lo
ts
, r
o
ad

s.

W
EC

I:
 W

at
er
 a
n
d
 E
ro
si
o
n
 C
o
n
tr
o
l I
n
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
to
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 m

aj
o
r 
m
ai
n
te
n
an

ce
 a
n
d
 c
ap

it
al
 im

p
ro
ve
m
en

ts
 o
r 
re
p
ai
r 
to
 w
at
er
 a
n
d
 e
ro
si
o
n
 c
o
n
tr
o
l s
tr
u
ct
u
re
s.
  

IW
M
: M

u
lt
i‐
ye
ar
 im

p
le
m
en

ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e 
In
te
gr
at
ed

 W
at
er
sh
ed

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 
(I
W
M
) 
St
ra
te
gy
 a
n
d
 n
ew

 C
A
 A
ct
 d
el
iv
er
ab

le
s 
(w

at
er
sh
ed

‐b
as
ed

 s
tr
at
eg
y)

Se
ct
io
n
 2
8
: E
xp
en

se
s 
re
la
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e 
im

p
le
m
en

ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e 
D
IA
 r
eg
u
la
ti
o
n
s 
o
f 
th
e 
co
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
, m

ap
p
in
g 
fo
r 
re
gu

la
te
d
 a
re
as
.

Sk
i H

ill
 A
ss
et
s:
 F
o
r 
Im

p
ro
ve
m
en

t,
 M

aj
o
r 
R
ep

ai
r 
o
r 
R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
o
f 
C
A
 O
w
n
ed

 S
ki
 H
ill
 A
ss
et
s 
‐ 
n
o
t 
a 
le
vy

C
at
e
go

ry
 3
 ‐
 C
ap

it
al

$
9
,5
0
0

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
C
ap

it
al

$
1
7
4
,9
8
5

La
n
d
s 
an

d
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y 
C
ap

it
al

$
2
9
9
,4
5
6

C
at
e
go

ry
 1
 (
M
an

d
at
o
ry
) 
‐ 
C
ap

it
al

N
B
M
C
A
 C
A
P
IT
A
L 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
 &
 S
ER

V
IC
E 
A
R
EA

Fr
o
m
 2
0
2
4
 o
n
w
ar
d
s,
 t
h
e
se
 

p
ro
je
ct
s 
ar
e
 u
n
d
e
r 
W
at
e
r 

R
e
so
u
rc
e
s.

Fr
o
m
 2
0
2
4
 o
n
w
ar
d
s,
 t
h
e
se
 

sp
e
ci
al
 s
tu
d
ie
s 
ar
e
 u
n
d
e
r 

W
at
e
r 
R
e
so
u
rc
e
s.

Fr
o
m
 2
0
2
4
 o
n
w
ar
d
s,
 t
h
e
se
 

sp
e
ci
al
 s
tu
d
ie
s 
ar
e
 u
n
d
e
r 

P
la
n
n
in
g 
an

d
 R
e
gu

la
ti
o
n
s 

(o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g)
.

To
ta
l

Fr
o
m
 2
0
2
4
 o
n
w
ar
d
s,
 t
h
is
 is
 

in
cl
u
d
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

Se
rv
ic
e
s.

C
e
n
tr
al
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s

W
at
e
r 
R
e
so
u
rc
e
s

$
3
4
5
,0
0
0

W
at
e
rs
h
e
d
 S
u
p
p
o
rt

N
BM

C
A 

| D
R

AF
T 

20
24

 B
ud

ge
t

33



 

 
 

 

  
 
 

 
To: Council 
From: K. Bester, Deputy Clerk 
Date: October 27, 2023 
Re: McDonald Street 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Council direct staff to move forward with this process and bring a Closing and Sale Bylaw back to Council 
once all appropriate other steps have been completed. 
 
ANALYSIS: 
 
At this time the following steps from the Closing and Sale of Municipal Road Allowances (Schedule B – Bylaw 
2017-05) have been carried out: 
 
A notice was placed on the property, in the local newspaper and on the municipal website, following the 
appropriate timelines. 
 
A letter was sent to the adjacent landowner requesting that they advise whether or not they had an interest in 
purchasing this property.  We have not received a response to this; the deadline for contact from them was 
October 2, 2023. 
 
NEXT STEPS: 
 
A copy of the appraisal will be provided to the individual interested in purchasing the property and they will be 
asked to provide a Letter of Intent, along with a deposit of $500, as confirmation that they wish to proceed in 
this matter. 
 
A reference plan must be obtained by the interested party.  The interested party must also contact MTO for 
further clarification of the extents of land adjacent to Highway 11 and/or Highway 522B (Main St.) that can be 
transferred. 
 
The reference plan is to be provided to the municipality and a Closing and Sale of Municipal Road Allowance Byl-
law will then be brought to Council. 
 
Once the bylaw is passed, our legal counsel will reconcile the sale amount, along with all costs associated with 
this process, and upon receipt of the final amount from the interested party, the land will be transferred. 

466 Main Street     
 P.O. Box 250   Tel: (705) 724-2813  info@powassan.net 
Powassan, Ontario P0H 1Z0  Fax: (705) 724-5533 www.powassan.net 
 

http://www.powassan.net/


 

 
 

 

  
 
 
 
To: Council 
From:   Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services 
Re:  2024 Municipal Wage Grid 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That the Municipality of Powassan’s 2024 Employee Salary Grid be adopted effective January 1, 2024. 
 
ANALYSIS: 
 
At the September 5, 2023, regular meeting, Council was presented with a staff report regarding the 2024 pay grid. At 
that time, staff were directed to develop a proposed grid and bring it forward for Council consideration. 
 
At the October 17, 2023, regular meeting a draft pay grid was presented. This received the approval of Council and staff 
were directed to bring forward a final version to the next regular meeting for adoption.  
 
Enclosed please find a copy of the 2024 Salary Grid. Staff have been placed on the grid, and the estimated total increase 
in wages from 2023 to 2024 is $10,630.  
 
The salary grid as proposed will ensure the Municipality remains competitive with its neighbouring municipalities, assisting 
with the attraction and retention of qualified and skilled employees. 
 
 
 

250 Clark Street    
 P.O. Box 250   Tel: (705) 724-2813  info@powassan.net 
Powassan, Ontario P0H 1Z0  Fax: (705) 724-5533 www.powassan.net 
 

http://www.powassan.net/




 

 
 

 

  
 
 
 
To: Council 
From:   Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services 
Re:  OPP Detachment Project 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Received for information purposes. 
 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: 
 
On October 30, 2023, I participated in a joint meeting with the OPP, Infrastructure Ontario, and representatives from the 
municipalities of Callander and East Ferris regarding a new North Bay OPP detachment build.  
 
At a high level, the OPP is looking for proposals to construct a 15,000 sq ft detachment. An individual, or group of, 
municipalities are to submit their proposal based on one of three potential partnership options: 
 

a) Land Contribution: the municipality provides land to the Province for the construction of the building. All design, 
development, and ownership responsibilities of the building falls to the Province.  

b) Base Building: the municipality designates land and constructs a base building which is leased to the OPP, with 
the OPP responsible for all leasehold improvements within their space. Lease terms are subject to negotiation. 

c) Turnkey Building: the municipality designates land and constructs a complete building, which is in turn leased 
back to the OPP. As with the Base Building option, lease terms are subject to negotiation.  

 
More information on each of these proposed options is included in the attached Municipal Partnership Response Letter 
provided by Infrastructure Ontario. For the sake of reference, two municipalities have moved forward with the Base 
Building option (South Stormont and Renfrew), and two with the Turnkey Building option (Brant County and West 
Nipissing). 
 
The OPP has advised that there are no concrete timelines established at this stage.  
 
Based on a review of the Brant County and South Stormont agreements, it appears that the OPP uses a gross lease 
model for its detachments. Initial lease terms under both these agreements have been for ten years, with two five-year 
renewal periods and the initial cost of construction repaid within the first ten years. Given the significant financial 
implications associated with this project, additional research and financial modelling will need to be conducted before any 
proposal can be put forward. Consideration should be given to ensuring that our future borrowing capacity is not 
adversely impacted, and mitigating the budgetary risks associated with using a gross lease model.   
 
This is being provided for information purposes only; Council may wish to direct staff to begin preliminary discussions 
with our potential municipal partners as a first step to moving this project forward.  

250 Clark Street     
 P.O. Box 250   Tel: (705) 724-2813  info@powassan.net 
Powassan, Ontario P0H 1Z0  Fax: (705) 724-5533 www.powassan.net 
 

http://www.powassan.net/


 
 

November 1st, 2023 

 
VIA E-MAIL 

        Jason.trottier@eastferris.ca 
 

 
Municipality of East Ferris 
25 Taillefer Road  
Corbeil, Ontario 
P0H 1K0 

 
Attention: Jason Trottier – Municipality of East Ferris 
 
 
Re: Municipal Partnership with Infrastructure Ontario (IO) and Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) 
  

Thank you for expressing an interest in a partnership with IO and the OPP on a new North Bay detachment. 
In order to assist your municipality in determining which option they would like to propose the following 
information has been provided.   

As discussed at our meeting on October 30th, 2023, there are three (3) options available for municipal 
partnership.  The Municipality should determine which option they would like to formally propose to IO and 
the OPP for consideration.  These options are Land Contribution, Lease Base Building Only and Turnkey 
Building. 

1. Land Contribution is when the Municipality provides land to the Province for a building to be 
constructed through Crown Construction. 

2. Lease Base Building Only is when the Municipality designates land and constructs the base building 
of the detachment.  The Province would be responsible for the cost of leasehold improvements. 
The OPP would lease back the building for an agreed upon term and rental rate. 

3. Turnkey Building is when the Municipality constructs a full detachment including base building and 
leasehold improvements.  The OPP would lease back the building for an agreed upon term and 
rental rate. 

 

The estimated cost of construction of a base OPP detachment is $850.00 per square foot based on the 
construction of a 15,000 square foot detachment ($12,751,200 million). The size of the detachment will be 
determined by the OPP Facilities Section working with OPP Operations after conducting a space analysis. 

 Design:      $51.87 per square foot 
 Construction:     $347.88 per square foot 
 Leasehold Improvements:   $158.13 per square foot 
 Land Development:    $144.21 per square foot 
 Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment:  $64.52 per square foot 
 LEED Silver:     $18.98 per square foot 

mailto:Jason.trottier@eastferris.ca


 
 

 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 Permits:     $12.65 per square foot 
 Move and Relocation:    $12.65 per square foot 
 Project Manager Service Provider Fee  $39.22 per square foot 
       $850.08 per square foot 

Assumptions: 
• Consulting fee based on approximately 10% of construction cost. 
• Contingency of 20% is included in construction cost. 
• Silver LEED Certification for new construction based on 5% of construction cost. 
• Project Manager Service Provider Fee based on 5% of overall cost. 
• Escalation is accounted for a period of 12 months construction.   
• Costing based on the provincial average as calculated by IO.  

Excluded: 

• Excessive grading, fill and more robust foundations. 
• Construction of access roads. 
• Bringing services to site. 
• Demolition of existing building(s) (if applicable). 
• Harmonized Sales tax (HST) 
• Site development (mechanical, electrical, civil site services, soft and hard landscaping). 

Please note, estimates provided are based on a provincial average and will deviate based on the location 
of the new Detachment and the resources available.  The following location factors should be applied to the 
square foot construction cost: 

• Central and Southwest:    0% 
• East:    +2% 
• North:    +5% 

Option One: Land Contribution 

For option one, the Municipality provides land to the Province for a building to be constructed through Crown 
Construction.  The Province would be responsible for the design, development and on-going cost of the 
detachment.   

The Municipality would indicate specific land(s) they would like to transfer to the Province.  IO would then 
consult with the OPP to determine if the proposed lands would be feasible for the development of a new 
detachment as well as if the timing aligns with the OPP renewal strategy for the development of a new 
detachment.   

 

If the land proposed is determined to be feasible and the timing of the proposal aligns with the OPP renewal 
strategy, IO will engage the municipality on next steps.   

Option Two: Lease Base Building Only 

For option two, the Municipality would propose land and construct the base building.  The Province would 
then be responsible for the cost of the move and relocation, project management service provider fee, 
furniture, fixtures and equipment and leasehold improvements. The OPP would lease back the building for 
an agreed upon term and rental rate.   



 
 

 
Page 3 of 3 

 

The estimated cost of construction for the base building of an OPP detachment is $375.00 per square foot 
based on the construction of a 15,000 square foot detachment ($5,625,000 million).   

IO would analyze the cost effectiveness of the proposal and consult with the OPP on the feasibility of the 
location.  This would include analyzing the investment of leasehold improvements and the estimated rate 
to lease back the building from the Municipality.   

Please note, the Province will only lease back the portion of the space associated with the Provincial policing 
component located within the Detachment.  If the Detachment is fully occupied by officers providing services 
under a municipal policing contract a license to occupy will be executed. 

If the proposal is recommended by IO and approved by the OPP, IO will engage the municipality on next 
steps.    

Option Three: Turnkey Building 

For option three, the Municipality would propose land and construct a fully completed building including 
base building and leasehold improvements.  The OPP would lease back the building for an agreed upon 
term and rental rate. 

The estimated cost of construction for the base building of an OPP detachment is $850.00 per square foot 
based on the construction of a 15,000 square foot detachment ($12,751,200 million).   

IO would analyze the cost effectiveness of the proposal and consult with the OPP on the feasibility of the 
location.  This would include estimated rate to lease back the space from the Municipality.   

Please note, the Province will only lease back the portion of the space associated with the Provincial policing 
component located within the Detachment.  If the Detachment is fully occupied by officers providing services 
under a municipal policing contract a license to occupy will be executed. 

If the proposal is recommended by IO and approved by the OPP, IO will engage the Municipality on next 
steps.   

Detachments must be constructed to OPP design and facility guidelines. If the Municipality chooses to 
proceed, IO, in consultation with the OPP, will share the OPP Facility Guidelines at the proposal stage. The 
Municipality must sign a Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA) provided by the OPP.  

Please review the above information with your organization.  If you would like to make a formal proposal for 
IO and the OPP to review you can contact me at 647-619-1623 or denise.dawes@infrastructureontario.ca. 

Proposals should include: 

• Proposed option 
• Timelines 
• Breakdown of responsibility of services to be provided at the detachment 
• Additional expectations of the Province toward such project 
• Projected annual lease costs 
• Indication of any one-time costs 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 

Denise Dawes, Real Estate Client Advisor, Infrastructure Ontario 

Cc: Anna Francis, Coordinator, Facilities Management  
Jeyna Thawani, Manager, Facilities Operations 



 
 
 
To:   Council 
From:   Clerk, A. Quinn 
Re:  Pool Inspection Report 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
That the Memo from Clerk A. Quinn regarding the Municipal pool maintenance plan be 
received; and further that staff be directed to implement the plan.  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
ANALYSIS:  
 
At the Regular Council Meeting of October 17, 2023, staff shared the Pool Inspection Report and 
were to bring back a plan to address the items mentioned in the report, as well as other items that 
have been brought to our attention. 
 
Items to Address: 
 
From the Pool Inspection Report completed at the end of the season: 
 
Black disc – this is a simple fix and will cost less than $100.00. 
 
Lifeguard certification – all lifeguards were certified. A copy of their certificate was not kept on 
site; the lifeguards had the certificates on them. This is an administrative change with no 
associated monetary cost. 
 
Flow meter – this will calculate the turnover rate of the water and help with chemical balancing. 
The cost of this is less than $500.00.  
 
Pool floor and deck – Staff are still waiting for quotes to fix the pool floor and deck. One quote 
was received that included more than is required so are waiting for more to come in. There is 
some difficulty finding companies to quote on the pool floor as most companies deal in vinyl, 
now. Based on discussions, to repair pipes under the pool floor and/or decking, fix the pool floor, 
and repair the decking, the cost is likely to be between $100,000 - $500,000.  
 
The pool will need to be winterized so staff will take pictures and have measurements for 
companies to quote on. 
 
Additional Issues: 
 
Pool pumps - The pool currently runs on two pumps, housed in the pool shed. The pumps are 
residential grade and not made for a pool this size, so are not pumping the water through 
properly; in turn causing issues with chemical imbalance. This could also be affecting the floor 



of the pool and some erosion that is happening, as the chemicals are sitting too long.  
 
The cost for two new commercial grade pumps is approximately $4,000, including removal of 
the old pumps, but excluding labour. 
 
New filters – a new commercial filtration system is needed. A new tank, the filter sand, disposal 
of old filters, and labour is approximately $10,000.  
 
Plumbing in Mechanical Room – new regulations have made some of the plumbing outdated. 
The cost to bring the plumbing to regulation is approximately $5,000. 
 
New stairs and ladder – new stairs are needed for the shallow end of the pool and a new ladder 
for the deep end. Total cost is between $1,500 - $2,000. 
 
A new shed will also be needed to house the new equipment. This has not been costed out at this 
time. 
 
 
Timelines: 
 
2024: 

• The main priority is to have the pool floor and decking fixed to ensure we meet the 
Health Inspector’s requirements so the pool can open. Continue to contact businesses to 
quote on repairing the pool floor. 

• Purchase a flow meter and ensure the black disc is to standard. 
• Have new stairs and ladder installed. 

 
2025/2026: 

• Build a new shed to accommodate the equipment upgrades. 
• Have new pumps, plumbing, and filters installed. 

 
2026/2027: 

• Purchase new picnic tables and lifeguard chairs. 
 
The goal is to have the pool open for the 2024 season. Regular updates will be brought to 
Council.  
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN 
 

BYLAW NO. 2023-26 
 

Being a Bylaw to delegate authority to the municipal Treasurer 
to authorize the execution of tax arrears extension agreements pursuant to 

Section 378 of the Municipal Act, 2001. 
 

WHEREAS Section 23.1 and 23.2 of the Municipal Act, 2001, permits a municipality to 

delegate certain powers and duties to a person. 

 

Now, therefore, be it resolved that council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan 

enacts as follows: 

 

1. The municipal Treasurer/designate is authorized to negotiate and execute tax extension 

agreements on behalf of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan. The authority is 

subject to the following limitations: 

 

a. The tax extension agreement must be requested by and entered into with any owner of the 

land, the spouse of any owner of the land, any mortgagee, any tenant in occupation of the land 

or any person the Treasurer is satisfied has an interest in the land, in accordance with Section 

378 of the Municipal Act, 2001; and 

b. The tax extension agreement must be compliant with the requirements of Section 378 of the 

Municipal Act, 2001 and in the form of Schedule A as negotiated by the Treasurer/designate; 

c. The tax extension agreement can only be entered into after a tax arrears certificate has been 

registered, and before the expiry of the one-year period. 

 

2. The following positions at the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan are identified as 

designates for the purpose of this Bylaw; 

 a. Clerk 

 b. Deputy Treasurer 

 

This Bylaw shall come into force and take effect upon the final passing thereof. 

 

READ a FIRST and SECOND time this 7th day of November 2023. 

 

READ a THIRD time and FINALLY PASSED this 7th day of November 2023, for the 

immediate wellbeing of the Municipality.  

 
 
 
  
 MAYOR 
 
 
 
  
 CLERK 
 



SCHEDULE “A” 
To Bylaw No. 2023-26 

 
 

EXTENSION AGREEMENT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT made in triplicate this 7th day of November, 2023. 
 
 

BETWEEN: 
 
 

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN 
(Hereinafter called the “Corporation”) 

 
OF THE FIRST PART; 

 
--  and -- 

 
KEVIN MICHAEL STUYT 

(Hereinafter called the “Owner”) 
 

OF THE SECOND PART; 
 

 
 
WHEREAS Kevin Michael Stuyt is the/a Owner of the land in the Municipality of Powassan described in 

Schedule “A” attached hereto and forming part of this Agreement; 

 

AND WHEREAS the Owner is in arrears of taxes on the 7th day of November 2023 in the amount of 

$12,721.23 and a tax arrears certificate was registered in the Land Registry or Land Titles Office on the 

6th day of July, 2023 in respect of the Owner; 

 

AND WHEREAS Section 378 of the Municipal Act, 2001 provides that after the registration of a tax 

arrears certificate and before the expiry of one (1) year following the date of the registration of the tax 

arrears certificate, a Municipality or Board may authorize an extension agreement with the Owner(s) of 

the land, the spouse of the owner, a mortgagee or a tenant in occupation of such land, or a person the 

Treasurer is satisfied has an interest in the land to extend the period of time in which the cancellation 

price in respect to Owner is to be paid; 

 

AND WHEREAS the period during which there is a subsisting extension agreement shall not be counted 

by the Treasurer in calculating the periods mentioned in sub-section 379(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001; 

 

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that in consideration of the premises and of the 

covenants and obligations hereinafter contained, it is hereby agreed as follows: 

 

1. The Corporation will extend to April 30, 2024, the payment period for the cancellation price 

payable in respect of the land. 

2. The Owner will make payments to the Corporation in accordance with Schedule “B” attached 

hereto. 

3. In addition to paying the amounts provided for in paragraph 2, the Owner agrees to pay: 

a. all further taxes levied on the land as they become due and payable during the term of 

this Agreement; and 

b. not later than 15 days following the due date of the last payment under paragraph 2, 

such additional amount, if any, as is necessary to bring the total amount paid under this 

Agreement up to the amount of the cancellation price payable in respect of the land. 

4. Notwithstanding any of the provisions of this Agreement, the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended, 

shall continue to apply to the collection and enforcement of all tax arrears and all taxes except 

that the Treasurer and the Tax Collector of the Corporation, without waiving the statutory rights 

and powers of the municipality or of the Treasurer, shall not enforce collections of such tax 



payments, except as set out in paragraph 2 and 3, during the time this Agreement is in force so 

long as the Owner is not in default hereunder. 

5. In the event the Owner defaults in any payments required by this Agreement and upon notice 

being given to the Owner by the Corporation, this Agreement shall be terminated, and the 

Owner shall be placed in the position he or she was before this Agreement was entered into. In 

the event of a default, this Agreement shall cease to be considered a subsisting agreement on 

the day that the notice of termination is sent to the Owner. 

6. Immediately upon the Owner or any other person making all the payments required under 

paragraphs 2 and 3, this Agreement shall be terminated and, the Treasurer shall forthwith 

register a tax arrears cancellation certificate in respect of the said lands. 

7. Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraphs 2 and 3, the Owner and any other person may at 

any time pay the balance of the cancellation price and upon receipt of the aforesaid payment by 

the Corporation, this Agreement shall terminate, and the Treasurer shall forthwith register a tax 

arrears cancellation certificate. 

8. This Agreement shall cease to be considered a subsisting Agreement upon the date of the sale 

or other disposition of the land. 

9. If any paragraph or part of paragraphs in this Agreement is determined by a court or tribunal of 

competent jurisdiction to be illegal or unenforceable, it or they shall be considered separate and 

severable from the Agreement and the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain in 

force and effect and shall be binding upon the Parties hereto as though the said paragraph or 

paragraphs or part or parts of paragraphs had never been included. 

10. Any notice required to be given to the Owner hereunder shall be sufficiently given if sent by 

registered mail to the Owner at the following address:  

 

822 Hemlock Road 

Trout Creek, ON P0H 2L0 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Owner has hereunto set his/her hand and seal and the Corporation has 

caused its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and attested to by its proper signing officers in that 

behalf. 

 THE CORPORATION OF THE 
MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN 

  
 
 

 TREASURER 
 
 
 

  
 CLERK 

 

 
 
Signed at the ____________________ this ___ day of _______, 2023. 
          (municipality) 
 
 

   
witness 

 
 

 Signature of Owner 

   
witness  Signature of Owner 

   
 



SCHEDULE “A” 
 

TO EXTENSION AGREEMENT 
 

DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND: 
 

 
PIN: 52210-0131 (LT) 
 
PCL 17815 SEC NS; PT LT 25 CON 5 HIMSWORTH PT 1 42R13110; POWASSAN 
 
FILE NO. 23-01 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SCHEDULE “B” 
 

TO EXTENSION AGREEMENT 
 

PAYMENTS REQUIRED UNDER EXTENSION AGREEMENT: 
 
 Payment Due Date Payment Amount 
1 November 15, 2023 $500.00 
2 December 15, 2023 $500.00 
3 January 15, 2024 $500.00 
4 February 15, 2024 $500.00 
5 March 15, 2024 $500.00 
6 April 15, 2024 $500.00 
 



 

 
 

 

  
 
 
 
To: Council 
From:   Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services 
Re:  Municipal Facilities Report 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council provide direction to staff regarding its selected approach to each of the facilities as identified below.  
 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: 
 
At the meeting of October 17, 2023, staff were directed to bring back recommendations regarding specific facilities owned 
by the Municipality. The following is an excerpt from the Facilities Report dated May 2, 2023 for those selected properties.  
 
Legion Building   
The Legion is run by Royal Canadian Legion Branch 453 for Legion members. The building is rented to the public by the 
Legion, with no funds directed to the Municipality. 
 
This building is rented exclusively to the Powassan Legion for $2.00 per year, with the Municipality covering all operating 
and capital expenditures. Total operating costs for 2022 were $24,345.25, with no revenue to offset as the Legion 
controls all bookings and has full right to any rental revenues earned. The building needs structural repairs and upgrades, 
including a new ramp to meet accessibility requirements, which are not financially feasible in the near future. This 
building also serves as the Municipal Emergency Evacuation Centre. 
 
Proposal: That the building be sold ‘as is’, and the Legion move to the upstairs hall at the Powassan Sportsplex.  
 
Alternatives: That the building be sold back to the Legion for a price to be determined; or that the Municipality continue 
to own the building, with the Legion required to contribute towards the operating costs of the facility.  
 
 
Glendale Hall 
This building is used by the Powassan Lion’s Club as their clubhouse.   
 
Currently, the municipality takes care of capital costs and the Powassan Lion’s Club handles the maintenance of the 
building and all rentals, with revenue going to the Lion’s Club. Funds are frequently donated back to the Municipality for 
other projects or programming being held. Total annual operating costs amounted to $6,316.98 (2022), with no operating 
revenues earned. This building is in need of substantial structural repairs, for which the municipality is in the process of 
securing grant financing to help offset.    
 
Proposal: The Lion’s Club continues to have exclusive control of the building and can rent out the facility accordingly, with 
a requirement for them to reimburse the municipality for all operating costs incurred for the facility.  
 
Alternative: the municipality could take control of the building with an hourly rental rate established that would be 
applicable to all user groups. 
 
 
 
 

250 Clark Street     
 P.O. Box 250   Tel: (705) 724-2813  info@powassan.net 
Powassan, Ontario P0H 1Z0  Fax: (705) 724-5533 www.powassan.net 
 

http://www.powassan.net/


 

 
Trout Creek Seniors Friendship Centre 
This building is used exclusively by the Trout Creek Seniors club members. Any rental income earned goes to them, with 
no funds directed to the Municipality.  
 
Overall, this building is in relatively fair condition, with operating costs totalling $1,772.55 in 2022. There are no 
substantial immediate capital repairs to note, outside of the partial floor replacement caused by a water heater 
malfunction ($6,591.07, completed in 2023).  
 
Proposal: The same as Glendale Hall.  
 
 
Curling Club 
This building is run exclusively for club members. Any outside rentals are run through the curling club organization. 
 
Total municipal expenses for the facility in 2022 were estimated at $32,114.37, with $19,520.40 in rental revenues to 
offset for a total deficit of $12,593.97. The Curling Club handles regular repairs and maintenance and often contributes to 
capital expenditures when needed. 
 
Proposal: That rent be increased to help this facility run closer to cost-neutral. 
 
 
Leased Office Space at 250 Clark Street 
Currently there are five offices being used on a regular basis: EMS, North Almaguin Planning Board, the Powassan and 
District Food Bank, Almaguin Adult Learning Centre, and Grace House. Of those, EMS and North Almaguin Planning Board 
pay rent of $500.00 per month. 
 
Proposal: The updated User Fees By-law includes a per-square foot rental rate for office space in 250 Clark. EMS and the 
North Almaguin Planning Board have agreements that will continue, under the revised rent structure. Grace House and 
Almaguin Adult Learning Centre should pay rent based on the User Fee schedule. The Food Bank may continue to use the 
space for free if it obtains Community Group status. Other communities whose residents use the Food Bank should 
contribute to the costs associated with their space that the municipality covers.  
 
 
Other Recommendations 
Previously, recommendations regarding the updated User Fees By-law, Community Partner Program, and Reserve Fund 
Policy have been adopted.  
 
The Municipality requires a long-term capital plan for the maintenance of all its facilities, including those not specifically 
mentioned in this report. As discussed at the October 17, 2023 meeting, the Municipality will engage the services of an 
Engineer to conduct a condition assessment on all facilities as part of the 2024 Budget, and will incorporate this 
information in the July 1, 2024 update of the Asset Management Plan.   
 
If the recommendations regarding establishing a cost-recovery structure for the other facilities are approved by Council, 
consideration could be given to phasing in the increases over a three-year period. In future years, once cost recovery is 
established, Council could then consider setting a portion of the proceeds into reserves each year to cover unforeseen 
maintenance costs as they arise.  



 

 

 

  

 

 
Notice of Passing of Official Plan Amendment #2 & Zoning By-law 

Amendment  
 

Take Notice that pursuant to Sections 22 & 34 of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, the Council of the 
Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan passed a Zoning By-law amendment (By-law No. 2023-
24) and Official Plan Amendment #2 (By-law No. 2023-25) on the 17th day of October 2023 to amend 
Zoning By-law No. 2003-38, and the Township of Powassan Official Plan on the lands legally described 
as being located in Part Lot 15, Concession 14, Plan 42R-13092 (137 Main Street, Powassan) in the 
Municipality of Powassan, as shown on the attached key map. 
 
And Take Notice that any person or agency may appeal to the Ontario Land Tribunal in respect of the 
Zoning By-law Amendment by filing with the Clerk of the Municipality not later than the 9th of November 
2023, a notice of appeal setting out the objection to the by-law and the reasons in support of the 
objection.  The individual filing fee of $400.00 must accompany the objection by cheque payable to 
the Ontario Minister of Finance. 
 
And Take Notice that only individuals, corporations, or public bodies may appeal a decision of the 
municipality to the Ontario Land Tribunal.  A notice of appeal may not be made by an unincorporated 
association or group.  However, a notice of appeal may be made in the name of an individual who is 
a member of the association or the group on its behalf. 
 
An Explanation of the purpose and effect of the Official Plan Amendment and Zoning By-law 
Amendment is provided below. The complete amendments are available for review in the Municipal 
Office during regular office hours. 
 
Dated at the Municipality of Powassan this 
19th day of October 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Kimberly Bester 
Deputy Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 

466 Main Street     
 P.O. Box 250   Tel: (705) 724-2813  info@powassan.net 
Powassan, Ontario P0H 1Z0  Fax: (705) 724-5533 www.powassan.net 
 

http://www.powassan.net/


 

 

Purpose and Effect 
 

The subject lands are legally described as being located Part Lot 15, Concession 14, Plan 42R-13092 
(137 Main Street, Powassan) in the Municipality of Powassan (See Key Map). 
 
Zoning By-law Amendment (By-law No. 2023-24) The purpose of the proposed Zoning By-law 
Amendment is rezone the subject lands from Rural (RU) Zone to the Rural Zone Exception Fifteen (RU-
15) Zone. The effect of the amendment will provide a special exemption for the subject lands and 
permit a four-plex building consisting of four residential dwelling units under one roof with four 
separate entrances. 
 
Official Plan Amendment No. 2 (OPA#2) (By-law No. 2023-25) The purpose and effect of the 
proposed Official Plan Amendment #2 (OPA#2) is to amend the ‘Rural Area’ designation of the 
Powassan Official Plan to permit the development of a four-plex residential use (four attached 
residential dwelling units under one roof with separate entrances) on the subject lands.  

 

  

 

  
 
 

Lands subject to 
OPA#2 

& 
Lands to be rezoned 
from Rural (RU) to 
Rural – Exemption 

Fifteen (RU-15) 

 

N 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

October 20, 2023 

 

Dear Head of Council: 

 

I am writing to provide details on the 2024 Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund (OMPF).  

 

During this heightened period of economic uncertainty, municipalities need predictability 

during their annual budget planning.  To help provide that predictability, Ontario is 

announcing the 2024 OMPF allocations now and maintaining the overall structure of the $500 

million program.  

 

The program will continue to be responsive to changing circumstances of individual 

municipalities through annual data updates and related adjustments. As in prior years, 

transitional assistance will ensure that in 2024 municipalities in northern Ontario receive at least 

90 per cent of their 2023 OMPF allocation while municipalities in southern Ontario receive at 

least 85 per cent. 

 

Maintaining a close relationship with our municipal partners remains critical as we continue to 

work together to build a Strong Ontario. That is why our government has continued to increase 

support for municipalities through the doubling of the Ontario Community Infrastructure Fund 

(OCIF) and the introduction of the Northern Ontario Resource Development Support (NORDS). 

We also recently introduced the Building Faster Fund, which will provide up to $1.2 billion over 

three years for municipalities that meet or exceed their housing targets, with a portion allocated 

to small, rural and northern communities to address their unique needs. Our government also 

announced that we will restore provincial annual base funding for public health units starting 

in 2024. 

  

The Ministry of Finance’s Provincial-Local Finance Division will be providing your municipal 

treasurers and clerk-treasurers with further details on your 2024 OMPF allocation. Supporting 

materials are also available on the ministry’s web site at ontario.ca/document/2024-ontario-

municipal-partnership-fund. 

 

…/cont’d  

 

Ministry of Finance 

Office of the Minister 

Frost Building S, 7th Floor 

7 Queen’s Park Crescent 

Toronto ON  M7A 1Y7 

Tel.: 416-325-0400 

Ministère des Finances 

Bureau du ministre 

Édifice Frost Sud 7e étage 

7 Queen’s Park Crescent 

Toronto (Ontario)  M7A 1Y7 

Tél.: 416-325-0400 

Minister of Finance | Ministre des Finances 

PETER BETHLENFALVY 

https://www.ontario.ca/document/2023-ontario-municipal-partnership-fund
https://www.ontario.ca/document/2023-ontario-municipal-partnership-fund


 

- 2 - 

 

 

I look forward to our continued collaboration as we move forward with building a strong future 

for our province. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Original signed by 

 

 

Peter Bethlenfalvy 

Minister of Finance 

 

c. c.  The Honourable Paul Calandra, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing 

 

 

 



 Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund (OMPF) 

Ontario Ministry of Finance 
Provincial-Local Finance Division Issued: October 2023 

2024 Allocation Notice 

Municipality of Powassan 4959 
  

 
The Municipality of Powassan will receive $1,033,300 through the OMPF in 2024, which is equivalent to 
$683 per household. 
 

  

 
A  Total 2024 OMPF 
 

 
$1,033,300 

 
  

1. Assessment Equalization Grant Component $293,200 

2. Northern Communities Grant Component $361,700 

3. Rural Communities Grant Component $199,800 

4. Northern and Rural Fiscal Circumstances Grant Component $178,600 

5. Transitional Assistance - 
  

B  Key OMPF Data Inputs 
  

1. Households 1,513 

2. Total Weighted Assessment per Household $236,463 

3. Rural and Small Community Measure (RSCM) 100.0% 

4. Farm Area Measure (FAM) n/a 

5. Northern and Rural Municipal Fiscal Circumstances Index (MFCI) 6.4 

6. 2024 Guaranteed Level of Support 96.6% 

7. 2023 OMPF $1,051,600 
 

Note: See line item descriptions on the following page. 

  



 Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund (OMPF) 

Ontario Ministry of Finance 
Provincial-Local Finance Division Issued: October 2023 

  

2024 Allocation Notice 

Municipality of Powassan 4959 
  

2024 OMPF Allocation Notice - Line Item Descriptions 

A 
Sum of 2024 OMPF grant components and Transitional Assistance, which are described in the 2024 
OMPF Technical Guide. This document can be accessed at: https://www.ontario.ca/document/2024-
ontario-municipal-partnership-fund/technical-guide. 

A5 
If applicable, reflects the amount of transitional support provided to assist the municipality in adjusting to 
year-over-year funding changes. See the enclosed Transitional Assistance Calculation Insert for further 
details. 

B1 Based on the 2023 returned roll from the Municipal Property Assessment Corporation (MPAC), including 
applicable updates. 

B2 
Refers to the total assessment for a municipality weighted by the tax ratio for each class of property 
(including payments in lieu of property taxes retained by the municipality) divided by the total number of 
households. 

B3 Represents the proportion of a municipality's population residing in rural areas and/or small communities. 
For additional information, see the 2024 OMPF Technical Guide, Appendix A. 

B4 
Represents the percentage of a municipality's land area comprised of farm land. Additional details 
regarding the calculation of the Farm Area Measure are provided in the 2024 OMPF Technical Guide, 
Appendix B. 

B5 

Measures a municipality's fiscal circumstances relative to other northern and rural municipalities in the 
province, and ranges from 0 to 10. A lower MFCI corresponds to relatively positive fiscal circumstances, 
whereas a higher MFCI corresponds to more challenging fiscal circumstances. For additional 
information, see the enclosed MFCI Insert, and the 2024 OMPF Technical Guide, Appendix D. 

B6 Represents the guaranteed level of support the municipality will receive through the 2024 OMPF. For 
additional information, see the 2024 OMPF Technical Guide. 

B7 Line A of 2023 OMPF Allocation Notice. 

 

Note: Grant components and Transitional Assistance are rounded up to multiples of $100. 

  



 Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund (OMPF) 

Ontario Ministry of Finance 
Provincial-Local Finance Division Issued: October 2023 

  

2024 Transitional Assistance Calculation Insert 

Municipality of Powassan 4959 
  

 
A  2024 OMPF Transitional Assistance (Line B2 - Line B1, if positive) 
 

 
n/a 

 
  

As the municipality's 2024 OMPF identified on line B1 exceeds the guaranteed support identified on line B2, 
Transitional Assistance is not required. 
  

B  Supporting Details 
  

1. Sum of 2024 OMPF Grant Components (excluding Transitional Assistance) $1,033,300 

 
2. 2024 Guaranteed Support (Line B2a x Line B2b) 

 
$1,015,900 

  

a. 2023 OMPF $1,051,600 

b. 2024 Guaranteed Level of Support (Line C) 96.6% 
 

C  2024 Guaranteed Level of Support (Line C1 + Line C2) 96.6% 
  

1. 2024 OMPF Minimum Guarantee 90.0% 

2. Enhancement Based on Northern and Rural Municipal Fiscal Circumstances Index 6.6% 
 

Note: See line item descriptions on the following page. 

  



 Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund (OMPF) 

Ontario Ministry of Finance 
Provincial-Local Finance Division Issued: October 2023 

  

2024 Transitional Assistance Calculation Insert 

Municipality of Powassan 4959 
  

2024 Transitional Assistance Calculation Insert - Line Item Descriptions 

A 
Transitional Assistance ensures that in 2024, northern municipalities will receive a minimum of 90 per 
cent of the support they received through the OMPF in 2023. The Municipality of Powassan's 2024 
OMPF exceeds their guaranteed level. As a result, Transitional Assistance is not required. 

B1 Sum of the following 2024 OMPF grant components: Assessment Equalization, Northern Communities, 
Rural Communities, and Northern and Rural Fiscal Circumstances Grant Components. 

B2 Guaranteed amount of funding through the 2024 OMPF. 

B2a Line A of 2023 OMPF Allocation Notice. 

B2b Represents the guaranteed level of support the municipality will receive through the 2024 OMPF. For 
additional information, see the 2024 OMPF Technical Guide. 

C1 Reflects the minimum level of support for northern municipalities through the 2024 OMPF. 

C2 Reflects the enhancement to the minimum level of support based on the municipality's Northern and 
Rural MFCI. 

 

Note: Grant components and Transitional Assistance are rounded up to multiples of $100. 

  



 Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund (OMPF) 

Ontario Ministry of Finance 
Provincial-Local Finance Division Issued: October 2023 

  

2024 Northern and Rural Municipal Fiscal Circumstances Index 

Municipality of Powassan 4959 
  

 
A  Northern and Rural Municipal Fiscal Circumstances Index (MFCI) 
 

 
6.4 

 
  

The Northern and Rural Municipal Fiscal Circumstances Index (MFCI) measures a municipality's fiscal 
circumstances relative to other northern and rural municipalities in the province on a scale of 0 to 10. A lower 
MFCI corresponds to relatively positive fiscal circumstances, whereas a higher MFCI corresponds to more 
challenging fiscal circumstances. 

The Northern and Rural MFCI is determined based on six indicators that are classified as either primary or 
secondary, to reflect their relative importance in determining a municipality's fiscal circumstances. 

The table below provides a comparison of the indicator values for the Municipality to the median for northern and 
rural municipalities. 

B  Northern and Rural MFCI - Indicators 
  

Primary Indicators Municipality of 
Powassan 

Northern and 
Rural Median 

  

1. Weighted Assessment per Household $236,463 $290,000 
2. Median Household Income $79,500 $82,000 

  

Secondary Indicators 
  

3. Average Annual Change in Assessment (New Construction) 0.9% 1.2% 
4. Employment Rate 52.0% 53.0% 
5. Ratio of Working Age to Dependent Population 133.9% 152.0% 
6. Per cent of Population Above Low-Income Threshold 88.7% 88.0% 

  

Note: An indicator value that is higher than the median corresponds to relatively positive fiscal circumstances, while a value 
below the median corresponds to more challenging fiscal circumstances. 
  

Additional details regarding the calculation of the Northern and Rural MFCI are provided in the 2024 OMPF 
Technical Guide, as well as in the customized 2024 Northern and Rural MFCI Workbook. 

Note: See line item descriptions on the following page. 

  



 Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund (OMPF) 

Ontario Ministry of Finance 
Provincial-Local Finance Division Issued: October 2023 

  

2024 Northern and Rural Municipal Fiscal Circumstances Index 

Municipality of Powassan 4959 
  

2024 Northern and Rural Municipal Fiscal Circumstances Index - Line Item Descriptions 

A The municipality's 2024 Northern and Rural MFCI. Additional details are provided in the municipality's 
customized 2024 Northern and Rural MFCI Workbook. 

B1 
Refers to the total assessment for a municipality weighted by the tax ratio for each class of property 
(including payments in lieu of property taxes retained by the municipality) divided by the total number of 
households. 

B2 Statistics Canada's measure of median income for all private households in 2020. 

B3 
Measures the five-year (2018 - 2023) average annual change in a municipality's assessment, for 
example, as a result of new construction or business property closures, excluding the impact of 
reassessment. 

B4 Statistics Canada's measure of number of employed persons, divided by persons aged 15 and over. 

B5 Statistics Canada's measure of working age population (aged 15 to 64), divided by youth (aged 14 and 
under) and senior population (aged 65 and over). 

B6 Statistics Canada's measure of the population in private households above the low-income threshold for 
Ontario compared to the total population in private households. 

 



      
Resolution no. 2023- ________ 

 
 

Date:  November 7, 2023 
 
Moved by_______________________________________ 
 
Seconded by _____________________________________ 
 
That the Council of the Municipality of Powassan concurs with the request in Consent 
Application B34/POWASSAN/2023 for the creation of a new lot on Hunt Line, as per our 
Planner’s recommendation.  Following are conditions of consent that are requested: 
 
• The original executed Transfer/Deed of Land form, a duplicate original and one photocopy 

for our records; 
• A Schedule to the Transfer(2)/Deed(s) of Land form on which is set out the entire legal 

description of the parcel(s) in question.  This Schedule must also contain the names of the 
parties indicated on page 1 of the Transfer/Deed of Land form; 

• A reference plan of survey, which bears the Land Registry Office registration number and 
signature as evidence of its deposit therein, illustrating the parcel(s) to which the consent 
approval relates; 

• That any outstanding municipal taxes, local improvement charges and servicing charges be 
paid to date for both the land to be retained and the lot to be severed and/or transferred 
inclusive; 

• That the applicant be responsible for payment of all costs associated with the application 
including legal, survey, transfers and planning consultations. 

• Issuance of an entrance permit for the severed lot; and 
• Confirmation that the school board has bus service available at this location. 
 
_____________  ________________ _______________  ______________ 
Carried   Defeated  Deferred  Lost 
 
_______________________________ 
Mayor 
 
 
Recorded Vote: Requested by________________________________ 
 
Name Yeas Nays Name Yeas Nays 

Councillor Randy Hall   Mayor Peter McIsaac   

Councillor Markus Wand      

Councillor Dave Britton       

Councillor Leo Patey      
 



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
File # B34/POWASSAN/2023       October 27, 2023 
 
 
Planning Report – Municipality of Powassan, Consent Application: B34/POWASSAN/2023 
 
Background 
Edward Kunkel and Pamela Kunkel have submitted an Application for Consent to the North Almaguin 
Planning Board. The Application has been circulated to the Municipality of Powassan for comment. The 
Application for Consent is to create one (1) new lot and retain one (1) lot on the subject property. 
 
Location and Lot Description 
 
The subject lands are legally described as Part of Lot 15, Concession 7, PIN 52210-0724, in the Municipality 
of Powassan, District of Parry Sound. The property is currently known as 230 Hunt Line Road. The location 
of the subject lands is shown in Figure 1. The Property currently has a single detached dwelling with 
multiple accessory structures described as barns in the application. Note that one barn/shed appears to 
be in the southeast corner of the property identified as the area for the proposed severed lot. The 
application has identified the severed lot as vacant. 
 
Figure 1: Location Map 
 

 



Municipality of Powassan 
Planning Services related to 34/POWASSAN/2023 
October 27, 2023  Page 2 
 

 

Proposal Description  
 
The subject property is located at 230 Hunt Line Road, is approximately 36.8 hectares in size (90.8 ac), has 
approximately 403 m of frontage on Hunt Line Road. The proposed severed lot has an area of 
approximately 2.0 ha (4.82 ac) and 91 m of frontage. The retained lot would maintain approximately 34.8 
ha (86 ac) and an approximate frontage of 311 m on Hunt Line Road shown in Figure 2. The subject 
property is designated as Rural Area and Open Space in the Municipality of Powassan Official Plan and 
zoned Rural (RU) with Hazard Overlay (HZ) zoning (Genesee Creek) meandering through the property. The 
severed lot will be transferred to the owner’s son for a future residential dwelling. 
 
Figure 2: Proposed Severance 
 

 
 
Policy Analysis 
 
Provincial Policy Statement, 2020 
 
The subject property would be considered Rural Lands according to the PPS Section 1.1.5 and specifically 
permitted uses would include lot creation where Section 1.1.5.2 states: 



Municipality of Powassan 
Planning Services related to 34/POWASSAN/2023 
October 27, 2023  Page 3 
 

 

c) residential development, including lot creation, that is locally appropriate 

As well the following policies would apply: 

1.1.5.6 Opportunities should be retained to locate new or expanding land uses that require 
separation from other uses.  

1.1.5.7 Opportunities to support a diversified rural economy should be promoted by protecting 
agricultural and other resource-related uses and directing non-related development to areas 
where it will minimize constraints on these uses.  

1.1.5.8 New land uses, including the creation of lots, and new or expanding livestock facilities, shall 
comply with the minimum distance separation formulae. 

Section 2.1 of the policies refer to Natural Heritage, noting that natural features shall generally be 
protected and 2.1.2 states: 

The diversity and connectivity of natural features in an area, and the long-term ecological 
function and biodiversity of natural heritage systems, should be maintained, restored or, where 
possible, improved, recognizing linkages between and among natural heritage features and 
areas, surface water features and ground water features. 

The proposed severance under the policies of the PPS would generally be permitted and supported.  

 
Growth Plan for Northern Ontario, 2011 

The Municipality of Powassan is located within the Growth Plan for Northern Ontario Area and thus 
decisions are required to conform with this Plan. The purpose and guiding principles of the plan provides 
a 25-year vision of growth for the northern economy, people, communities, infrastructure, environment, 
and aboriginal peoples. The application has been reviewed against the applicable policies of this 
document and has been found to conform to the intent and purpose of the document.   
  
Municipality of Powassan Official Plan, October 2003 

The Subject property is designated Rural Area and Open Space Area. Section 8.0 of the Official Plan refers 
to policies of Land Division. The Application generally is supported by the policies provided they meet the 
specific criteria of Section 8.1.1: 

ii) the lot size and setback requirements will satisfy specific requirements of this Plan and meet the 
implementing zoning by-law requirements; 

vi) the lot size, soil and drainage conditions must allow for an adequate building site and to allow 
for the provision of an adequate means of sewage disposal and water supply, which meets the 
requirements of the Building Code. New lots in Rural areas shall have a minimum lot size of 1.0 ha 
or be in keeping with policy 5.7.3 iv) of this Plan; . Smaller lots may be considered subject to the 
applicant providing a hydrogeological study to the satisfaction of Council demonstrating that the 
smaller lot is sustainable; and 



Municipality of Powassan 
Planning Services related to 34/POWASSAN/2023 
October 27, 2023  Page 4 
 

 

ix) any lot created by severance in the vicinity of livestock operations shall meet the Minimum 
Distance Separation formulae. 

Under Section 5. 7 Rural Area, limited new lot creation is permitted, provided (Section 5.7.3): 

i) New lots developed for residential purposes will be limited as follows:  

a) a maximum of two lots from any parcel of land that existed on January 1, 1996; or  

b) infilling where the proposed lot would be located within an area where six or more 
residential dwellings exist within 400 metres of each other measured along a municipal 
roadway. When reviewing planning applications submitted in neighboring municipalities 
the impact of the proposed development on the Municipality of Powassan is the primary 
consideration.   

ii) The total number of lots created in Rural area should not exceed 15 per year;  

iii) New residential lots may only be created on municipal roads maintained year round in areas 
where the Municipality and School Boards are presently providing services; and,  

iv) The density of development in any residential cluster where development is permitted under 
section 5.7.3 (i)(b) above, shall not be less than 1.0 unit per hectare  

v) In addition, new lots may be created for seasonal residential purposes on the lakes in the 
Municipality subject to satisfying the general development policies in section 4 and the land 
division policies in Section 8 of this Plan. 

It is our understanding that is new lot creation would be the second severance of the original parcel of 
land and the Municipality of Powassan has not exceeded 15 lot creations in 2023 and therefore supported 
by the Official Plan of Rural designated areas.  

The property also has substantial Open Space designated areas where no development for residential 
purposes would generally be permitted. The proposed severed lot would not contain Open Space 
designated areas and future residential development could be permitted. All Open Space areas of the 
property would remain on the retained lot where development already exists.  

 
Municipality of Powassan Zoning By-law No. 2003-38 

The proposed severance would be considered Rural (RU) in the municipal Zoning By-law No. 2003 -38 and 
new lot creation would need to meet the provisions of the by-law. The Application identifies the future 
proposed use of a single detached dwelling, considered a “Column B Use” and would need to meet the 
requirements of such, Figure 3. The proposed severance would meet the minimum requirements of 
Column B Uses, including the minimum lot area of a Hobby Farm of 2.0 ha. 
 
 
 
 



Municipality of Powassan 
Planning Services related to 34/POWASSAN/2023 
October 27, 2023  Page 5 
 

 

Figure 3: Zoning Uses and Regulations 

 
 
The Hazard Overlay (HZ) of the subject property would be part of the retained lot where residential and 
farm development has already occurred. The proposed severance would meet the standards of the 
applicable zoning. 
 
Recommendation 
In our professional opinion, the proposed Consent (Severance) Application is consistent with the 2020 
Provincial Policy Statements, the Growth Plan for Northern Ontario, conforms to Municipal Official Plan 
and will comply with the applicable zoning standards and represents good planning. It is our 
recommendation that Council provide comments of no objections to B34/POWASSAN/2023 provided the 
standard conditions of consent are met. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
PLANSCAPE INC. 
 
 
 
 
Ryan Lloyd B.E.S.      Rian Allen M.SC., MCIP, RPP   
Planning Consultant      Planning Consultant    



































  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 1 of 9 

 

 
SYSTEM OVERVIEW July 1st to September 30th  , 2023 

 
 
 

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS 

 

Drinking Water System 

 The water treatment system operated well during the third quarter. 

 Well house flow meters inspection/verifications completed. 

 Reservoir annual flow meter inspection/verification completed. 

 Fall distribution system flushing completed. 

 Storm damaged Pribusin radios sent to manufacturer for repair. 

 

Wastewater Treatment 

 The wastewater treatment system performed well during the third quarter. 

 Lagoon treatment completed on September 20, 2023.  North Cell treated with 1500 imperial 
gallons (IMPG) and Old Cell treated with 450 IMPG. 

 Sewage lift station cleaned. 

 

CAPITAL PLAN PROGRESS   
 

 
 

Drinking Water System 

o Repaired a hydrant and provided training on hydrants for the fire department. 

o Electrical storm damaged communications equipment causing operational issues. Changed out 
damaged radios with spare Pribusin radios.   

Wastewater Treatment  

o N/A 

 

ASSET MANAGEMENT 

 
See Appendix A - Work Order summary for water treatment plant (WTP) 
See Appendix B - Work Order summary for wastewater treatment lagoon (WWTL) 

 
 
 



  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 2 of 9 

 

CALL-OUT SUMMARY 

  
See Appendix C – Call-out Report for WTP 
See Appendix D – Call-out Report for WWTL 
 

REGULATORY 

 All drinking water samples required under O. Regulation 170/03 were collected  and tested in the third 
quarter of 2023 and all results fell within regulatory limits. 

 Incidents of Non-Compliance: Failure to monitor POE Chorine residuals while the facility was producing 
water to the distribution system & Failure to alarm / lock out well pumps when analyzer failed.  Operator 
Arrived at Well House July 17, 2023 at 12:30 to complete 72 Hr. compliance review via online data logger.  
Chlorine POE analyzer was off, and no residuals were being displayed on the data logger. The chlorine 
analyzer was plugged into a GFCI outlet that was tripped.  The GFCI outlet was reset and The Analyzer was 
restored immediately.  Trending shows the analyzer lost power on July 17, 2023 at 12:50 pm and was 
restored July 17, 2023 at 12:35 pm.  No alarms were triggered and four pumping cycles occurred during the 
time the analyzer was without power.  Resolution: Round sheet completed upon arrival indicating chlorine 
dosage calculated from Friday is consistent (slightly higher) than previous dosage calculations, online 
trending at the in-ground Reservoir is consistent with the previous trending, low chlorine alarm / lockout 
test is conducted monthly (last test was June 20, 2023), RAW, POE and Distribution bacti samples and 
residuals were collected today and residuals are consistent with normal operations (see attached chain of 
custody and weekly residual sampling sheets).  An instrument technician will be contacted to help identify 
the failure of the analyzer to alarm out on power failure.  MECP notified verbally and send non-compliance 
form via email. 

 No Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP) or Ministry of Labour (MOL) inspections 
conducted this quarter. 

 Quarterly trihalomethanes (THM), haloacetic acids (HAA), Nitrate and Nitrite sampling completed July 11, 
2023. 

 All required sewage samples required under the system’s ECA collected and tested in the third quarter of 
2023. 

 An MECP inspection took place for the wastewater treatment system on September 29, 2023.  Inspection 
report is pending at the time of this report. 
 

INCIDENTS AND COMPLAINTS 
 

Powassan Drinking Water System 
 

Incident N/A 

Date  

Details  

 
 
 
 
 



  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 3 of 9 

 

Powassan Wastewater System 
 

Incident N/A 

Date  

Details  

 
HEALTH AND SAFETY 
 
 Staff training completed on FEP Binder. 

 Staff training completed on SDS/MSDS. 

 Staff training completed on Lone Worker Protection. 

 Replaced emergency lighting at the well house and Clark St. Sewage Lift Station (SLS). 

 

POWASSAN DRINKING WATER SYSTEM PERFORMANCE 
 
See Appendix E – Performance Assessment Report Water 

 
POWASSAN WASTEWATER TREATMENT LAGOON – WASTEWATER FLOW SUMMARY 
 

See Appendix F – Performance Assessment Report Wastewater 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 4 of 9 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix A - Work Order Summary for WTP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
1

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

34
36

85
3

00
00

23
52

94
PA

N
E

L
 A

L
A

R
M

/
D

IA
L

E
R

 0
1 

PO
W

A
SS

A
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 
W

E
L

L

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 L

ow
lif

t, 
W

el
l 

Sy
st

em

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
C

ri
tic

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
tr

us
io

n 
A

la
rm

 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

7/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

7/
26

/2
3 

10
:2

7 
A

M
7/

26
/2

3 
10

:2
7 

A
M

34
46

36
4

00
00

29
60

04
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

 G
A

S 
G

E
N

SE
T

 M
cR

ae
 R

oa
d 

R
es

er
vo

ir

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Fa

ci
lit

y,
 P

ow
er

 
G

en
er

at
io

n

PM
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

R
es

er
vo

ir
 N

at
ur

al
 G

as
 G

en
er

at
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
60

33

C
O

M
P

7/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

7/
26

/2
3 

10
:3

2 
A

M
7/

26
/2

3 
10

:3
2 

A
M

R
es

er
vo

ir
 N

at
ur

al
 G

as
 G

en
er

at
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
60

33
 -

Ju
ly

 2
5,

 2
02

3 
by

 D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n.
  

 T
he

 o
il 

le
ve

l w
as

 c
he

ck
ed

 a
nd

 f
ou

nd
 

to
 b

e 
"f

ul
l"

, a
nd

 th
e 

ai
r 

fi
lte

r 
w

as
 

ch
ec

ke
d 

an
d 

w
as

 c
le

an
. T

he
 m

ai
n 

po
w

er
 to

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

w
as

 
di

sc
on

ne
ct

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

st
ar

te
d 

w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 is

su
es

. P
ow

er
 

w
as

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

a 
m

om
en

t l
at

er
, a

nd
 a

ll 
bu

ild
in

g 
fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y 
w

as
 r

et
ur

ne
d.

 A
ft

er
 th

e 
te

st
 p

er
io

d 
th

e 
po

w
er

 to
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
w

as
 r

e-
in

st
at

ed
, a

nd
 a

ft
er

 a
 c

oo
l-

do
w

n 
pe

ri
od

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
sh

ut
 

do
w

n.
  

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273436853%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273436853%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273446364%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273446364%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
2

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

34
53

37
5

00
00

23
52

94
PA

N
E

L
 A

L
A

R
M

/
D

IA
L

E
R

 0
1 

PO
W

A
SS

A
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 
W

E
L

L

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 L

ow
lif

t, 
W

el
l 

Sy
st

em

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
C

ri
tic

al
 A

la
rm

/D
ia

le
r 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
C

O
M

P
7/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
7/

26
/2

3 
10

:2
4 

A
M

7/
26

/2
3 

10
:2

4 
A

M
C

ri
tic

al
 A

la
rm

/D
ia

le
r 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 -

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
D

an
 

Fi
nn

ig
an

 o
n 

Ju
ly

 2
5,

 2
02

3.
  T

he
 C

l2
 

pr
ob

e 
w

as
 p

ul
le

d 
ou

t o
f 

th
e 

sa
m

pl
e 

ce
lls

 to
 p

er
fo

rm
 a

 m
on

th
ly

 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

cl
ea

ni
ng

 a
nd

 to
 f

or
ce

 
an

 a
la

rm
 c

on
di

tio
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 
te

st
in

g 
of

 th
e 

lo
w

 c
hl

or
in

e 
al

ar
m

, t
he

 
al

ar
m

 d
ia

le
r 

an
d 

th
e 

w
el

l p
um

p 
in

te
rl

oc
k 

lo
ck

ou
t. 

 T
ru

e 
St

ee
l c

al
le

d 
to

 a
dv

is
e 

th
ey

 h
ad

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
an

 a
la

rm
 

no
tif

ic
at

io
n 

re
 th

e 
lo

w
 c

hl
or

in
e 

al
ar

m
.  

T
he

 C
l2

 p
ro

be
 w

as
 p

la
ce

d 
ba

ck
 in

to
 th

e 
fl

ow
 th

ru
 s

am
pl

e 
ce

ll 
af

te
r 

it 
w

as
 in

sp
ec

te
d,

 c
le

an
ed

 a
nd

 
th

e 
el

ec
tr

ol
yt

e 
to

pp
ed

 u
p.

  A
 n

ew
 

m
em

br
an

e 
ca

p 
w

as
 in

st
al

le
d.

   
A

ft
er

 
th

e 
lo

w
 c

hl
or

in
e 

al
ar

m
 c

le
ar

ed
, t

he
 

w
el

l p
um

p 
lo

ck
ou

t w
as

 r
es

et
 to

 
re

su
m

e 
no

rm
al

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

w
el

l 
ho

us
e.

 T
he

se
 a

ct
io

ns
 v

er
if

ie
d 

pr
op

er
 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

lo
w

 C
l2

/in
st

ru
m

en
t 

al
ar

m
, a

la
rm

 d
ia

le
r 

an
d 

w
el

l p
um

p 
in

te
rl

oc
k.

  

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453375%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453375%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
3

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

34
53

90
9

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

PM
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
H

ea
lth

 A
nd

 S
af

et
y 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

7/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

7/
26

/2
3 

10
:1

9 
A

M
7/

26
/2

3 
10

:1
9 

A
M

H
ea

lth
 A

nd
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 -   T

he
 m

on
th

ly
 H

&
S 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
w

as
 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
on

 J
un

e 
25

, 2
02

3 
an

d 
co

ns
is

te
d 

of
 c

he
ck

in
g/

ve
ri

fy
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ite
m

s:
1.

  C
he

m
ic

al
 A

pr
on

2.
  F

ac
e 

Sh
ie

ld
3.

  S
pi

ll 
K

it(
s)

 X
 2

: a
ll 

ite
m

s 
w

er
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
4.

  C
he

m
ic

al
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 c
on

ta
in

m
en

t 
(i

nt
ac

t)
5.

  S
af

et
y 

Si
gn

ag
e 

(a
ll 

in
ta

ct
 a

nd
 

vi
si

bl
e)

6.
  F

ir
st

 a
id

 k
it 

7.
  H

ea
ri

ng
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
ea

rm
uf

fs
 

8.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
lig

ht
in

g 
(f

ai
le

d:
 a

 
w

or
k 

or
de

r 
w

ill
 b

e 
cr

ea
te

d)
9.

  E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

E
ye

w
as

h 
(t

es
te

d 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
)

34
54

01
1

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 P

ro
ce

ss
 C

on
tr

ol
 

&
 M

on
ito

ri
ng

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

7/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

7/
26

/2
3 

10
:2

2 
A

M
7/

26
/2

3 
10

:2
2 

A
M

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 - Ju
ly

 2
5,

 2
02

3 
by

 D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n.
  

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 lo
w

 c
hl

or
in

e 
cr

iti
ca

l a
la

rm
 / 

lo
ck

ou
t t

es
t t

he
 

an
al

yz
er

 h
ou

si
ng

 w
as

 f
lu

sh
ed

 a
nd

 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

fo
r 

da
m

ag
e 

an
d 

w
ea

r,
 a

nd
 

th
e 

el
ec

tr
ol

yt
e 

so
lu

tio
n 

le
ve

l w
as

 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
to

pp
ed

 u
p.

 T
he

 p
ro

be
 

w
as

 r
e-

in
se

rt
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

an
d 

a 
si

ng
le

 p
oi

nt
 v

er
if

ic
at

io
n 

w
as

 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

su
lts

: 
O

nl
in

e 
an

al
yz

er
: 2

.2
3 

m
g/

L
 F

re
e 

C
l2

 
H

an
dh

el
d 

an
al

yz
er

: 1
.5

5 
m

g/
L

 F
re

e 
C

l2
 

T
he

 o
nl

in
e 

an
al

yz
er

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t. 
 T

he
 n

ew
 s

lo
pe

 a
ft

er
 

ca
lib

ra
tio

n 
w

as
 2

.8
7 

m
A

/p
pm

 
(w

ith
in

 s
pe

c)
. 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453909%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453909%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273454011%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273454011%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
4

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

34
55

49
4

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
T

PM
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

1m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

7/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

7/
26

/2
3 

10
:2

5 
A

M
7/

26
/2

3 
10

:2
5 

A
M

T
PM

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
1m

) 
60

33
 -

Ju
ly

 2
5,

 2
02

3.
  R

ev
ie

w
ed

 tr
en

di
ng

 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

bo
th

 s
ub

m
er

si
bl

e 
w

el
l 

pu
m

p 
is

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
w

ith
in

 n
or

m
al

 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s.
 S

ta
rt

ed
 e

xh
au

st
 f

an
 a

nd
 

ob
se

rv
ed

 m
ot

or
iz

ed
 lo

uv
er

s 
op

er
at

in
g 

pr
op

er
ly

. V
er

if
ie

d 
ch

lo
ri

ne
 

pu
m

p 
on

 h
an

d,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
du

ty
 

ch
lo

ri
ne

 p
um

p 
op

er
at

in
g 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
ily

. 

34
55

55
1

00
00

20
91

42
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 D
IE

SE
L

 
PO

W
A

SS
A

N
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 

W
E

L
L

:

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Fa

ci
lit

y,
 P

ow
er

 
G

en
er

at
io

n

PM
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

W
el

lh
ou

se
 D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

7/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

7/
26

/2
3 

10
:3

0 
A

M
7/

26
/2

3 
10

:3
0 

A
M

W
el

lh
ou

se
 D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

60
33

 -
Ju

ly
 2

5,
 2

02
3 

by
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n.

  
A

ll 
fl

ui
d 

le
ve

ls
 w

er
e 

ch
ec

ke
d,

 b
el

ts
 

in
sp

ec
te

d,
 b

at
te

ry
 c

ha
rg

in
g 

sy
st

em
, 

et
c.

 T
he

 g
en

er
at

or
 w

as
 s

ta
rt

ed
 a

nd
 

th
e 

el
ec

tr
ic

al
 lo

ad
 w

as
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

po
w

er
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
, a

nd
 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

ba
ck

 to
 s

ho
re

 p
ow

er
 

pr
op

er
ly

 w
he

n 
th

e 
te

st
 w

as
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. W

hi
le

 r
un

ni
ng

, t
he

 
sy

st
em

 w
as

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
fo

r 
le

ak
s 

or
 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
de

fi
ci

en
ci

es
. E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
vo

lts
 a

nd
 a

m
ps

 w
er

e 
re

co
rd

ed
, a

lo
ng

 
w

ith
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
va

lu
es

: 
R

PM
's

 =
 1

79
1

E
xh

au
st

 T
em

p 
=

 5
90

 D
eg

. F
.

O
il 

L
ev

el
 =

 F
ul

l
C

oo
la

nt
 T

em
p=

17
9 

D
eg

.F
  

B
at

te
ry

 V
ol

ta
ge

=
 1

3.
6V

 
O

il 
Pr

es
su

re
 5

8 
ps

i 
Fu

el
 le

ve
l =

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

7.
5 

in
ch

es
H

rs
 a

t s
ta

rt
: 6

63
3 

hr
 1

5 
m

in
H

rs
 a

t s
to

p:
 6

63
6 

hr
 5

8 
m

in

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273455494%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273455494%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273455551%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273455551%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
5

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

34
56

76
5

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

O
PE

R
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
60

33
C

L
O

SE
7/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
7/

13
/2

3 
04

:0
2 

PM
7/

13
/2

3 
04

:0
2 

PM
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

60
33

 -
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
on

th
 

of
 J

un
e 

20
23

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 

13
, 2

02
3 

by
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n.

  A
ll 

va
lu

es
 w

er
e 

ch
ec

ke
d 

an
d 

en
te

re
d,

 la
b 

da
ta

 e
nt

ri
es

 w
er

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
, W

IS
K

I 
G

ra
ph

s 
co

rr
ec

te
d,

 a
nd

 th
is

 W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 c
lo

se
d 

of
f.

  

34
66

23
2

00
00

25
85

71
A

N
A

L
Y

Z
E

R
 

C
H

L
O

R
IN

E
 A

IT
-6

01
 

R
E

SE
R

V
O

IR

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 S

to
ra

ge
, 

E
le

va
te

d 
R

es
er

vo
ir

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

7/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

7/
26

/2
3 

10
:3

4 
A

M
7/

26
/2

3 
10

:3
4 

A
M

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 -
A

na
ly

ze
r 

C
hl

or
in

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Se
rv

ic
e 

(1
m

) 
at

 th
e 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 w

as
 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 b

y 
D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n 

on
 J

ul
y 

25
, 2

02
3.

  E
le

ct
ro

ly
te

 le
ve

ls
 w

er
e 

ch
ec

ke
d 

an
d 

fi
lle

d,
 a

ir
 w

as
 f

lu
sh

ed
 

fr
om

 th
e 

an
al

yz
er

 h
ou

si
ng

, a
nd

 
re

ad
in

gs
 c

he
ck

ed
 a

ga
in

st
 a

 p
oc

ke
t 

co
lo

ri
m

et
er

.  
A

 s
in

gl
e 

po
in

t 
ca

lib
ra

tio
n 

w
as

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 a

ft
er

 
pl

ac
in

g 
th

e 
an

al
yz

er
 p

ro
be

 o
nl

in
e.

  
T

he
 o

nl
in

e 
an

al
yz

er
 d

id
 n

ot
 n

ee
d 

ca
lib

ra
tio

n.
O

nl
in

e 
=

 1
.2

6 
m

g/
L

T
es

te
d 

=
 1

.2
7 

m
g/

L

34
81

51
1

 
 

Po
w

as
sa

n 
G

ro
un

d 
W

at
er

 
W

el
l S

ys
te

m
C

O
R

R
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
0

 
hy

dr
an

t r
ep

ai
r 

Po
w

as
sa

n 
M

ai
n 

an
d 

M
em

or
ia

l
C

L
O

SE
 

7/
12

/2
3 

01
:5

4 
PM

7/
12

/2
3 

01
:5

4 
PM

hy
dr

an
t r

ep
ai

r 
po

w
as

sa
n 

60
33

 m
ai

n 
an

d 
m

em
or

ia
l

 -
 R

ep
ai

re
d 

hy
dr

an
t w

ith
 f

ir
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t. 

ov
er

 ti
gh

te
ne

d 
an

d 
br

ok
e 

br
ea

k 
aw

ay
 c

ou
pl

er
. r

ep
la

ce
d 

br
ea

ka
w

ay
 c

ou
pl

er
. T

F 
Ju

ly
 1

0/
23

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273456765%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273456765%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273466232%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273466232%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273481511%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273481511%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
6

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

34
84

99
1

00
00

23
52

94
PA

N
E

L
 A

L
A

R
M

/
D

IA
L

E
R

 0
1 

PO
W

A
SS

A
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 
W

E
L

L

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 L

ow
lif

t, 
W

el
l 

Sy
st

em

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
C

ri
tic

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
tr

us
io

n 
A

la
rm

 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

8/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

8/
29

/2
3 

02
:2

0 
PM

8/
29

/2
3 

02
:2

0 
PM

C
ri

tic
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
In

tr
us

io
n 

A
la

rm
 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 -

A
ug

us
t 2

9,
 2

02
3.

 D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 a
 te

st
 o

f 
th

e 
w

el
l s

up
pl

y 
bu

ild
in

g 
en

tr
an

ce
 d

oo
r 

in
tr

us
io

n 
al

ar
m

 b
y 

no
t d

is
ar

m
in

g 
th

e 
al

ar
m

 
w

he
n 

en
te

ri
ng

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g.

 T
hi

s 
ca

us
ed

 a
n 

in
tr

us
io

n 
al

ar
m

, w
hi

ch
 

T
ru

e 
St

ee
l A

la
rm

 M
on

ito
ri

ng
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 n
ot

if
ie

d 
th

e 
on

-
ca

ll 
op

er
at

or
.  

 T
hi

s 
co

nf
ir

m
s 

th
at

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

do
or

 in
tr

us
io

n 
al

ar
m

 is
 

w
or

ki
ng

. D
F 

34
93

58
4

00
00

29
60

04
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

 G
A

S 
G

E
N

SE
T

 M
cR

ae
 R

oa
d 

R
es

er
vo

ir

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Fa

ci
lit

y,
 P

ow
er

 
G

en
er

at
io

n

PM
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

R
es

er
vo

ir
 N

at
ur

al
 G

as
 G

en
er

at
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
60

33

C
O

M
P

8/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

8/
29

/2
3 

02
:3

5 
PM

8/
29

/2
3 

02
:3

5 
PM

R
es

er
vo

ir
 N

at
ur

al
 G

as
 G

en
er

at
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
60

33
 -

A
ug

us
t 1

1,
 2

02
3 

by
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n.

  
 T

he
 o

il 
le

ve
l w

as
 c

he
ck

ed
 a

nd
 f

ou
nd

 
to

 b
e 

"f
ul

l"
, a

nd
 th

e 
ai

r 
fi

lte
r 

w
as

 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
w

as
 c

le
an

. T
he

 m
ai

n 
po

w
er

 to
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
w

as
 

di
sc

on
ne

ct
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
st

ar
te

d 
w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 is
su

es
. P

ow
er

 
w

as
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
a 

m
om

en
t l

at
er

, a
nd

 a
ll 

bu
ild

in
g 

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y 

w
as

 r
et

ur
ne

d.
 A

ft
er

 th
e 

te
st

 p
er

io
d 

th
e 

po
w

er
 to

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

w
as

 r
e-

in
st

at
ed

, a
nd

 a
ft

er
 a

 c
oo

l-
do

w
n 

pe
ri

od
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

sh
ut

 
do

w
n.

  

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273484991%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273484991%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273493584%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273493584%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
7

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

34
99

74
0

00
00

23
52

94
PA

N
E

L
 A

L
A

R
M

/
D

IA
L

E
R

 0
1 

PO
W

A
SS

A
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 
W

E
L

L

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 L

ow
lif

t, 
W

el
l 

Sy
st

em

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
C

ri
tic

al
 A

la
rm

/D
ia

le
r 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
C

O
M

P
8/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
8/

29
/2

3 
02

:2
2 

PM
8/

29
/2

3 
02

:2
2 

PM
C

ri
tic

al
 A

la
rm

/D
ia

le
r 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 -

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
D

an
 

Fi
nn

ig
an

 o
n 

A
ug

us
t 2

9,
 2

02
3.

  T
he

 
C

l2
 p

ro
be

 w
as

 p
ul

le
d 

ou
t o

f 
th

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
ce

lls
 to

 p
er

fo
rm

 a
 m

on
th

ly
 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
cl

ea
ni

ng
 a

nd
 to

 f
or

ce
 

an
 a

la
rm

 c
on

di
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 

te
st

in
g 

of
 th

e 
lo

w
 c

hl
or

in
e 

al
ar

m
, t

he
 

al
ar

m
 d

ia
le

r 
an

d 
th

e 
w

el
l p

um
p 

in
te

rl
oc

k 
lo

ck
ou

t. 
 T

ru
e 

St
ee

l c
al

le
d 

to
 a

dv
is

e 
th

ey
 h

ad
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

an
 a

la
rm

 
no

tif
ic

at
io

n 
re

 th
e 

lo
w

 c
hl

or
in

e 
al

ar
m

.  
T

he
 C

l2
 p

ro
be

 w
as

 p
la

ce
d 

ba
ck

 in
to

 th
e 

fl
ow

 th
ru

 s
am

pl
e 

ce
ll 

af
te

r 
it 

w
as

 in
sp

ec
te

d,
 c

le
an

ed
 a

nd
 

th
e 

el
ec

tr
ol

yt
e 

to
pp

ed
 u

p.
 A

ft
er

 th
e 

lo
w

 c
hl

or
in

e 
al

ar
m

 c
le

ar
ed

, t
he

 w
el

l 
pu

m
p 

lo
ck

ou
t w

as
 r

es
et

 to
 r

es
um

e 
no

rm
al

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

w
el

l h
ou

se
. 

T
he

se
 a

ct
io

ns
 v

er
if

ie
d 

pr
op

er
 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

lo
w

 C
l2

/in
st

ru
m

en
t 

al
ar

m
, a

la
rm

 d
ia

le
r 

an
d 

w
el

l p
um

p 
in

te
rl

oc
k.

  

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273499740%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273499740%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
8

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
00

03
2

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

PM
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
H

ea
lth

 A
nd

 S
af

et
y 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

8/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

8/
29

/2
3 

02
:2

4 
PM

8/
29

/2
3 

02
:2

4 
PM

H
ea

lth
 A

nd
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 -

 T
he

 m
on

th
ly

 H
&

S 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

w
as

 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

on
 A

ug
us

t 2
9,

 2
02

3 
an

d 
co

ns
is

te
d 

of
 c

he
ck

in
g/

ve
ri

fy
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ite
m

s:
 

1.
  C

he
m

ic
al

 A
pr

on
2.

  F
ac

e 
Sh

ie
ld

3.
  S

pi
ll 

K
it(

s)
 X

 2
: a

ll 
ite

m
s 

w
er

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

4.
  C

he
m

ic
al

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 c

on
ta

in
m

en
t 

(i
nt

ac
t)

5.
  S

af
et

y 
Si

gn
ag

e 
(a

ll 
in

ta
ct

 a
nd

 
vi

si
bl

e)
6.

  F
ir

st
 a

id
 k

it 
7.

  H
ea

ri
ng

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

ea
rm

uf
fs

 
8.

  E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

lig
ht

in
g 

(f
ai

le
d:

 a
 n

ew
 

un
it 

w
as

 o
rd

er
ed

)
9.

  E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

E
ye

w
as

h 
(t

es
te

d 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
)

35
00

15
7

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 P

ro
ce

ss
 C

on
tr

ol
 

&
 M

on
ito

ri
ng

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

8/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

8/
29

/2
3 

02
:3

0 
PM

8/
29

/2
3 

02
:3

0 
PM

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 -
A

ug
us

t 2
9,

 2
02

3 
by

 D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n.
  

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 lo
w

 c
hl

or
in

e 
cr

iti
ca

l a
la

rm
 / 

lo
ck

ou
t t

es
t t

he
 

an
al

yz
er

 h
ou

si
ng

 w
as

 f
lu

sh
ed

 a
nd

 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

fo
r 

da
m

ag
e 

an
d 

w
ea

r,
 a

nd
 

th
e 

el
ec

tr
ol

yt
e 

so
lu

tio
n 

le
ve

l w
as

 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
to

pp
ed

 u
p.

  T
he

 p
ro

be
 

w
as

 r
e-

in
se

rt
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

an
d 

a 
si

ng
le

 p
oi

nt
 v

er
if

ic
at

io
n 

w
as

 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

su
lts

: 
O

nl
in

e 
an

al
yz

er
: 1

.6
5 

m
g/

L
 F

re
e 

C
l2

 
H

an
dh

el
d 

an
al

yz
er

: 1
.3

0 
m

g/
L

 F
re

e 
C

l2
 

T
he

 o
nl

in
e 

an
al

yz
er

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t. 
 T

he
 n

ew
 s

lo
pe

 a
ft

er
 

ca
lib

ra
tio

n 
w

as
 2

.5
5 

m
A

/p
pm

 
(w

ith
in

 s
pe

c)
. 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273500032%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273500032%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273500157%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273500157%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
9

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
01

41
4

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
T

PM
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

1m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

8/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

8/
29

/2
3 

02
:3

1 
PM

8/
29

/2
3 

02
:3

1 
PM

T
PM

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
1m

) 
60

33
 -

A
ug

us
t 2

9,
 2

02
3.

  R
ev

ie
w

ed
 

tr
en

di
ng

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
bo

th
 s

ub
m

er
si

bl
e 

w
el

l p
um

p 
is

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
w

ith
in

 
no

rm
al

 p
ar

am
et

er
s.

 S
ta

rt
ed

 e
xh

au
st

 
fa

n 
an

d 
ob

se
rv

ed
 m

ot
or

iz
ed

 lo
uv

er
s 

op
er

at
in

g 
pr

op
er

ly
. V

er
if

ie
d 

ch
lo

ri
ne

 
pu

m
p 

on
 h

an
d,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

du
ty

 
ch

lo
ri

ne
 p

um
p 

op
er

at
in

g 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
.

35
01

41
9

00
00

20
91

42
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 D
IE

SE
L

 
PO

W
A

SS
A

N
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 

W
E

L
L

:

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Fa

ci
lit

y,
 P

ow
er

 
G

en
er

at
io

n

PM
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

W
el

lh
ou

se
 D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

8/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

8/
29

/2
3 

02
:3

4 
PM

8/
29

/2
3 

02
:3

4 
PM

W
el

lh
ou

se
 D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

60
33

 - A
ug

us
t 2

9,
 2

02
3 

by
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n.

  
A

ll 
fl

ui
d 

le
ve

ls
 w

er
e 

ch
ec

ke
d,

 b
el

ts
 

in
sp

ec
te

d,
 b

at
te

ry
 c

ha
rg

in
g 

sy
st

em
, 

et
c.

 T
he

 g
en

er
at

or
 w

as
 s

ta
rt

ed
 a

nd
 

th
e 

el
ec

tr
ic

al
 lo

ad
 w

as
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

po
w

er
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
, a

nd
 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

ba
ck

 to
 s

ho
re

 p
ow

er
 

pr
op

er
ly

 w
he

n 
th

e 
te

st
 w

as
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. W

hi
le

 r
un

ni
ng

, t
he

 
sy

st
em

 w
as

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
fo

r 
le

ak
s 

or
 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
de

fi
ci

en
ci

es
. E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
vo

lts
 a

nd
 a

m
ps

 w
er

e 
re

co
rd

ed
, a

lo
ng

 
w

ith
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
va

lu
es

: 
R

PM
's

 =
 1

78
8

E
xh

au
st

 T
em

p 
=

 6
00

 D
eg

. F
.

O
il 

L
ev

el
 =

 F
ul

l
C

oo
la

nt
 T

em
p=

16
5 

D
eg

.F
  

B
at

te
ry

 V
ol

ta
ge

=
 1

3.
7V

 
O

il 
Pr

es
su

re
 6

3 
ps

i 
Fu

el
 le

ve
l =

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

7.
5 

in
ch

es
H

rs
 a

t s
ta

rt
: 6

81
6 

hr
 3

1 
m

in
H

rs
 a

t s
to

p:
 6

81
9 

hr
 2

2 
m

in

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273501414%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273501414%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273501419%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273501419%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
10

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
02

43
7

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

O
PE

R
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
60

33
C

O
M

P
8/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
8/

31
/2

3 
08

:1
3 

PM
8/

31
/2

3 
08

:1
3 

PM
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

60
33

 -
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
on

th
 

of
 J

ul
y 

20
23

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
A

ug
us

t 3
1,

 2
02

3 
by

 D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n.
  

A
ll 

va
lu

es
 w

er
e 

ch
ec

ke
d 

an
d 

en
te

re
d,

 la
b 

da
ta

 e
nt

ri
es

 w
er

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
, W

IS
K

I 
G

ra
ph

s 
co

rr
ec

te
d,

 
an

d 
th

is
 W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 c

lo
se

d 
of

f.
 

35
10

90
9

00
00

25
85

71
A

N
A

L
Y

Z
E

R
 

C
H

L
O

R
IN

E
 A

IT
-6

01
 

R
E

SE
R

V
O

IR

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 S

to
ra

ge
, 

E
le

va
te

d 
R

es
er

vo
ir

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

8/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

8/
29

/2
3 

02
:3

8 
PM

8/
29

/2
3 

02
:3

8 
PM

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 - A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

at
 th

e 
R

es
er

vo
ir

 w
as

 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 b
y 

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
on

 
A

ug
us

t 1
1,

 2
02

3.
  E

le
ct

ro
ly

te
 le

ve
ls

 
w

er
e 

ch
ec

ke
d 

an
d 

fi
lle

d,
 a

ir
 w

as
 

fl
us

he
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

an
al

yz
er

 h
ou

si
ng

, 
an

d 
re

ad
in

gs
 c

he
ck

ed
 a

ga
in

st
 a

 
po

ck
et

 c
ol

or
im

et
er

.  
A

 s
in

gl
e 

po
in

t 
ca

lib
ra

tio
n 

w
as

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 a

ft
er

 
pl

ac
in

g 
th

e 
an

al
yz

er
 p

ro
be

 o
nl

in
e.

  
T

he
 n

ew
 s

lo
pe

 a
ft

er
 c

al
ib

ra
tio

n 
w

as
 

2.
60

 m
A

/p
pm

 (
w

ith
in

 s
pe

c)
.  

O
nl

in
e 

=
 1

.5
6 

m
g/

L
 

T
es

te
d 

=
 1

.4
5 

m
g/

L
T

he
 n

ew
 s

lo
pe

 a
ft

er
 c

al
ib

ra
tio

n 
w

as
 

2.
60

 m
A

/p
pm

 (
w

ith
in

 s
pe

c)
.

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273502437%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273502437%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273510909%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273510909%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
11

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
24

77
7

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 S

to
ra

ge
, 

E
le

va
te

d 
R

es
er

vo
ir

C
A

P
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
0

 
Po

w
as

sa
n 

R
es

er
vo

ir
: S

to
rm

 D
am

ag
e 

to
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
C

O
M

P
 

8/
18

/2
3 

10
:0

7 
A

M
8/

18
/2

3 
10

:0
7 

A
M

T
ro

ub
le

sh
oo

tin
g 

St
or

m
 D

am
ag

e 
to

 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
 -

 S
to

rm
 o

n 
A

ug
us

t 1
0 

w
ith

 li
gh

tn
in

g 
ca

us
ed

 d
am

ag
e 

to
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t. 
T

ro
ub

le
sh

oo
tin

g 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 r
et

ur
n 

th
e 

sy
st

em
 to

 n
or

m
al

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
.

R
ep

ai
r 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
 -

 C
ha

ng
ed

 o
ut

 2
 r

ad
io

s 
w

ith
 g

oo
d 

sp
ar

es
 (

at
 w

el
lh

ou
se

 a
nd

 r
es

er
vo

ir
).

 
M

ad
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 le

ve
l s

pa
nn

in
g.

Po
w

as
sa

n 
R

es
er

vo
ir

: S
to

rm
 D

am
ag

e 
to

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

 - C
ha

ng
ed

 r
ad

io
 a

t r
es

er
vo

ir
, m

ad
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 s

ca
lin

g 
is

su
es

 in
 th

e 
w

el
l 

ho
us

e 
PL

C
.  

35
26

08
5

00
00

25
85

41
M

E
T

E
R

 F
L

O
W

 F
IT

10
4 

PO
W

A
SS

A
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 
W

E
L

L
 2

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 L

ow
lif

t, 
W

el
l 

Sy
st

em

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

Y
E

A
R

S
M

et
er

 F
lo

w
 F

IT
-1

04
 P

ow
as

sa
n 

G
ro

un
d 

C
al

ib
ra

tio
n 

(1
y)

 6
03

3
C

O
M

P
8/

21
/2

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

9/
26

/2
3 

09
:0

3 
A

M
9/

26
/2

3 
09

:0
3 

A
M

Fl
ow

m
et

er
 V

er
if

ic
at

io
n

 -
 C

om
pl

et
ed

 A
ug

us
t 1

7,
 2

02
3

35
26

09
2

00
00

25
85

42
M

E
T

E
R

 F
L

O
W

 F
IT

10
3 

W
E

L
L

 1
 P

O
W

A
SS

A
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 
W

E
L

L

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 L

ow
lif

t, 
W

el
l 

Sy
st

em

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

Y
E

A
R

S
M

et
er

 F
lo

w
 F

IT
-1

03
 W

el
l 1

 
Po

w
as

sa
n 

G
rd

 C
al

ib
ra

tio
n 

(1
y)

 6
03

3
C

O
M

P
8/

21
/2

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

9/
26

/2
3 

09
:0

5 
A

M
9/

26
/2

3 
09

:0
5 

A
M

Fl
ow

m
et

er
 V

er
if

ic
at

io
n

 -
 C

om
pl

et
ed

 A
ug

us
t 1

7,
 2

02
3

35
26

09
8

00
00

25
85

70
M

E
T

E
R

 F
L

O
W

 
R

E
SE

R
V

O
IR

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 S

to
ra

ge
, 

E
le

va
te

d 
R

es
er

vo
ir

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

Y
E

A
R

S
M

et
er

 F
lo

w
 R

es
er

vo
ir

 C
al

ib
ra

tio
n 

(1
y)

 6
03

3
C

O
M

P
8/

21
/2

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

9/
26

/2
3 

09
:0

6 
A

M
9/

26
/2

3 
09

:0
6 

A
M

Fl
ow

m
et

er
 V

er
if

ic
at

io
n

 -
 C

om
pl

et
ed

 A
ug

us
t 1

7,
 2

02
3

35
28

49
7

00
00

23
52

94
PA

N
E

L
 A

L
A

R
M

/
D

IA
L

E
R

 0
1 

PO
W

A
SS

A
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 
W

E
L

L

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 L

ow
lif

t, 
W

el
l 

Sy
st

em

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
C

ri
tic

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
tr

us
io

n 
A

la
rm

 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

9/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

9/
26

/2
3 

09
:2

5 
A

M
9/

26
/2

3 
09

:2
5 

A
M

C
ri

tic
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
In

tr
us

io
n 

A
la

rm
 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 -

Se
pt

em
be

r 
21

, 2
02

3.
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 a

 te
st

 o
f 

th
e 

w
el

l s
up

pl
y 

bu
ild

in
g 

en
tr

an
ce

 d
oo

r 
in

tr
us

io
n 

al
ar

m
 b

y 
no

t d
is

ar
m

in
g 

th
e 

al
ar

m
 

w
he

n 
en

te
ri

ng
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
 T

hi
s 

ca
us

ed
 a

n 
in

tr
us

io
n 

al
ar

m
, w

hi
ch

 
T

ru
e 

St
ee

l A
la

rm
 M

on
ito

ri
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 n

ot
if

ie
d 

th
e 

on
-

ca
ll 

op
er

at
or

.  
 T

hi
s 

co
nf

ir
m

s 
th

at
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
do

or
 in

tr
us

io
n 

al
ar

m
 is

 
w

or
ki

ng
. D

F

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273524777%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273524777%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273526085%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273526085%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273526092%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273526092%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273526098%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273526098%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273528497%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273528497%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
12

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
38

06
6

00
00

29
60

04
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

 G
A

S 
G

E
N

SE
T

 M
cR

ae
 R

oa
d 

R
es

er
vo

ir

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Fa

ci
lit

y,
 P

ow
er

 
G

en
er

at
io

n

PM
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

R
es

er
vo

ir
 N

at
ur

al
 G

as
 G

en
er

at
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
60

33

C
O

M
P

9/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

9/
26

/2
3 

09
:3

2 
A

M
9/

26
/2

3 
09

:3
2 

A
M

R
es

er
vo

ir
 N

at
ur

al
 G

as
 G

en
er

at
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
60

33
 -

Se
pt

em
be

r 
21

, 2
02

3 
by

 D
an

 
Fi

nn
ig

an
.  

 T
he

 o
il 

le
ve

l w
as

 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
fo

un
d 

to
 b

e 
"f

ul
l"

, a
nd

 
th

e 
ai

r 
fi

lte
r 

w
as

 c
he

ck
ed

 a
nd

 w
as

 
cl

ea
n.

 T
he

 m
ai

n 
po

w
er

 to
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
w

as
 d

is
co

nn
ec

te
d 

an
d 

th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
st

ar
te

d 
w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 is
su

es
. 

Po
w

er
 w

as
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
a 

m
om

en
t l

at
er

, a
nd

 a
ll 

bu
ild

in
g 

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y 

w
as

 r
et

ur
ne

d.
 

A
ft

er
 th

e 
te

st
 p

er
io

d 
th

e 
po

w
er

 to
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
w

as
 r

e-
in

st
at

ed
, a

nd
 a

ft
er

 a
 

co
ol

-d
ow

n 
pe

ri
od

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
sh

ut
 

do
w

n.
 

35
44

56
9

00
00

23
52

94
PA

N
E

L
 A

L
A

R
M

/
D

IA
L

E
R

 0
1 

PO
W

A
SS

A
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 
W

E
L

L

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 L

ow
lif

t, 
W

el
l 

Sy
st

em

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
C

ri
tic

al
 A

la
rm

/D
ia

le
r 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
C

O
M

P
9/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
10

/1
2/

23
 0

9:
44

 
A

M
10

/1
2/

23
 0

9:
44

 
A

M
C

ri
tic

al
 A

la
rm

/D
ia

le
r 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 -

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
D

an
 

Fi
nn

ig
an

 o
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
28

, 2
02

3.
  

T
he

 C
l2

 p
ro

be
 w

as
 p

ul
le

d 
ou

t o
f 

th
e 

sa
m

pl
e 

ce
lls

 to
 p

er
fo

rm
 a

 m
on

th
ly

 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

cl
ea

ni
ng

 a
nd

 to
 f

or
ce

 
an

 a
la

rm
 c

on
di

tio
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 
te

st
in

g 
of

 th
e 

lo
w

 c
hl

or
in

e 
al

ar
m

, t
he

 
al

ar
m

 d
ia

le
r 

an
d 

th
e 

w
el

l p
um

p 
in

te
rl

oc
k 

lo
ck

ou
t. 

 T
ru

e 
St

ee
l c

al
le

d 
to

 a
dv

is
e 

th
ey

 h
ad

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
an

 a
la

rm
 

no
tif

ic
at

io
n 

re
 th

e 
lo

w
 c

hl
or

in
e 

al
ar

m
.  

T
he

 C
l2

 p
ro

be
 w

as
 p

la
ce

d 
ba

ck
 in

to
 th

e 
fl

ow
 th

ru
 s

am
pl

e 
ce

ll 
af

te
r 

it 
w

as
 in

sp
ec

te
d,

 c
le

an
ed

 a
nd

 
th

e 
el

ec
tr

ol
yt

e 
to

pp
ed

 u
p.

  A
ft

er
 th

e 
lo

w
 c

hl
or

in
e 

al
ar

m
 c

le
ar

ed
, t

he
 w

el
l 

pu
m

p 
lo

ck
ou

t w
as

 r
es

et
 to

 r
es

um
e 

no
rm

al
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
w

el
l h

ou
se

. 
T

he
se

 a
ct

io
ns

 v
er

if
ie

d 
pr

op
er

 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
lo

w
 C

l2
/in

st
ru

m
en

t 
al

ar
m

, a
la

rm
 d

ia
le

r 
an

d 
w

el
l p

um
p 

in
te

rl
oc

k.
   

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273538066%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273538066%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544569%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544569%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
13

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
44

84
6

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

PM
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
H

ea
lth

 A
nd

 S
af

et
y 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

9/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

9/
26

/2
3 

09
:2

3 
A

M
9/

26
/2

3 
09

:2
3 

A
M

H
ea

lth
 A

nd
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 -

T
he

 m
on

th
ly

 H
&

S 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

w
as

 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

on
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
21

, 2
02

3 
an

d 
co

ns
is

te
d 

of
 c

he
ck

in
g/

ve
ri

fy
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ite
m

s:
1.

  C
he

m
ic

al
 A

pr
on

2.
  F

ac
e 

Sh
ie

ld
3.

  S
pi

ll 
K

it(
s)

 X
 2

: a
ll 

ite
m

s 
w

er
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
4.

  C
he

m
ic

al
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 c
on

ta
in

m
en

t 
(i

nt
ac

t)
5.

  S
af

et
y 

Si
gn

ag
e 

(a
ll 

in
ta

ct
 a

nd
 

vi
si

bl
e)

6.
  F

ir
st

 a
id

 k
it 

7.
  H

ea
ri

ng
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
ea

rm
uf

fs
 

8.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
lig

ht
in

g 
(a

 n
ew

 u
ni

t 
w

as
 p

ic
ke

d 
up

 a
nd

 in
st

al
le

d:
 te

st
ed

 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
)

9.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
E

ye
w

as
h 

(t
es

te
d 

an
d 

w
or

ki
ng

)

35
44

94
8

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 P

ro
ce

ss
 C

on
tr

ol
 

&
 M

on
ito

ri
ng

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

9/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

10
/1

2/
23

 0
9:

47
 

A
M

10
/1

2/
23

 0
9:

47
 

A
M

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 -
 S

ep
t 2

8,
 2

02
3 

by
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n.

  
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 lo

w
 c

hl
or

in
e 

cr
iti

ca
l a

la
rm

 / 
lo

ck
ou

t t
es

t t
he

 
an

al
yz

er
 h

ou
si

ng
 w

as
 f

lu
sh

ed
 a

nd
 

in
sp

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
da

m
ag

e 
an

d 
w

ea
r,

 a
nd

 
th

e 
el

ec
tr

ol
yt

e 
so

lu
tio

n 
le

ve
l w

as
 

ch
ec

ke
d 

an
d 

to
pp

ed
 u

p.
 T

he
 p

ro
be

 
w

as
 r

e-
in

se
rt

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
a 

si
ng

le
 p

oi
nt

 v
er

if
ic

at
io

n 
w

as
 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

re
su

lts
: 

O
nl

in
e 

an
al

yz
er

: 1
.7

1 
m

g/
L

 F
re

e 
C

l2
 

H
an

dh
el

d 
an

al
yz

er
: 1

.7
0 

m
g/

L
 F

re
e 

C
l2

 

T
he

 o
nl

in
e 

an
al

yz
er

 w
as

 w
ith

in
 0

.0
1 

m
g/

L
 F

re
e 

C
l2

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
di

d 
no

t 
re

qu
ir

ed
 a

dj
us

tm
en

t. 
 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544846%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544846%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544948%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544948%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
14

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
46

22
5

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
T

PM
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

1m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

9/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

9/
26

/2
3 

09
:2

4 
A

M
9/

26
/2

3 
09

:2
4 

A
M

T
PM

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
1m

) 
60

33
 -

Se
pt

em
be

r 
21

, 2
02

3.
  R

ev
ie

w
ed

 
tr

en
di

ng
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

bo
th

 s
ub

m
er

si
bl

e 
w

el
l p

um
p 

is
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

w
ith

in
 

no
rm

al
 p

ar
am

et
er

s.
 S

ta
rt

ed
 e

xh
au

st
 

fa
n 

an
d 

ob
se

rv
ed

 m
ot

or
iz

ed
 lo

uv
er

s 
op

er
at

in
g 

pr
op

er
ly

. V
er

if
ie

d 
ch

lo
ri

ne
 

pu
m

p 
on

 h
an

d,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
du

ty
 

ch
lo

ri
ne

 p
um

p 
op

er
at

in
g 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
ily

. 

35
46

23
0

00
00

20
91

42
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 D
IE

SE
L

 
PO

W
A

SS
A

N
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 

W
E

L
L

:

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Fa

ci
lit

y,
 P

ow
er

 
G

en
er

at
io

n

PM
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

W
el

lh
ou

se
 D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

9/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

10
/1

2/
23

 1
0:

07
 

A
M

10
/1

2/
23

 1
0:

07
 

A
M

W
el

lh
ou

se
 D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

60
33

 - T
he

 g
en

er
at

or
 w

as
 a

ut
om

at
ic

al
ly

 
st

ar
te

d 
an

d 
po

w
er

 w
as

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 d
ur

in
g 

a 
H

yd
ro

 O
ne

 
pl

an
ne

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ow
er

 o
ut

ag
e 

on
 S

un
da

y 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

24
, 2

02
3.

  
 T

he
 g

en
er

at
or

 r
an

 f
or

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

7.
50

 h
rs

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

ou
ta

ge
 

an
d 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

po
w

er
 

ba
ck

 to
 n

or
m

al
 h

yd
ro

 a
nd

 s
hu

t d
ow

n 
pr

op
er

ly
 o

nc
e 

H
yd

ro
 O

ne
 r

es
to

re
d 

th
e 

po
w

er
 s

up
pl

y.

35
47

48
7

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

O
PE

R
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
60

33
C

O
M

P
9/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
9/

13
/2

3 
10

:1
1 

A
M

9/
13

/2
3 

10
:1

1 
A

M
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

60
33

 -
E

nt
er

ed
 9

0%
 o

f 
W

IS
K

I 
da

ta
 f

or
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

23

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
60

33
 - Se

pt
em

be
r 

13
, 2

01
3

Fi
ni

sh
ed

 e
nt

er
in

g 
m

is
si

ng
 d

at
a,

 
co

rr
ec

te
d 

gr
ap

hs
 a

nd
 c

on
fr

im
ed

 la
b 

re
su

lts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 e
nt

er
ed

 c
or

re
ct

ly
 

in
to

 W
IS

K
I

 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273546225%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273546225%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273546230%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273546230%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273547487%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273547487%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/1

2/
23

 1
4:

19
:2

2
15

/
15

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
57

28
7

00
00

25
85

71
A

N
A

L
Y

Z
E

R
 

C
H

L
O

R
IN

E
 A

IT
-6

01
 

R
E

SE
R

V
O

IR

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 S

to
ra

ge
, 

E
le

va
te

d 
R

es
er

vo
ir

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

9/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

9/
26

/2
3 

09
:2

8 
A

M
9/

26
/2

3 
09

:2
8 

A
M

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 -   A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

at
 th

e 
R

es
er

vo
ir

 w
as

 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 b
y 

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
on

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

21
, 2

02
3.

  E
le

ct
ro

ly
te

 
le

ve
ls

 w
er

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
fi

lle
d,

 a
ir

 
w

as
 f

lu
sh

ed
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

an
al

yz
er

 
ho

us
in

g,
 a

nd
 r

ea
di

ng
s 

ch
ec

ke
d 

ag
ai

ns
t a

 p
oc

ke
t c

ol
or

im
et

er
.  

A
 

si
ng

le
 p

oi
nt

 c
al

ib
ra

tio
n 

w
as

 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

af
te

r 
pl

ac
in

g 
th

e 
an

al
yz

er
 

pr
ob

e 
on

lin
e.

  
O

nl
in

e 
=

 1
.3

1 
m

g/
L

T
es

te
d 

=
 1

.0
8 

m
g/

L
T

he
 n

ew
 s

lo
pe

 a
ft

er
 c

al
ib

ra
tio

n 
w

as
 

2.
28

 m
A

/p
pm

 (
w

ith
in

 s
pe

c)
.

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273557287%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1697134761959%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273557287%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 5 of 9 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix B - Work Order Summary for WWTL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10
/2

6/
23

 1
3:

15
:4

1
1

/
10

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

34
46

34
8

00
00

29
60

03
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

 G
A

S 
G

E
N

SE
T

 C
la

rk
 S

tr
ee

t

57
47

, C
la

rk
 S

PS
, F

ac
ili

ty
PM

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
/

R
ep

la
ce

/R
ep

ai
r

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

7/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

8/
31

/2
3 

10
:1

3 
A

M
8/

31
/2

3 
10

:1
3 

A
M

D
ie

se
l G

en
er

at
or

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
57

47
 -

 J
ul

y 
17

, 2
02

3.
  D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 G

en
er

at
or

/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l t

es
t..

  A
ll 

fl
ui

d 
le

ve
ls

 
w

er
e 

ch
ec

ke
d,

 b
el

ts
 in

sp
ec

te
d,

 
ba

tte
ry

 c
ha

rg
in

g 
sy

st
em

, e
tc

. T
he

 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

tr
an

sf
er

 b
ut

to
n 

w
as

 
pr

es
se

d 
an

d 
th

e 
st

ar
t c

om
m

an
d 

to
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

w
as

 in
iti

at
ed

.  
W

hi
le

 
ru

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 w
as

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
fo

r 
le

ak
s 

or
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 d
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s.
  

34
53

11
8

00
00

12
69

68
L

A
G

O
O

N
 C

E
L

L
 0

1 
SO

U
T

H
 P

O
W

A
SS

A
N

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
, P

ro
ce

ss
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

L
ag

oo
n 

C
el

l 0
1S

ou
th

 P
ow

as
sa

n 
In

sp
/S

er
vi

ce
 (

1m
/6

m
/1

y)
 5

74
7

C
L

O
SE

7/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

7/
18

/2
3 

11
:1

6 
A

M
7/

18
/2

3 
11

:1
6 

A
M

L
ag

oo
n 

C
el

l 0
1S

ou
th

 P
ow

as
sa

n 
In

sp
/

Se
rv

ic
e 

(1
m

/6
m

/1
y)

 5
74

7
 -

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

th
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 la

go
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 R
A

W
 s

ew
ag

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

on
 J

ul
y 

17
, 2

02
3.

  T
he

 
la

go
on

 b
er

m
 w

as
 in

sp
ec

te
d 

an
d 

fo
un

d 
to

 b
e 

in
 g

oo
d 

co
nd

iti
on

, t
he

 
le

ve
l w

as
 c

he
ck

ed
 a

nd
 f

ou
nd

 to
 b

e 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

ov
er

fl
ow

 le
ve

l, 
an

d 
th

er
e 

w
er

e 
no

 o
th

er
 u

nu
su

al
 o

bs
er

va
tio

ns
.

34
53

12
8

00
00

12
69

67
L

A
G

O
O

N
 C

E
L

L
 0

2 
N

O
R

T
H

 P
O

W
A

SS
A

N
57

47
, P

ow
as

sa
n 

W
W

T
L

, P
ro

ce
ss

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
L

ag
oo

n 
C

el
l 0

2 
N

or
th

 P
ow

as
sa

n 
In

sp
/S

er
vi

ce
 (

1m
/6

m
/1

y)
 5

74
7

C
L

O
SE

7/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

7/
18

/2
3 

11
:1

7 
A

M
7/

18
/2

3 
11

:1
7 

A
M

L
ag

oo
n 

C
el

l 0
2 

N
or

th
 P

ow
as

sa
n 

In
sp

/S
er

vi
ce

 (
1m

/6
m

/1
y)

 5
74

7
 -

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

th
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 la

go
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 R
A

W
 s

ew
ag

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

on
 J

ul
y 

17
, 2

02
3.

  T
he

 
la

go
on

 b
er

m
 w

as
 in

sp
ec

te
d 

an
d 

fo
un

d 
to

 b
e 

in
 g

oo
d 

co
nd

iti
on

, t
he

 
le

ve
l w

as
 c

he
ck

ed
 a

nd
 f

ou
nd

 to
 b

e 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

ov
er

fl
ow

 le
ve

l, 
an

d 
th

er
e 

w
er

e 
no

 o
th

er
 u

nu
su

al
 o

bs
er

va
tio

ns
.

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273446348%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273446348%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453118%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453118%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453128%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453128%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/2

6/
23

 1
3:

15
:4

1
2

/
10

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

34
53

16
2

00
00

12
69

69
L

A
G

O
O

N
 C

E
L

L
 0

3 
PO

W
A

SS
A

N
57

47
, P

ow
as

sa
n 

W
W

T
L

, P
ro

ce
ss

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
L

ag
oo

n 
C

el
l 0

3 
Po

w
as

sa
n 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
/6

m
/1

y)
 5

74
7

C
L

O
SE

7/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

7/
18

/2
3 

11
:1

7 
A

M
7/

18
/2

3 
11

:1
7 

A
M

L
ag

oo
n 

C
el

l 0
3 

Po
w

as
sa

n 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Se
rv

ic
e 

(1
m

/6
m

/1
y)

 5
74

7
 -

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

th
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 la

go
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 R
A

W
 s

ew
ag

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

on
 J

ul
y 

17
, 2

02
3.

  T
he

 
la

go
on

 b
er

m
 w

as
 in

sp
ec

te
d 

an
d 

fo
un

d 
to

 b
e 

in
 g

oo
d 

co
nd

iti
on

, t
he

 
le

ve
l w

as
 c

he
ck

ed
 a

nd
 f

ou
nd

 to
 b

e 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

ov
er

fl
ow

 le
ve

l, 
an

d 
th

er
e 

w
er

e 
no

 o
th

er
 u

nu
su

al
 o

bs
er

va
tio

ns
.

34
53

27
4

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

H
ea

lth
 A

nd
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(1
m

) 
57

47
C

O
M

P
7/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
8/

31
/2

3 
10

:1
1 

A
M

8/
31

/2
3 

10
:1

1 
A

M
H

ea
lth

 A
nd

 S
af

et
y 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
(1

m
) 

57
47

 -
D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 H

&
S 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
on

 J
ul

y 
17

, 
20

23
 w

hi
ch

 c
on

si
st

ed
 o

f 
ch

ec
ki

ng
/

ve
ri

fy
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ite
m

s:
 

1.
  S

pi
ll 

K
it:

 a
ll 

ite
m

s 
w

er
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
2.

  S
af

et
y 

Si
gn

ag
e 

(a
ll 

in
ta

ct
 a

nd
 

vi
si

bl
e)

3.
  F

ir
st

 a
id

 k
it 

4.
  H

ea
ri

ng
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
ea

rm
uf

fs
 

5.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
lig

ht
in

g 
(r

em
ov

ed
 f

or
 

re
pa

ir
 / 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t)

6.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
E

ye
w

as
h 

(b
ot

tle
s 

ar
e 

w
ith

in
 u

se
 b

ef
or

e 
da

te
)

7.
  F

ir
e 

E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r
8.

  C
O

 M
on

ito
r

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453162%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453162%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453274%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453274%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/2

6/
23

 1
3:

15
:4

1
3

/
10

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

34
53

31
3

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

T
PM

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
1m

) 
57

47
C

O
M

P
7/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
8/

31
/2

3 
10

:1
2 

A
M

8/
31

/2
3 

10
:1

2 
A

M
T

PM
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

1m
) 

57
47

 -
 C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
on

 
Ju

ly
 1

7,
 2

02
3.

  T
he

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

se
w

ag
e 

st
at

io
n 

lif
t p

um
ps

 w
er

e 
vi

su
al

ly
 a

nd
 a

ud
ib

ly
 o

bs
er

ve
d 

at
 

bo
th

 S
t. 

G
re

go
ry

’s
 L

if
t S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
C

la
rk

 S
tr

ee
t L

if
t s

ta
tio

n.
  P

um
p 

#1
 a

t S
t. 

G
re

go
ry

 S
L

S 
se

em
ed

 a
 li

ttl
e 

no
is

y 
bu

t p
um

p 
ou

tp
ut

 w
as

 n
or

m
al

.  
T

he
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

an
el

s 
w

er
e 

al
so

 
ch

ec
ke

d 
fo

r 
fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y 
w

ith
 

no
th

in
g 

un
us

ua
l n

ot
ed

.  
V

en
til

at
io

n 
sc

re
en

s 
at

 th
e 

C
la

rk
 S

ta
tio

n 
w

er
e 

in
 

go
od

 c
on

di
tio

n,
 a

nd
 th

er
e 

w
as

 
no

th
in

g 
el

se
 to

 r
ep

or
t. 

34
53

31
8

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

7/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

8/
31

/2
3 

10
:1

6 
A

M
8/

31
/2

3 
10

:1
6 

A
M

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

57
47

 -
C

on
du

ct
ed

 b
y 

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
on

 
Ju

ly
 1

7,
 2

02
3.

   
B

ot
h 

se
w

ag
e 

pu
m

ps
 

w
er

e 
tu

rn
ed

 o
ff

 in
 “

ha
nd

” 
an

d 
th

e 
w

et
 w

el
l l

ev
el

 w
as

 a
llo

w
ed

 to
 r

is
e 

un
til

 th
e 

H
ig

h 
L

ev
el

 a
la

rm
 s

et
po

in
t 

w
as

 r
ea

ch
ed

 (
vi

a 
W

IN
91

1 
an

d 
T

ru
e 

St
ee

l)
.  

B
ot

h 
T

ru
e 

St
ee

l a
nd

 th
e 

W
IN

91
1 

A
ut

od
ia

le
r 

w
er

e 
tr

ig
ge

re
d 

an
d 

m
es

sa
ge

d 
th

e 
op

er
at

or
 a

nd
 b

ot
h 

pu
m

ps
 w

er
e 

tu
rn

ed
 b

ac
k 

on
 to

 p
um

p 
do

w
n 

th
e 

le
ve

l. 
 B

ot
h 

se
w

ag
e 

pu
m

ps
 

sh
ut

 o
ff

 in
 A

ut
o 

w
he

n 
th

e 
le

ve
l 

re
tu

rn
ed

 to
 n

or
m

al
 s

et
tin

gs
 in

 le
ss

 
th

an
 1

0 
m

in
ut

es
 o

f 
pu

m
pi

ng
. 

34
56

77
2

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
O

PE
R

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

57
47

C
L

O
SE

7/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

7/
20

/2
3 

02
:5

4 
PM

7/
20

/2
3 

02
:5

4 
PM

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
57

47
 -

Ju
ly

 1
3,

 2
02

3:
 e

nt
er

ed
 W

IS
K

I 
fl

ow
 

da
ta

 a
nd

 c
he

ck
ed

 la
b 

en
tr

ie
s,

 e
tc

.

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
57

47
 -

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

3-
-C

om
pl

et
ed

 S
pr

in
g 

R
el

ea
se

 r
ep

or
t a

nd
 e

nt
er

ed
 d

at
a 

in
to

 
W

IS
K

I

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453313%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453313%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453318%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273453318%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273456772%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273456772%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/2

6/
23

 1
3:

15
:4

1
4

/
10

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

34
79

93
3

 
 

57
47

, C
la

rk
 S

PS
C

A
P

Pr
ed

ic
tiv

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0

 
Po

w
as

sa
n 

C
la

rk
 S

tr
ee

t L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

H
yd

ro
V

ac
 C

le
an

in
g

C
O

M
P

 
9/

29
/2

3 
11

:2
2 

A
M

9/
29

/2
3 

11
:2

2 
A

M
Po

w
as

sa
n 

C
la

rk
 S

tr
ee

t L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

H
yd

ro
V

ac
 C

le
an

in
g

 -
Ju

ly
 0

6,
 2

02
3:

  C
re

at
ed

 n
ew

 W
/O

 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
M

us
ko

ka
 H

yd
ro

 
V

ac
 f

or
 C

la
rk

 S
tr

ee
t S

ta
tio

n 
cl

ea
ni

ng

Po
w

as
sa

n 
C

la
rk

 S
tr

ee
t L

if
t S

ta
tio

n 
H

yd
ro

V
ac

 C
le

an
in

g
 -

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 S

ep
 2

7,
 2

02
3

34
93

56
8

00
00

29
60

03
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

 G
A

S 
G

E
N

SE
T

 C
la

rk
 S

tr
ee

t

57
47

, C
la

rk
 S

PS
, F

ac
ili

ty
PM

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
/

R
ep

la
ce

/R
ep

ai
r

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

8/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

8/
9/

23
 0

9:
51

 A
M

8/
9/

23
 0

9:
51

 A
M

D
ie

se
l G

en
er

at
or

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
57

47
 - A

ug
us

t 0
4,

 2
02

3.
  D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 G

en
er

at
or

/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l t

es
t..

  A
ll 

fl
ui

d 
le

ve
ls

 
w

er
e 

ch
ec

ke
d,

 b
el

ts
 in

sp
ec

te
d,

 
ba

tte
ry

 c
ha

rg
in

g 
sy

st
em

, e
tc

. T
he

 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

tr
an

sf
er

 b
ut

to
n 

w
as

 
pr

es
se

d 
an

d 
th

e 
st

ar
t c

om
m

an
d 

to
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

w
as

 in
iti

at
ed

.  
W

hi
le

 
ru

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 w
as

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
fo

r 
le

ak
s 

or
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 d
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s.
 

T
he

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
va

lu
es

 w
er

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 w

hi
le

 r
un

ni
ng

: 
R

PM
's

=
 1

82
0 

 
O

il 
L

ev
el

 =
 F

ul
l

C
oo

la
nt

 T
em

p=
17

5 
D

eg
.F

  
B

at
te

ry
 V

ol
ta

ge
=

 1
1.

9 
V

 
O

il 
Pr

es
su

re
 5

8 
ps

i 
H

rs
 a

t s
ta

rt
: 5

06
.6

34
99

55
9

00
00

12
69

68
L

A
G

O
O

N
 C

E
L

L
 0

1 
SO

U
T

H
 P

O
W

A
SS

A
N

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
, P

ro
ce

ss
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

L
ag

oo
n 

C
el

l 0
1S

ou
th

 P
ow

as
sa

n 
In

sp
/S

er
vi

ce
 (

1m
/6

m
/1

y)
 5

74
7

C
O

M
P

8/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

8/
9/

23
 0

9:
52

 A
M

8/
9/

23
 0

9:
52

 A
M

L
ag

oo
n 

C
el

l 0
1S

ou
th

 P
ow

as
sa

n 
In

sp
/

Se
rv

ic
e 

(1
m

/6
m

/1
y)

 5
74

7
 -

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

th
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 la

go
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 R
A

W
 s

ew
ag

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

on
 A

ug
us

t 0
2,

 2
02

3.
  T

he
 

la
go

on
 b

er
m

 w
as

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
an

d 
fo

un
d 

to
 b

e 
in

 g
oo

d 
co

nd
iti

on
, t

he
 

le
ve

l w
as

 c
he

ck
ed

 a
nd

 f
ou

nd
 to

 b
e 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
ov

er
fl

ow
 le

ve
l, 

an
d 

th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
 o

th
er

 u
nu

su
al

 o
bs

er
va

tio
ns

.

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273479933%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273479933%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273493568%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273493568%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273499559%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273499559%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/2

6/
23

 1
3:

15
:4

1
5

/
10

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

34
99

56
9

00
00

12
69

67
L

A
G

O
O

N
 C

E
L

L
 0

2 
N

O
R

T
H

 P
O

W
A

SS
A

N
57

47
, P

ow
as

sa
n 

W
W

T
L

, P
ro

ce
ss

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
L

ag
oo

n 
C

el
l 0

2 
N

or
th

 P
ow

as
sa

n 
In

sp
/S

er
vi

ce
 (

1m
/6

m
/1

y)
 5

74
7

C
O

M
P

8/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

8/
9/

23
 0

9:
53

 A
M

8/
9/

23
 0

9:
53

 A
M

L
ag

oo
n 

C
el

l 0
2 

N
or

th
 P

ow
as

sa
n 

In
sp

/S
er

vi
ce

 (
1m

/6
m

/1
y)

 5
74

7
 -

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

th
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 la

go
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 R
A

W
 s

ew
ag

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

on
 A

ug
us

t 0
2,

 2
02

3.
  T

he
 

la
go

on
 b

er
m

 w
as

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
an

d 
fo

un
d 

to
 b

e 
in

 g
oo

d 
co

nd
iti

on
, t

he
 

le
ve

l w
as

 c
he

ck
ed

 a
nd

 f
ou

nd
 to

 b
e 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
ov

er
fl

ow
 le

ve
l, 

an
d 

th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
 o

th
er

 u
nu

su
al

 o
bs

er
va

tio
ns

.

34
99

61
3

00
00

12
69

69
L

A
G

O
O

N
 C

E
L

L
 0

3 
PO

W
A

SS
A

N
57

47
, P

ow
as

sa
n 

W
W

T
L

, P
ro

ce
ss

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
L

ag
oo

n 
C

el
l 0

3 
Po

w
as

sa
n 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
/6

m
/1

y)
 5

74
7

C
O

M
P

8/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

8/
9/

23
 0

9:
54

 A
M

8/
9/

23
 0

9:
54

 A
M

L
ag

oo
n 

C
el

l 0
3 

Po
w

as
sa

n 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Se
rv

ic
e 

(1
m

/6
m

/1
y)

 5
74

7
 -

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

th
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 la

go
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 R
A

W
 s

ew
ag

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

on
 A

ug
us

t 0
2,

 2
02

3.
  T

he
 

la
go

on
 b

er
m

 w
as

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
an

d 
fo

un
d 

to
 b

e 
in

 g
oo

d 
co

nd
iti

on
, t

he
 

le
ve

l w
as

 c
he

ck
ed

 a
nd

 f
ou

nd
 to

 b
e 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
ov

er
fl

ow
 le

ve
l, 

an
d 

th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
 o

th
er

 u
nu

su
al

 o
bs

er
va

tio
ns

.

34
99

67
5

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

H
ea

lth
 A

nd
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(1
m

) 
57

47
C

O
M

P
8/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
8/

9/
23

 0
9:

56
 A

M
8/

9/
23

 0
9:

56
 A

M
H

ea
lth

 A
nd

 S
af

et
y 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
(1

m
) 

57
47

 -
D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 H

&
S 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
on

 A
ug

us
t 

04
, 2

02
3,

 w
hi

ch
 c

on
si

st
ed

 o
f 

ch
ec

ki
ng

/v
er

if
yi

ng
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ite
m

s:
 

1.
  S

pi
ll 

K
it:

 a
ll 

ite
m

s 
w

er
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
2.

  S
af

et
y 

Si
gn

ag
e 

(a
ll 

in
ta

ct
 a

nd
 

vi
si

bl
e)

3.
  F

ir
st

 a
id

 k
it 

4.
  H

ea
ri

ng
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
ea

rm
uf

fs
 

5.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
lig

ht
in

g 
(r

em
ov

ed
 f

or
 

re
pa

ir
 / 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t)

6.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
E

ye
w

as
h 

(b
ot

tle
s 

ar
e 

w
ith

in
 u

se
 b

ef
or

e 
da

te
)

7.
  F

ir
e 

E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r
8.

  C
O

 M
on

ito
r

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273499569%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273499569%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273499613%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273499613%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273499675%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273499675%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/2

6/
23

 1
3:

15
:4

1
6

/
10

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

34
99

68
6

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

T
PM

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
1m

) 
57

47
C

O
M

P
8/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
8/

9/
23

 0
9:

57
 A

M
8/

9/
23

 0
9:

57
 A

M
T

PM
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

1m
) 

57
47

 -
 C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
on

 
A

ug
us

t 0
4,

 2
02

3.
  T

he
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 

al
l s

ew
ag

e 
st

at
io

n 
lif

t p
um

ps
 w

er
e 

vi
su

al
ly

 a
nd

 a
ud

ib
ly

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
at

 
bo

th
 S

t. 
G

re
go

ry
’s

 L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

C
la

rk
 S

tr
ee

t L
if

t s
ta

tio
n.

  P
um

p 
#1

 a
t S

t. 
G

re
go

ry
 S

L
S 

se
em

ed
 a

 li
ttl

e 
no

is
y 

bu
t p

um
p 

ou
tp

ut
 w

as
 n

or
m

al
.  

T
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 p
an

el
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 

ch
ec

ke
d 

fo
r 

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y 

w
ith

 
no

th
in

g 
un

us
ua

l n
ot

ed
.  

V
en

til
at

io
n 

sc
re

en
s 

at
 th

e 
C

la
rk

 S
ta

tio
n 

w
er

e 
in

 
go

od
 c

on
di

tio
n,

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
w

as
 

no
th

in
g 

el
se

 to
 r

ep
or

t. 

34
99

69
1

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

8/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

8/
9/

23
 1

0:
00

 A
M

8/
9/

23
 1

0:
00

 A
M

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

57
47

 -
 C

on
du

ct
ed

 b
y 

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
on

 
A

ug
us

t 0
4,

 2
02

3.
   

B
ot

h 
se

w
ag

e 
pu

m
ps

 w
er

e 
tu

rn
ed

 o
ff

 in
 “

ha
nd

” 
an

d 
th

e 
w

et
 w

el
l l

ev
el

 w
as

 a
llo

w
ed

 to
 

ri
se

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
H

ig
h 

L
ev

el
 a

la
rm

 
se

tp
oi

nt
 w

as
 r

ea
ch

ed
 (

vi
a 

W
IN

91
1 

an
d 

T
ru

e 
St

ee
l)

.  
B

ot
h 

T
ru

e 
St

ee
l 

an
d 

th
e 

W
IN

91
1 

A
ut

od
ia

le
r 

w
as

 
tr

ig
ge

re
d 

an
d 

m
es

sa
ge

d 
th

e 
op

er
at

or
 

an
d 

bo
th

 p
um

ps
 w

er
e 

tu
rn

ed
 b

ac
k 

on
 

to
 p

um
p 

do
w

n 
th

e 
le

ve
l. 

 B
ot

h 
se

w
ag

e 
pu

m
ps

 w
er

e 
sh

ut
 o

ff
 in

 A
ut

o 
w

he
n 

th
e 

le
ve

l r
et

ur
ne

d 
to

 n
or

m
al

 
se

tti
ng

s 
in

 le
ss

 th
an

 1
0 

m
in

ut
es

 o
f 

pu
m

pi
ng

. 

35
02

44
2

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
O

PE
R

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

8/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

9/
13

/2
3 

03
:0

7 
PM

9/
13

/2
3 

03
:0

7 
PM

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
57

47
 -

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

on
th

 
of

 J
ul

y 
20

23
 w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 o
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
13

, 2
02

3 
by

 D
an

 
Fi

nn
ig

an
.  

A
ll 

va
lu

es
 w

er
e 

ch
ec

ke
d 

an
d 

en
te

re
d,

 la
b 

da
ta

 e
nt

ri
es

 w
er

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
, a

nd
 th

is
 W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 

cl
os

ed
 o

ff
. 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273499686%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273499686%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273499691%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273499691%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273502442%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273502442%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/2

6/
23

 1
3:

15
:4

1
7

/
10

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
38

05
0

00
00

29
60

03
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

 G
A

S 
G

E
N

SE
T

 C
la

rk
 S

tr
ee

t

57
47

, C
la

rk
 S

PS
, F

ac
ili

ty
PM

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
/

R
ep

la
ce

/R
ep

ai
r

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

9/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

10
/2

6/
23

 0
9:

46
 

A
M

10
/2

6/
23

 0
9:

46
 

A
M

D
ie

se
l G

en
er

at
or

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
57

47
 - G

en
er

at
or

 w
as

 te
st

 r
un

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

d 
by

 V
al

's
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t o
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
11

, 2
02

3
A

ll 
fl

ui
d 

le
ve

ls
 w

er
e 

ch
ec

ke
d,

 b
el

ts
 

in
sp

ec
te

d,
 b

at
te

ry
 c

ha
rg

in
g 

sy
st

em
, 

et
c.

 T
he

 g
en

er
at

or
 tr

an
sf

er
 b

ut
to

n 
w

as
 p

re
ss

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
st

ar
t c

om
m

an
d 

to
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

w
as

 in
iti

at
ed

.  
W

hi
le

 
ru

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 w
as

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
fo

r 
le

ak
s 

or
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 d
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s.
 

T
he

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
va

lu
es

 w
er

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 w

hi
le

 r
un

ni
ng

: 
R

PM
's

=
 1

80
0 

 
O

il 
L

ev
el

 =
 F

ul
l

C
oo

la
nt

 T
em

p=
16

0 
D

eg
.F

  
B

at
te

ry
 V

ol
ta

ge
=

 1
2 

V
 

O
il 

Pr
es

su
re

 5
5 

ps
i 

H
rs

 a
t s

ta
rt

: 5
07

.8
H

rs
 a

t e
nd

: 5
08

.4
 

 

35
44

43
7

00
00

12
69

68
L

A
G

O
O

N
 C

E
L

L
 0

1 
SO

U
T

H
 P

O
W

A
SS

A
N

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
, P

ro
ce

ss
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

L
ag

oo
n 

C
el

l 0
1S

ou
th

 P
ow

as
sa

n 
In

sp
/S

er
vi

ce
 (

1m
/6

m
/1

y)
 5

74
7

C
O

M
P

9/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

9/
13

/2
3 

08
:5

2 
A

M
9/

13
/2

3 
08

:5
2 

A
M

L
ag

oo
n 

C
el

l 0
1S

ou
th

 P
ow

as
sa

n 
In

sp
/

Se
rv

ic
e 

(1
m

/6
m

/1
y)

 5
74

7
 -

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

th
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 la

go
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 R
A

W
 s

ew
ag

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

on
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
06

, 2
02

3.
  

T
he

 la
go

on
 b

er
m

 w
as

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
an

d 
fo

un
d 

to
 b

e 
in

 g
oo

d 
co

nd
iti

on
, t

he
 

le
ve

l w
as

 c
he

ck
ed

 a
nd

 f
ou

nd
 to

 b
e 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
ov

er
fl

ow
 le

ve
l, 

an
d 

th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
 o

th
er

 u
nu

su
al

 o
bs

er
va

tio
ns

.

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273538050%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273538050%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544437%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544437%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/2

6/
23

 1
3:

15
:4

1
8

/
10

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
44

47
0

00
00

12
69

67
L

A
G

O
O

N
 C

E
L

L
 0

2 
N

O
R

T
H

 P
O

W
A

SS
A

N
57

47
, P

ow
as

sa
n 

W
W

T
L

, P
ro

ce
ss

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
L

ag
oo

n 
C

el
l 0

2 
N

or
th

 P
ow

as
sa

n 
In

sp
/S

er
vi

ce
 (

1m
/6

m
/1

y)
 5

74
7

C
O

M
P

9/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

9/
13

/2
3 

08
:5

3 
A

M
9/

13
/2

3 
08

:5
3 

A
M

L
ag

oo
n 

C
el

l 0
2 

N
or

th
 P

ow
as

sa
n 

In
sp

/S
er

vi
ce

 (
1m

/6
m

/1
y)

 5
74

7
 -

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

th
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 la

go
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 R
A

W
 s

ew
ag

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

on
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
06

, 2
02

3.
  

T
he

 la
go

on
 b

er
m

 w
as

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
an

d 
fo

un
d 

to
 b

e 
in

 g
oo

d 
co

nd
iti

on
, t

he
 

le
ve

l w
as

 c
he

ck
ed

 a
nd

 f
ou

nd
 to

 b
e 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
ov

er
fl

ow
 le

ve
l, 

an
d 

th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
 o

th
er

 u
nu

su
al

 o
bs

er
va

tio
ns

.

35
44

48
9

00
00

12
69

69
L

A
G

O
O

N
 C

E
L

L
 0

3 
PO

W
A

SS
A

N
57

47
, P

ow
as

sa
n 

W
W

T
L

, P
ro

ce
ss

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
L

ag
oo

n 
C

el
l 0

3 
Po

w
as

sa
n 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
/6

m
/1

y)
 5

74
7

C
O

M
P

9/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

9/
13

/2
3 

08
:5

4 
A

M
9/

13
/2

3 
08

:5
4 

A
M

L
ag

oo
n 

C
el

l 0
2 

N
or

th
 P

ow
as

sa
n 

In
sp

/S
er

vi
ce

 (
1m

/6
m

/1
y)

 5
74

7
 -

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

th
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 la

go
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 R
A

W
 s

ew
ag

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

on
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
06

, 2
02

3.
  

T
he

 la
go

on
 b

er
m

 w
as

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
an

d 
fo

un
d 

to
 b

e 
in

 g
oo

d 
co

nd
iti

on
, t

he
 

le
ve

l w
as

 c
he

ck
ed

 a
nd

 f
ou

nd
 to

 b
e 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
ov

er
fl

ow
 le

ve
l, 

an
d 

th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
 o

th
er

 u
nu

su
al

 o
bs

er
va

tio
ns

.

35
44

50
4

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

H
ea

lth
 A

nd
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(1
m

) 
57

47
C

O
M

P
9/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
10

/2
6/

23
 0

9:
48

 
A

M
10

/2
6/

23
 0

9:
48

 
A

M
H

ea
lth

 A
nd

 S
af

et
y 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
(1

m
) 

57
47

 -   D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 H
&

S 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

on
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
29

, 2
02

3 
w

hi
ch

 c
on

si
st

ed
 

of
 c

he
ck

in
g/

ve
ri

fy
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ite
m

s:
 

1.
  S

pi
ll 

K
it:

 a
ll 

ite
m

s 
w

er
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
2.

  S
af

et
y 

Si
gn

ag
e 

(a
ll 

in
ta

ct
 a

nd
 

vi
si

bl
e)

3.
  F

ir
st

 a
id

 k
it 

4.
  H

ea
ri

ng
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
ea

rm
uf

fs
 

5.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
lig

ht
in

g 
(a

 n
ew

 u
ni

t 
w

as
 p

ic
ke

d 
up

 a
nd

 in
st

al
le

d:
 te

st
ed

 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
)

6.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
E

ye
w

as
h 

(b
ot

tle
s 

ar
e 

w
ith

in
 u

se
 b

ef
or

e 
da

te
)

7.
  F

ir
e 

E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r
8.

  C
O

 M
on

ito
r

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544470%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544470%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544489%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544489%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544504%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544504%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/2

6/
23

 1
3:

15
:4

1
9

/
10

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
44

51
5

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

T
PM

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
1m

) 
57

47
C

O
M

P
9/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
10

/2
6/

23
 0

9:
51

 
A

M
10

/2
6/

23
 0

9:
51

 
A

M
T

PM
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

1m
) 

57
47

 -
C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
on

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

29
, 2

02
3.

  T
he

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

se
w

ag
e 

st
at

io
n 

lif
t p

um
ps

 w
er

e 
vi

su
al

ly
 a

nd
 a

ud
ib

ly
 o

bs
er

ve
d 

at
 

bo
th

 S
t. 

G
re

go
ry

’s
 L

if
t S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
C

la
rk

 S
tr

ee
t L

if
t s

ta
tio

n.
  P

um
p 

#1
 a

t S
t. 

G
re

go
ry

 S
L

S 
se

em
ed

 a
 li

ttl
e 

no
is

y 
bu

t p
um

p 
ou

tp
ut

 w
as

 n
or

m
al

.  
T

he
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

an
el

s 
w

er
e 

al
so

 
ch

ec
ke

d 
fo

r 
fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y 
w

ith
 

no
th

in
g 

un
us

ua
l n

ot
ed

.  
V

en
til

at
io

n 
sc

re
en

s 
at

 th
e 

C
la

rk
 S

ta
tio

n 
w

er
e 

in
 

go
od

 c
on

di
tio

n,
 a

nd
 th

er
e 

w
as

 
no

th
in

g 
el

se
 to

 r
ep

or
t.C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
on

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

29
, 

20
23

.  
T

he
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 a

ll 
se

w
ag

e 
st

at
io

n 
lif

t p
um

ps
 w

er
e 

vi
su

al
ly

 a
nd

 
au

di
bl

y 
ob

se
rv

ed
 a

t b
ot

h 
St

. 
G

re
go

ry
’s

 L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

C
la

rk
 

St
re

et
 L

if
t s

ta
tio

n.
  P

um
p 

#1
 a

t S
t. 

G
re

go
ry

 S
L

S 
se

em
ed

 a
 li

ttl
e 

no
is

y 
bu

t p
um

p 
ou

tp
ut

 w
as

 n
or

m
al

.  
T

he
 

co
nt

ro
l p

an
el

s 
w

er
e 

al
so

 c
he

ck
ed

 f
or

 
fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y 
w

ith
 n

ot
hi

ng
 u

nu
su

al
 

no
te

d.
  V

en
til

at
io

n 
sc

re
en

s 
at

 th
e 

C
la

rk
 S

ta
tio

n 
w

er
e 

in
 g

oo
d 

co
nd

iti
on

, a
nd

 th
er

e 
w

as
 n

ot
hi

ng
 e

ls
e 

to
 r

ep
or

t. 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544515%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544515%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/2

6/
23

 1
3:

15
:4

1
10

/
10

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
44

52
0

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

9/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

10
/2

6/
23

 0
9:

56
 

A
M

10
/2

6/
23

 0
9:

56
 

A
M

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

57
47

 -
T

he
 c

ri
tic

al
 a

la
rm

 w
as

 te
st

ed
 

du
ri

ng
 a

 T
ru

e 
E

ve
nt

 o
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
24

 a
t 1

0:
05

 A
M

.  
D

ur
in

g 
an

 a
re

a 
w

id
e 

po
w

er
 o

ut
ag

e 
th

e 
ba

ck
up

 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

fa
ile

d 
to

 s
ta

rt
 a

ft
er

 
m

ul
tip

le
 a

tte
m

pt
s.

  T
he

 w
et

 w
el

l 
le

ve
l r

os
e 

to
 th

e 
W

IN
91

1 
an

d 
T

el
us

 
A

la
rm

 m
on

ito
ri

ng
 le

ve
ls

 a
nd

 n
ot

if
ie

d 
th

e 
on

-c
al

l o
pe

ra
to

r.
  T

he
 o

pe
ra

to
r 

ar
ri

ve
d 

to
 f

in
d 

th
e 

le
ve

l s
ev

er
al

 f
ee

t 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

ov
er

fl
ow

 le
ve

l. 
 H

e 
st

ar
te

d 
th

e 
ba

ck
up

 g
en

er
at

or
 a

nd
 th

e 
pu

m
ps

 
be

ga
n 

to
 p

um
p 

do
w

n 
th

e 
w

et
 w

el
l 

le
ve

l u
nt

il 
al

l a
la

rm
s 

w
er

e 
re

st
or

ed
.

35
47

49
2

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
O

PE
R

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

9/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

9/
13

/2
3 

03
:0

8 
PM

9/
13

/2
3 

03
:0

8 
PM

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
57

47
 -

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

on
th

 
of

 A
ug

us
t 2

02
3 

w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

13
, 2

02
3 

by
 D

an
 

Fi
nn

ig
an

.  
A

ll 
va

lu
es

 w
er

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
en

te
re

d,
 la

b 
da

ta
 e

nt
ri

es
 w

er
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

, a
nd

 th
is

 W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 
cl

os
ed

 o
ff

. 

35
73

44
5

 
 

Po
w

as
sa

n 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 

T
re

at
m

en
t L

ag
oo

n
O

PE
R

Pr
ed

ic
tiv

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0

 
Po

w
as

sa
n 

Fa
ll 

20
23

 L
ag

oo
n 

T
re

at
m

en
t

C
O

M
P

 
9/

25
/2

3 
08

:4
1 

A
M

9/
25

/2
3 

08
:4

1 
A

M
O

rd
er

 D
et

ai
ls

 -
 K

E
M

IR
A

 P
IX

-3
12

 B
U

L
K

 
1,

81
5.

30
 D

ry
 K

g 
5.

79
00

 C
A

D
/D

K
G

 
C

A
D

 1
0,

51
0.

59
C

N
 c

od
e:

 2
83

32
90

00
0

N
et

 w
ei

gh
t: 

14
,6

75
.0

00
 K

G
G

ro
ss

 w
ei

gh
t: 

14
,6

75
.0

00
 K

G
 1

2.
37

 
%

 F
e

D
el

iv
er

y 
no

 / 
D

at
e:

85
99

06
43

 / 
09

/1
9/

20
23

U
N

32
64

, C
O

R
R

O
SI

V
E

 L
IQ

U
ID

, 
A

C
ID

IC
, I

N
O

R
G

A
N

IC
, N

.O
.S

. 
(F

er
ri

c 
su

lf
at

e)
, 8

, P
G

II
I,

 R
Q

C
ou

nt
ry

 o
f 

O
ri

gi
n:

C
A

 1
6,

20
0.

00
0 

K
G

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544520%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273544520%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273547492%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273547492%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273573445%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1698340540793%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273573445%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 6 of 9 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix C - Call-out Report for WTP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10
/3

/2
3 

13
:1

9:
37

1
/

2

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
L

L
,E

M
E

R

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
25

27
4

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 S

to
ra

ge
C

A
L

L
In

sp
ec

tio
n

0
 

60
33

 P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

el
l H

ou
se

 
A

ux
ili

ar
y 

1 
H

ig
h 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 L

ev
el

  
A

la
rm

C
O

M
P

 
8/

13
/2

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

8/
13

/2
3 

01
:1

5 
A

M
Po

w
as

sa
n 

W
el

l H
ou

se
 A

ux
ili

ar
y 

1 
H

ig
h 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 L

ev
el

 A
la

rm
 -

 R
ec

ei
ve

d 
A

ux
ili

ar
y 

1 
H

ig
h 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 L

ev
el

 A
la

rm
.  

 R
ev

ie
w

ed
 

H
M

I 
w

ith
 R

es
er

vo
ir

 L
ev

el
 @

 4
.3

9 
m

et
re

s 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

W
el

l P
um

p 
2 

op
er

at
in

g 
se

qu
en

ce
.  

 A
dj

us
te

d 
H

M
I 

H
ig

h 
R

es
er

vo
ir

 L
ev

el
 A

la
rm

 
Se

tp
oi

nt
 to

 4
.4

 m
et

re
s 

an
d 

H
ig

h 
H

ig
h 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 L

ev
el

 A
la

rm
 

Se
tp

oi
nt

 to
 4

.4
5 

m
et

re
s.

   
A

dj
us

te
d 

H
M

I 
H

ig
h 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 L

ev
el

 A
la

rm
 

Se
tp

oi
nt

 to
 4

.4
5 

m
et

re
s 

an
d 

H
ig

h 
H

ig
h 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 L

ev
el

 A
la

rm
 

Se
tp

oi
nt

 to
 4

.5
 m

et
re

s.
  

35
25

27
9

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 S

to
ra

ge
C

A
L

L
In

sp
ec

tio
n

0
 

60
33

 P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

el
l H

ou
se

 
A

ux
ili

ar
y 

1 
H

ig
h 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 L

ev
el

  
A

la
rm

C
O

M
P

 
8/

13
/2

3 
07

:3
0 

PM
8/

13
/2

3 
09

:3
0 

PM
Po

w
as

sa
n 

W
el

l H
ou

se
 A

ux
ili

ar
y 

1 
H

ig
h 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 L

ev
el

 A
la

rm
 -

 R
ec

ei
ve

d 
A

ux
ili

ar
y 

1 
H

ig
h 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 L

ev
el

 A
la

rm
.  

 R
ev

ie
w

ed
 

H
M

I 
w

ith
 R

es
er

vo
ir

 L
ev

el
 @

 4
.4

8 
m

et
re

s 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

W
el

l P
um

p 
2 

op
er

at
in

g 
se

qu
en

ce
.  

 A
dj

us
te

d 
H

M
I 

H
ig

h 
R

es
er

vo
ir

 L
ev

el
 A

la
rm

 
Se

tp
oi

nt
 to

 4
.5

 m
et

re
s 

an
d 

H
ig

h 
H

ig
h 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 L

ev
el

 A
la

rm
 

Se
tp

oi
nt

 to
 4

.5
5 

m
et

re
s.

   
R

es
er

vo
ir

 
L

ev
el

 T
ra

ns
du

ce
r 

re
ad

in
g 

di
sp

la
ye

d 
@

 4
.4

8 
m

et
re

s 
co

rr
es

po
nd

in
g 

to
 

W
el

l H
ou

se
 R

F 
tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 v

al
ue

.  

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv02%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO03Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM2%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1696353576846%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273525274%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv02%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO03Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM2%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1696353576846%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273525274%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv02%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO03Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM2%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1696353576846%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273525279%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv02%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO03Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM2%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1696353576846%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273525279%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


10
/3

/2
3 

13
:1

9:
37

2
/

2

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
L

L
,E

M
E

R

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
72

84
6

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 S

to
ra

ge
C

A
L

L
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
0

 
60

33
 P

ow
as

sa
n 

W
el

l H
ou

se
 

A
ux

ili
ar

y 
1 

L
ow

 R
es

er
vo

ir
 L

ev
el

  
A

la
rm

C
O

M
P

 
9/

6/
23

 0
5:

00
 P

M
9/

6/
23

 0
8:

15
 P

M
Po

w
as

sa
n 

W
el

l H
ou

se
 A

ux
ili

ar
y 

1 
L

ow
 R

es
er

vo
ir

 L
ev

el
 A

la
rm

 -
 R

ec
ei

ve
d 

A
ux

ili
ar

y 
1 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 

L
ev

el
 A

la
rm

.  
  R

ev
ie

w
ed

 H
M

I 
w

ith
 

no
 R

es
er

vo
ir

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n.

  
  C

yc
le

d 
po

w
er

 to
 W

el
l H

ou
se

 
Pr

ib
us

in
 R

ad
io

 C
on

tr
ol

 S
ig

na
l 

In
te

rf
ac

e.
   

C
yc

le
d 

po
w

er
 to

 
R

es
ev

oi
r 

Pr
ib

us
in

 R
ad

io
 C

on
tr

ol
 

Si
gn

al
 I

nt
er

fa
ce

.  
 R

es
er

vo
ir

 L
ev

el
 

@
 4

.3
3 

m
et

re
s.

   
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t R
C

SI
 a

t 
R

es
er

vo
ir

.  
L

ev
el

 1
 T

ra
ns

du
ce

r 
se

le
ct

ed
.  

 W
el

l H
ou

se
 n

ow
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

in
g 

w
ith

 R
es

er
vo

ir
.  

  
 R

es
et

 H
M

I 
L

ow
 R

es
er

vo
ir

 L
ev

el
 

A
la

rm
 w

ith
 A

ut
om

at
ic

 a
ct

iv
at

io
n 

W
el

l P
um

p.
 

35
74

55
9

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 P

ro
ce

ss
 C

on
tr

ol
 

&
 M

on
ito

ri
ng

E
M

E
R

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
/

R
ep

la
ce

/R
ep

ai
r

0
 

Po
w

as
sa

n 
Pr

ib
us

in
 R

ad
io

 R
ep

ai
r

C
O

M
P

 
9/

26
/2

3 
03

:4
4 

PM
9/

26
/2

3 
03

:4
4 

PM
Po

w
as

sa
n 

Pr
ib

us
in

 R
ad

io
 R

ep
ai

r
 - PO

 to
 r

ep
ai

r 
st

or
m

 d
am

ag
ed

 r
ad

io
s:

 
  1 

H
os

t n
ee

ds
 a

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

C
hi

p
  1 

R
em

ot
e 

ne
ed

s 
an

 A
na

lo
g 

B
oa

rd
 –

 
lig

ht
en

in
g

2 
un

its
 n

ee
d 

an
 u

pd
at

ed
 P

ro
ce

ss
or

 
fr

om
 V

er
si

on
 ‘

K
’ 

to
 ‘

M
’ 

– 
so

 th
at

 a
ll 

un
its

 a
re

 r
un

ni
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
V

er
si

on
.

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv02%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO03Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM2%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1696353576846%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273572846%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv02%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO03Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM2%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1696353576846%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273572846%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv02%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO03Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM2%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1696353576846%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273574559%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv02%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO03Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM2%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1696353576846%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273574559%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 7 of 9 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix D - Call-out Report for WWTL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10
/3

/2
3 

13
:1

9:
25

1
/

1

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ju

l 1
, 2

02
3 

12
:0

0 
A

M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

Se
p 

30
, 2

02
3 

11
:5

9 
PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
L

L
,E

M
E

R

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

35
75

08
6

 
 

57
47

, C
la

rk
 S

PS
C

A
L

L
In

sp
ec

tio
n

0
 

57
47

 P
ow

as
sa

n 
C

la
rk

 S
tr

ee
t S

PS
 

H
ig

h 
L

ev
el

 A
la

rm
C

O
M

P
 

9/
24

/2
3 

09
:0

0 
A

M
9/

24
/2

3 
10

:4
5 

A
M

Po
w

as
sa

n 
C

la
rk

 S
tr

ee
t S

PS
 H

ig
h 

L
ev

el
 A

la
rm

 -
 R

ec
ei

ve
d 

Po
w

er
 F

ai
lu

re
 A

la
rm

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ut
ili

ty
 a

re
a 

ou
ta

ge
.  

 S
ta

tio
n 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
w

ith
 G

en
er

at
or

 
Fa

il 
to

 S
ta

rt
 o

n 
po

w
er

 f
ai

lu
re

.  
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
of

 W
et

w
el

l w
ith

 le
ve

l 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

6 
fe

et
 b

el
ow

 
ov

er
fl

ow
.  

 F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

re
pe

at
 

at
te

m
pt

s 
re

se
tti

ng
 G

en
er

at
or

 a
ft

er
 

fa
ile

d 
A

ut
om

at
ic

 s
ta

rt
s 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 

ac
tiv

at
io

n 
w

ith
 S

ta
tio

n 
Pu

m
p 

di
sp

la
ce

m
en

t t
o 

L
ag

oo
n.

   
R

ec
ei

ve
d 

W
IN

91
1 

an
d 

m
on

ito
ri

ng
 s

ta
tio

n 
H

ig
h 

W
et

w
el

l L
ev

el
 A

la
rm

.  
 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv02%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO03Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM2%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1696353565018%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273575086%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv02%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO03Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM2%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1696353565018%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273575086%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 8 of 9 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix E - Performance Assessment Report Water 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



R
e

p
o

rt
 e

x
tr

a
c

te
d

 1
0

/3
1

/2
0

2
3

 1
2

:0
8

F
a

c
il
it

y
: 

  
 [

6
0

3
3

] 
P

O
W

A
S

S
A

N
 D

R
IN

K
IN

G
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

W
o

rk
s

: 
  
 [

2
2

0
0

0
0

5
7

6
] 

 

0
7

/2
0

2
3

0
8

/2
0

2
3

0
9

/2
0

2
3

<
--

T
o

ta
l-

->
<

--
A

v
g

.-
->

<
--

M
a

x
.-

->
<

--
M

in
.-

->

F
lo

w
s

:

R
a

w
 F

lo
w

: 
M

o
n

th
ly

 T
o

ta
l 
- 

R
a

w
 W

e
ll
 1

 (
m

³)
6

4
9

3
.0

2
7

0
5

0
.0

1
6

8
8

4
.8

8
2

0
4

2
7

.9
1

R
a

w
 F

lo
w

: 
M

o
n

th
ly

 T
o

ta
l 
- 

R
a

w
 W

e
ll
 2

 (
m

³)
6

4
0

7
.8

8
6

1
5

6
.7

6
5

4
1

.7
5

1
9

1
0

6
.3

3

R
a

w
 F

lo
w

: 
M

o
n

th
ly

 A
v
g

 -
 R

a
w

 W
e

ll
 1

 (
m

³/
d

)
2

0
9

.4
5

2
2

7
.4

2
2

2
9

.5
2

2
2

.1
2

R
a

w
 F

lo
w

: 
M

o
n

th
ly

 A
v
g

 -
 R

a
w

 W
e

ll
 2

 (
m

³/
d

)
2

0
6

.7
1

1
9

8
.6

2
1

8
.0

6
2

0
7

.7
9

R
a

w
 F

lo
w

: 
M

o
n

th
ly

 M
a

x
 -

 R
a

w
 W

e
ll
 1

 (
m

³/
d

)
3

0
3

.5
5

8
6

.9
2

3
5

3
.0

4
5

8
6

.9
2

R
a

w
 F

lo
w

: 
M

o
n

th
ly

 M
a

x
 -

 R
a

w
 W

e
ll
 2

 (
m

³/
d

)
2

5
4

.0
6

4
1

9
.1

7
3

9
4

.3
5

4
1

9
.1

7

R
a

w
 F

lo
w

: 
M

o
n

th
ly

 T
o

ta
l 
- 

R
a

w
 W

a
te

r 
- 

T
o

ta
l 
(m

³)
1

2
9

0
0

.9
1

3
2

0
6

.7
1

1
3

4
2

6
.6

3
3

9
5

3
4

.2
4

R
a

w
 F

lo
w

: 
M

o
n

th
ly

 A
v
g

 -
 R

a
w

 W
a

te
r 

- 
T

o
ta

l 
(m

³/
d

)
4

1
6

.1
6

4
2

6
.0

2
4

4
7

.5
5

4
2

9
.9

1

R
a

w
 F

lo
w

: 
M

o
n

th
ly

 M
a

x
 -

 R
a

w
 W

a
te

r 
- 

T
o

ta
l 
(m

³/
d

)
4

7
5

.0
9

7
0

2
.3

3
5

4
6

.8
8

7
0

2
.3

3

T
u

rb
id

it
y
:

R
a

w
: 

M
a

x
 T

u
rb

id
it

y
 -

 R
a

w
 W

e
ll
 1

 (
N

T
U

)
0

.1
2

0
.1

4
0

.0
9

0
.1

4

R
a

w
: 

M
a

x
 T

u
rb

id
it

y
 -

 R
a

w
 W

e
ll
 2

 (
N

T
U

)
0

.1
4

0
.1

4
0

.1
2

0
.1

4

C
h

e
m

ic
a

l 
P

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

:

T
re

a
te

d
: 

M
a

x
 N

it
ri

te
 -

 T
W

1
 (

m
g

/L
)

<
0

.0
0

3
<

0
.0

0
3

T
re

a
te

d
: 

M
a

x
 N

it
ra

te
 -

 T
W

1
 (

m
g

/L
)

0
.8

4
5

0
.8

4
5

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

: 
M

a
x

 T
H

M
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 (
µ

g
/l
)

1
.8

1
.8

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

 R
e

s
id

u
a

ls
:

T
re

a
te

d
: 

M
in

 F
re

e
 C

l2
 R

e
s

id
 -

 T
re

a
te

d
 W

a
te

r 
(m

g
/L

)
1

.0
1

7
0

.9
2

9
0

.9
4

8
0

.9
2

9

T
re

a
te

d
: 

M
a

x
 F

re
e

 C
l2

 R
e

s
id

 -
 T

re
a

te
d

 W
a

te
r 

(m
g

/L
)

2
.2

5
3

2
.1

0
1

1
.8

9
4

2
.2

5
3

D
is

t:
 M

in
 F

re
e

 C
l2

 R
e

s
id

 -
 D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 (

m
g

/L
)

1
.4

4
1

.0
9

0
.9

7
0

.9
7

D
is

t:
 M

a
x

 F
re

e
 C

l2
 R

e
s

id
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 (
m

g
/L

)
1

.7
8

1
.5

7
1

.4
2

1
.7

8

B
a

c
ti

 S
a

m
p

le
s

 C
o

ll
e

c
te

d
:

R
a

w
 B

a
c

ti
: 

 #
 o

f 
s

a
m

p
le

s
 -

 R
a

w
 W

e
ll
 1

5
4

4
1

3

R
a

w
 B

a
c

ti
: 

 #
 o

f 
s

a
m

p
le

s
 -

 R
a

w
 W

e
ll
 2

5
4

4
1

3

T
re

a
te

d
 B

a
c

ti
: 

#
 o

f 
s

a
m

p
le

s
 -

 T
W

1
3

1
2

6

T
re

a
te

d
 B

a
c

ti
: 

#
 o

f 
s

a
m

p
le

s
 -

 T
W

2
2

3
2

7

D
is

t 
B

a
c

ti
: 

#
 o

f 
s

a
m

p
le

s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

1
5

1
2

1
2

3
9

T
re

a
te

d
 B

a
c

ti
: 

#
 o

f 
T

C
 e

x
c

e
e

d
a

n
c

e
s

 -
 T

W
1

0
0

0
0

T
re

a
te

d
 B

a
c

ti
: 

#
 o

f 
T

C
 e

x
c

e
e

d
a

n
c

e
s

 -
 T

W
2

0
0

0
0

T
re

a
te

d
 B

a
c

ti
: 

#
 o

f 
E

C
 e

x
c

e
e

d
a

n
c

e
s

 -
 T

W
1

0
0

0
0

T
re

a
te

d
 B

a
c

ti
: 

#
 o

f 
E

C
 e

x
c

e
e

d
a

n
c

e
s

 -
 T

W
2

0
0

0
0

D
is

t 
B

a
c

ti
: 

#
 o

f 
T

C
 e

x
c

e
e

d
a

n
c

e
s

 -
 D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
0

0
0

0

D
is

t 
B

a
c

ti
: 

#
 o

f 
E

C
 e

x
c

e
e

d
a

n
c

e
s

 -
 D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
0

0
0

0

P
o

w
a

s
s

a
n

 D
ri

n
k

in
g

 W
a

te
r 

S
y
s

te
m

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

 W
a

te
r

F
ro

m
: 

0
1

/0
7

/2
0

2
3

 t
o

 3
0

/0
9

/2
0

2
3



  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 9 of 9 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix F – Performance Assessment Report Wastewater 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 8
/ 

2
0
2
3

<
--

A
v
g

--
>

<
--

M
a
x
--

>

R
aw

 F
lo

w
: T

ot
al

 - 
R

aw
 m

³/d
  

  
13

,7
29

.2
0

  
 

 

R
aw

 F
lo

w
: T

ot
al

 - 
St

 G
re

go
ry

 m
³/d

  
  

36
6.

00
  

 
 

R
aw

 F
lo

w
: T

ot
al

 - 
C

la
rk

 S
tre

et
 m

³/d
  

  
13

,3
63

.2
0

  
 

 

R
aw

 F
lo

w
: A

vg
 - 

R
aw

 m
³/d

  
  

44
2.

88
  

 
41

1.
73

 

R
aw

 F
lo

w
: A

vg
 - 

St
 G

re
go

ry
 m

³/d
  

  
11

.8
1

  
 

12
.1

5
 

R
aw

 F
lo

w
: A

vg
 - 

C
la

rk
 S

tre
et

 m
³/d

  
  

43
1.

07
  

 
39

9.
59

 

R
aw

 F
lo

w
: M

ax
 - 

R
aw

 m
³/d

  
  

64
0.

80
  

 
 

64
0.

80

R
aw

 F
lo

w
: M

ax
 - 

St
 G

re
go

ry
 m

³/d
  

  
20

.8
0

  
 

 
20

.8
0

R
aw

 F
lo

w
: M

ax
 - 

C
la

rk
 S

tre
et

 m
³/d

  
  

62
8.

10
  

 
 

62
8.

10

R
aw

 F
lo

w
: C

ou
nt

 - 
R

aw
 m

³/d
  

  
31

.0
0

  
 

 

R
aw

 F
lo

w
: C

ou
nt

 - 
St

 G
re

go
ry

 m
³/d

  
  

31
.0

0
  

 
 

R
aw

 F
lo

w
: C

ou
nt

 - 
C

la
rk

 S
tre

et
 m

³/d
  

  
31

.0
0

  
 

 

R
aw

: A
vg

 B
O

D
5 

- R
aw

 m
g/

L
  

  
18

7.
00

  
 

20
6.

67
 

23
2.

00

R
aw

: #
 o

f s
am

pl
es

 o
f B

O
D

5 
- R

aw
  

  
  

1.
00

  
 

 

R
aw

: A
vg

 T
SS

 - 
R

aw
 m

g/
L

  
  

16
8.

00
  

 
18

8.
33

 
22

6.
00

R
aw

: #
 o

f s
am

pl
es

 o
f T

SS
 - 

R
aw

  
  

  
1.

00
  

 
 

R
aw

: A
vg

 T
P 

- R
aw

 m
g/

L
  

  
4.

12
  

 
4.

47
 

5.
08

R
aw

: #
 o

f s
am

pl
es

 o
f T

P 
- R

aw
  

  
  

1.
00

  
 

 

R
aw

: A
vg

 T
KN

 - 
R

aw
 m

g/
L

  
  

30
.7

0
  

 
35

.9
0

 
45

.1
0

R
aw

: #
 o

f s
am

pl
es

 o
f T

KN
 - 

R
aw

  
  

  
1.

00
  

 
 

1.
00

1.
00

3.
00

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

F
ro

m
: 

0
1

/0
7

/2
0

2
3

 t
o

 3
0

/0
9

/2
0

2
3

N
it

ro
g

e
n

 S
e
ri

e
s

31
.9

0
45

.1
0

4.
22

5.
08

1.
00

1.
00

3.
00

1.
00

1.
00

3.
00

T
o

ta
l 

P
h

o
s

p
h

o
ru

s
: 

T
P

T
o

ta
l 

S
u

s
p

e
n

d
e

d
 S

o
li

d
s

: 
T

S
S

22
6.

00
17

1.
00

23
2.

00
20

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

3.
00

31
.0

0
30

.0
0

92
.0

0

B
io

c
h

e
m

ic
a
l 

O
x
y
g

e
n

 D
e
m

a
n

d
: 

B
O

D
5

31
.0

0
30

.0
0

92
.0

0

31
.0

0
30

.0
0

92
.0

0

15
.1

0
18

.2
0

47
4.

90
49

6.
70

37
5.

94
39

1.
49

48
8.

70
51

1.
30

38
7.

49
40

4.
60

11
.5

5
13

.1
1

35
8.

18
39

3.
30

1,
11

7.
48

11
,6

54
.0

0
11

,7
44

.6
8

36
,7

61
.8

8

F
lo

w
s

12
,0

12
.1

8
12

,1
37

.9
8

37
,8

79
.3

6

5
7

4
7

 P
O

W
A

S
S

A
N

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 L

A
G

O
O

N
  

1
1

0
0

0
0

6
1

3

 7
 /

  
2
0
2
3

 9
/ 

2
0
2
3

<
--

T
o

ta
l-

->



 

 

COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 

Date: 
 

November 2, 2023 

To: 
 

Clerk, A. Quinn 

From: 
 

Councillor R. Hall 

Re: 
 
 

Leter to other Municipali�es for support, Provincial and Federal Ministers of Finance, 
MP Rota and MPP Fedeli regarding Interest Rates on Credit Cards, Mortgages and cost 
of living causing the reduc�on of the Middle Class. 

 

Recommenda�on:   

Municipality of Powassan request a response from the Provincial and Federal Government Finance 
Ministers, our MP and MPP to explain how the current financial situa�on not only in Ontario but Canada as a 
whole will prevent the erosion the Middle Class.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Background / Ra�onale: 

The next genera�ons are being subjected to unacceptable high interest rates on credit cards, mortgages and 
bank loans. This is reducing the possibility of them reaching the classifica�on of middle class.  
 
How is the next genera�on supposed to move forward financially and even afford one of the millions of 
homes that the governments have indicated need to be built on the minimum wage? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

   Resolution no. 2023-_______ 
 
Date:  November 7, 2023 
 
Moved by_______________________________________ 
 
Seconded by ____________________________________ 
 
 
Whereas the jury that adjudicated the Carol Culleton, Anastasia Kuzyk and Nathalie Warmerdam 
Inquest (The Renfrew Inquest) issued 86 recommendations to the Province of Ontario on Intimate 
Partner Violence; and 

Whereas recommendation #1 of the Inquest is for the Province of Ontario to declare Intimate Partner 
Violence an epidemic; and 

Whereas, every six days in Canada a woman is killed by her intimate partner; and 

Whereas, on any given night in Canada, over 6,000 women and children sleep in shelters because it is 
not safe for them at home; and 

Whereas this past year in Ontario, 52 women or one every week, were victims of femicide; and 

Whereas 93% of the CAS domestic violence-related intake cases involve a girl/woman as the primary 
participant; and 

Whereas the waitlist for counselling can be difficult to access; and 

Whereas violence against women costs the national justice system, health care systems, social service 
agencies, and municipalities billions of dollars per year; and municipalities are on the front lines in 
addressing gender-based violence; and 

Whereas the Municipality of Powassan Council recognizes that issues of violence against women in 
all communities are of local importance to the health and wellness of our residents; 

Therefore, be it resolved that the Municipality of Powassan Council recognizes the issues of violence 
against women and girls as serious to the health and wellness of local families; and is supportive of 
community partners in educating and supporting our residents about the seriousness and long-term 
danger of violence in our community; and  



That Council declares, in accordance with Recommendation #1 of the Renfrew Inquest, that Intimate 
Partner Violence and Violence Against Women are epidemic; and, 

Be it further resolved that this resolution be circulated to The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of 
Ontario, The Honourable. Charmaine A. Williams, Associate Minister of Women’s Social and 
Economic Opportunity, The Honourable Parm Gill Minister of Red Tape Reduction, Victor Fedeli, 
MPP, the Association of Municipalities of Ontario, and the Federation of Canadian Municipalities; 
and, 

That Powassan’s municipal Clerk review the Renfrew Recommendations and determine what 
recommendations the Municipality of Powassan can implement to help advance the objective of 
ending intimate partner violence; and 

That a letter is sent to the Office of the Premier of Ontario, the Honourable Doug Ford, requesting the 
Province of Ontario declare intimate partner violence and violence against women as a crisis. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________  ________________ _______________  ______________ 
Carried   Defeated  Deferred  Lost 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Mayor 
 
Recorded Vote: Requested by________________________________ 
 
Name Yeas Nays Name Yeas Nays 

Councillor Randy Hall   Mayor Peter McIsaac   

Councillor Markus Wand      

Councillor Dave Britton       

Councillor Leo Patey      
 








	6-November 7, 2023
	7.1 19-October 17, 2023 - Minutes
	Regular Council Meeting
	Tuesday, October 17, 2023, at 7:00 pm

	8.1 OCTOBER26MINUTES
	9.1 LB Minutes June 19 2023_10202023144759
	9.2 LB Minutes September 18 2023_10202023145009
	9.3 LB Minutes October 23, 2023 Draft
	9.4
	9.5 NBMCA Letter - Notice of Meeting for Budget 2024
	9.5a Draft Budget Book 2024 - Oct. 27 2023
	10.1 K Bester - McDonald Street
	10.2 B Robinson - Memo- 2024 Pay Grid (002)
	10.2a Paygrid
	10.3 Memo- OPP Cluster Detachment (002)
	10.3a Municipal Partnership Response Letter - Municipality of East Ferris (North Bay)
	VIA E-MAIL
	Municipality of East Ferris
	25 Taillefer Road
	Corbeil, Ontario
	P0H 1K0
	Re: Municipal Partnership with Infrastructure Ontario (IO) and Ontario Provincial Police (OPP)

	10.4 A Quinn - Memo - Municipal Pool - 110723
	11.1 2023-26 BYLAW - EXTENSION AGREEMENT under the Municipal Act 2001
	To Bylaw No. 2023-26
	TO EXTENSION AGREEMENT
	DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND:
	TO EXTENSION AGREEMENT

	PAYMENTS REQUIRED UNDER EXTENSION AGREEMENT:

	12.1 B Robinson - Memo- Facilities 3 (002)
	12.2 HUGHES Notice of Decision-OCT19
	13.1 2024 OMPF - Letter to Heads of Council
	13.1a 2024 OMPF Allocation Notice - Powassan M - 4959
	13.2 KUNKEL-RESOLUTION
	13.2a Planning Report Kunkel 26-Oct-2023
	13.2b B34 POW 2023 APPLICATION for DISTRIBUTION
	13.3 Powassan 2023 Q3 Operations Report
	13.4 R Hall Letter Regarding Middle Class
	13.5 New Bus - Violence against women - 110723
	14.1 Waterloo MPP
	16 Calendar



